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VISION

To emerge as a leading cement
company committed to
contribute to the economy and
to enhance value for the

stakeholders.

MISSION

To augment the wealth creation

for the Company, deliver
superior product and sustain
market value.
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AWARDS GALORE

Corporation won First Award“12th National Award for Excellance in Cost Management 2015” organised
by The Institute of Cost Accountants of India.

Second Prize won by Tandor Unit - “Mine Safety Week 2014 Zone -3 A2 Group Envirnment and

Health Management host by KCP”.

First Prizes was won by Tandur Unit- “Publicity Propoganda and Inovation” organised by Mines

Safety & Productivity Council 2013.

Mine Environment & Mineral Conservation Week 2014-15, 2013-14, 2012-13 at Panchkula

(Haryana)

Award For Air & Water Pollution Control Measures
Award For Waste Dump Management & Reclamation
Award For Afforestation

Award For Mineral Conservation

Scientific Development of Mine

Mine Sefety Week 2015

Vocational Traning
Noice, Air Poloution & lighting

201415

3rd Prize

3rd Prize

1st Prize
3rd Prize

201314

2nd Prize
2nd Prize
3rd Prize

201213

2nd Prize
2nd Prize

3rd prize won by Bokajan Unite - “Mine Safety day for explosive maintenance”.

5t Mines Environment and Mineral Conservation Week: 2013-14 2012-13 was celebrated

at Guwhati and Shillong :

“Waste Dump Management”
“Reclamation and Rehabilitation”
Publicity and Propaganda
“OVERALL”

General Health & Welfare
“Noise and Vibration Survey”
Paryabaran bhandhu Awards

201314
2" Prize
2" Prize
2" Prize

Third Prize

201213
1t Prize
1t Prize

2" Prize

3" Prize
Rs. 1100/-
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Speech of the Chairman at the 515t Annual General Meeting

Dear Shareholders,

It gives meimmense pleasure and privilege
to welcome you all on behalf of the Board of
Directors to the 51 Annual General Meeting of your
Company, Cement Corporation of India Ltd. (CCI).
Your presence in this meeting is a testimony of
your support and interest in the Company’s
endeavour forwhich | am thankful to everyone.The
Company’s Accounts for the year ended 31tMarch,
2015 together with Directors’ Report and the
Auditors’ Reporthave already been circulated. With
your permission, | would like to take them as read.

Industry Outlook

Cement is the second most consumed
material on earth after water. The world
consumption of cementis expected to increase
to about 3560 million tonne by 2020. Similarly,
domestic consumption of cementin India is poised
to reach 500 million tonne by the year 2020. The
average consumption of cement worldwide is 513
Kgs vis a vis 191 Kgs for India, Saudi Arabia at

1,683 Kgs and China at 1,581 Kgs. 84% of the
total demand of the world shall be from the
developing countries.

There has been considerable slowdown in
recent past. With an envisaged 8% GDP growth
rate, governmental infrastructure augmentation
and population expansion, the Indian cement
industry is a market of opportunities waiting to
be captured. Multinationals like Holcim and
Lafarge, now being merged, will drive Indian
cement companies in the building industry to
adapt new business strategies to complement the
higher demand and competition.

All developed nations are at a standstill
position. The population growth has been stunted
and mostly renovation and upkeep are being taken
up. Whereas in the emerging economies the scope
of infrastructure development is tremendous. India
being the 11" largest economy of the world will play
a major role in creating demand for cement.



India has a lot of potential for development
in the infrastructure and construction sector and
the cement sectoris expectedto largely benefit from
it. Some of the recent major government initiatives
involves reconstructing various heritage sites, urban
development, slum reconstructions, concrete roads,
rural linkage roads and highways. The metro rail
projects in Mumbai, Bangalore and Hyderabad and
the expansion phase in Delhi will drive cement
demand in this segment besides hydel dams, river
canal lining & linkage and many other infrastructure
related projects. Airports modernization across major
cities will also expand demand. Some of the major
government initiatives such as development of 98
smart cities, Make in India, Digital India are
expected to provide a major boost to the sector.

Performance Highlights

The year 2014-15 witnessed the highest
production of clinker & cement and despatch of cement
in the last five years. The milliontonne plantat Tandur
could achieve the ever highest production of 7 lakh
tonne in the last year since inception of the plantin
1987. The production at Rajban Unit was also highest
inthe last 5 years. The overall capacity utilisation of
CCl stood at 66% (the highest in the last 5 years)
inspite of many adverse conditions faced by CCl,
particularly with respectto running of old and obsolete
plant at Bokajan.

The significant milestone achieved by your
Company during FY 14-15 include:-

> Increased production over 1 lakh tonne in
FY 14-15 compared to 8.36 lakh metric tonne
in FY 13-14 which converts to 14% growth.

> Similarly, the capacity utilisation stood at
65.88% over 57.84% during FY 13-14,
reflecting a growth of 8.1% despite stiff
competition with private players.

> The sales turnover achieved at Rs.449.55
crore as compared to Rs.363.03 crorein FY
13-14 showing a growth rate of 23.83%.

> The netprofit was Rs.40.08 crore as against
Rs.16.20 crore of FY 13-14, registering
agrowth of 147.41%.

> The average ex-factory realisation per bag
of cement has also an increase of 10% over
FY 13-14.

Your Company has recorded highest production,

capacity utilisation, sales turnover and net profit
during the year under review as compared to past
years from the FY 10-11 onwards.

Projects & Development Activities

In order to equip your Company with the
latest technologies in the field of cement to achieve
energy efficiency and reduced costs, various
Project and developmental activities like close
circuiting of Cement Mill, installation of LP cyclones
in Preheater, installation of multi-channel burner
have been initiated for Tandur Plant. Similar
activities aimed at improvement in operational
efficiency and profitability have also been taken up
atBokajan and Rajban Units.

Quality Management

Your Company has quality management
systemin place and the operating plants at Tandur,
Rajban and Bokajan have received 1SO 9001
certification. Regulartrainings are being imparted
to employees to inculcate a culture of quality
orientation across the Company.

Human Resource Development

Your Company believe that the human
resource is the driving force behind the performance
of the organisation. With a view to motivating them
and providing nurturing environment in the
organisation, concerted and consistentefforts have
been made to revive HR policies in today’s context
and expose them in skill development programme
including I.T. applications in thrust areas of the
Company. As on March, 2015, the Company has
813 employees consisting of 147 executives and
666 non-executive employees.

Environment, Health & Safety (EHS)

The Company has been focusing on the two
prime objectives of EHS i.e., prevention of accidents
and reduction of adverse effects on environment,
health and safety. Besides, adequate measures
to prevent workers from developing work related
diseases are also being adopted. CCl has been
continuously getting awards/prizes in the “Mines
Environment & Mineral Conservation Week”
organised by Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM) and
“Mines Safety Week” organised under the aegis of
Directorate General of Mines Safety (DGMS) for
meticulous implementation of EHS norms. This
itself is an evidence to CCI’s efforts in management
of environment, health and safety.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company has always discharged its
social responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy
that business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, the Company has introduced
customised activities keeping in view its need at
various plant locations.

=2 ___._.._'__._ i s
s - 14.12:2018 (@)

st 21

Medical Camp Organized by Rajban Unit

The Company integrates and align its CSR &
Sustainability policies and activities with its goals,
plans and strategies keeping in viewthe suggested
activities as perschedule VIl of the Companies Act,
2013 and Guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Govt. of India. The CSR & Sustainability
activities will be imbibed by the employees at all
levels and it will permeate into all activities,
processes, operations and transactions of CCl.

Customerfocus

Your Company has always believed in the
philosophy of customer satisfaction and therefore
making conscious efforts in organising Dealers’
Meet, Masons’ Meetand such other developmental
programmes at regular intervals to obtain
constructive feedback so as to enhance and
upgrade our services. Itis worth mentioning that
the customer satisfaction index has been one of
the parameters in the Company’s Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the Administrative
Ministry and the same is being monitored in order
to provide customised services so as to have
delighted customers.

Awards and accolades

Your Company was awarded by the Institute
of Cost Accountants of India the prestigious
12" National Award for Excellence in Cost

10
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In Cost Manapement-2014

FIRST AWARD
Awarded tn
Gemeni Gorperalin of india Limied
Pubilz -Manufactaring: Orsanisation ( Medium)
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12" National Award for Excellence in Cost
Management—2014

Management- 2014 First prize underthe category
of Public — Manufacturing Organisation (Medium).
This is in addition to many more recognitions to the
Board level position and other employees of the
Company.

Corporate Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate
Govermance is to conduct itsbusiness in a manner,
which is ethical and transparent with all stakeholders
in the Company, including shareholders, lenders,
creditors and employees. Good governance is a
continuing exercise and the Company reiterates its
commitment to pursue the same in all aspects of
its operations in the overall interest of all its
stakeholders. To further enhance the corporate
governance standards, the Company has got
secretariataudit conducted as per the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013. A separate section
underthe heading Corporate Govermance has also
been annexed with the Directors’ Report.

Looking Ahead

Your Company is looking forward to achieve
the completion of key projects and schemes as
envisaged inthe Sanctioned Scheme fromthe funds
to be generated from sale of non-operating units.
The Asset Sale Committee (ASC) constituted by
Hon’ble BIFRis guiding the sale of non-operating
units. Hon’ble BIFR has decided that Operation
Agency, IFCI to continue with the ASC constituted
earlierunder GM of IFCl for sale of idle plants and
machinery of the non-operating unit located at
Charkhi Dadri after following the laid down procedure
of BIFR.

Subsequently, Hon’ble BIFR has also



decided that existing ASC will consider disposal of
plant & machinery and moveable assets of
CharkhiDadri Unit through MSTC to start with.

Acknowledgement
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on behalf of Board of Directors of your Company, |
wish to convey our sincere thanks to you and
Government of India particularly to the Department
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our pursuits.

We would not have reached the position with
renewed focus and enhanced performance without
the supportreceived fromall our shareholders and

Place : New Delhi
Date : 30th September 2015
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members ofthe Board.

| also extend my gratitude to our esteemed
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sector for their continued overwhelming support to
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I acknowledge overwhelmed support of
Government of India, State Govermments, CAG and
all other Authorities and Agencies, Bankers,
Statutory Auditors, Principal Director & Member,
Audit Board-Il.

Last but not the least, | would like to place
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commitment, involvement and dedication exhibited
by the employees in the overall development and
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Thanking you,
Jai Hind.

(MANOJ MISRA )
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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BOARD REPORT

Tothe Members,

- On behalf of the Board of Directors of your

company, | am delighted to presentthe 51stAnnual
Report of your Company along with the audited
accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2015, the
Auditor's Report and the Report of the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company’s financial performance for the year
under review along with previous year’s figures is
given hereunder:

CORPORATION ASA WHOLE (Rs.incrore)

S. |PARTICULARS Forthe Forthe
No. year year
ended ended
2014-15 | 2013-14
1 [NetSales 404.10 | 324.52
2 |OtherIncome 57.28 76.74
(including exceptional
income as per
Sanctioned Scheme)
3 |PBDIT 49.41*| 28.21*
4 |Less: Interest 2.97 2.95
5 |Profit before Depreciation 46.44 25.26
6 |Less: Depreciation 6.36 9.06
7 | Profit after depreciation 40.08 16.20
and Interest
8 |Less:Currentincome Tax 0.00 0.00
9 |Less:Previousyear 0.00 0.00
adjustment of Income Tax
10 [Less:Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
11 |Net Profitafter Tax 40.08 16.20
12 |Balance Transferred to 40.08 16.20
Balance sheet

* Includes exceptional income (interest) of Rs. 21.90
crore (Previous year43.05 crore)

2. DIVIDEND

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
no dividend will be declared for the financial year
2014-15, in view of the negative net worth of the
Company.

3. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS
AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors wish to present the details of

12

Business operations done during the year under
review:

Operating Units:-

The capacity utilization of cement (%), Clinker
production (MT), Cement Production(MT) and
Dispatch of cement (MT) of the operating units
individually and collectively are stated as under:-

a. Production

BOKAJAN RAJBAN TANDUR FOR
OPERATING
PLANTS

ONLY

Year 13-14 |14-15| 1314 |1415 | 13-14 |1415 [13-14 |14-15

CAPACITY 4629 |41.41 | 5049 |68.55 |61.94 (70.06 |57.83 (65.88
UTILISATION

OF CEMENT (%)

CLINKER 103360 (72065 | 102090 | 133525 | 535040| 667010 | 740490/ 872600
PRODUCTION

(MT)

CEMENT 91655 (82010 | 125225|170005 | 619385| 700670 | 836265 952685

PRODUCTION
(MT)

DESPATCH 87366 (80274 | 130605 167691 | 613078 700020 | 831049 947986
(MT)

Non-operating Units:-

During the year 2014-2015, the following six non-
operating units of the company (except Adilabad)
remained closed.

1. Mandhar 2. Kurkunta 3. Nayagaon 4. Akaltara
5. Charkhi Dadri 6. Delhi Cement Grinding Unit

Bokajan Expansion Project

As per the Sanctioned Scheme, the installed
capacity of Bokajan Unitis to be enhanced to 1200
tpd of clinker, which inter alia envisages

.__ I e I|| i

View of Bokajan Plant



enhancement in the cement grinding capacity to
750 tpd at Bokajan and setting up of Silchar Grinding
Unitwith 50 tpd capacity.

The Work Orderfor capacity Expansion of
Bokajan Cement Factory has been awarded to
Ws. Promac Engineering Industries Ltd., Bangalore
on turnkey basis at a total cost of Rs.142.40 crore
vide Work Order No. 46/10/6(6)/10-MMO dt.
30.09.10. Part equipment supply and part of civil
work has been completed.

The Work Order for Setting up of Silchar
Grinding Unit of 50 TPH has been awardedto M/s.
Promac Engineering Industries Ltd., Bangalore on
turnkey basis at a total cost of Rs.39.68 crore vide
Work OrderNo. 47/10/6(7)/10-MMO dt. 30.09.10.
The implementation of the project is awaited.

Technology Upgradation at Tandur

As envisaged in the Sanctioned Scheme,
technology upgradation scheme at Tandur has been
taken up for implementation:

Yoy - g, o

Upgradation work at Tandur Unit

13

Twenty one schemes have been completed.
Balance schemes are under various stages of
implementation. Status of major ongoing schemes
are as under:

(1) LOl/work order for Design, Engineering,
Modification, supply, civil/ structural design
including civil works/foundations, erection
and commissioning, and hooking up with
existing system for three Schemes under
1%t phase i.e., replacement of pneumatic
transportation to mechanical transport
system for Raw Mill Section (1 No.), Kiln
Feed Section (1 No.) and Cement Mill
Section (2 Nos.), was placed on M/s Enexco
Technologies India Ltd., Gurgaon on tumkey
basis at a total cost of Rs.6.91 crores.

The Performance Guarantee (PG) tests of
Belt Bucket Elevator for Cement Mill No. 1& 2 and
raw mill have been conducted and the same are in
operation. Kiln feed beltbucket elevator has also
been taken into operation.

In Scheme under 2™ phase, Work Order for
Design, Engineering, Manufacturing, Supply,
Modification, Civil Structural design, erection &
commissioning of ESP for Clinker Cooleron tumkey
basis for Tandur unit was placed on M/s Andrew
Yule & Co. (AYC) at a total cost of Rs.1084.55
lakhs.

Erection of Inlet and Outlet duct, chimney,
transformer, emitting and collecting electrodes, hot
roof and cold roof, monorail column etc. has been
completed. Insulation work is nearing completion.As
intimated by the party, work is expected to be
completed in October, 2015.

NIT for four items i.e.

() To replace existing PH top stage
cyclones by new Low Pressure Drop
high efficiency cyclones

(i) Close circuiting the ball mill and
producing PPC

(i) Replacing the present Mechanical
packers by Electronic packers &

(iv) Toreplace the existing conventional,
static separator by a new
generation,high efficiency separator in
Coal mills was published.
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The estimated cost of these four schemes was
Rs.24.00 Crore Based on the discussions with the
parties, the tender preparation work of close
circuiting of ball mill and producing PPC has been
completed and being processed for approval. With
the help of these equipments, efficiency of Tandur
plant will be increased alongwith saving on power
bill.

b. Profitability

The company has earned a net profit of Rs 40.08
Crores in the year 2014 -15 as against net profit of
Rs. 16.20 crores during the previous year. The
Cement Production during the year is 9.53 lakhs
MT of cement as against 8.36 lakh MT during the
previous year. During the year 2014-15 Tandur plant
has achieved highest ever capacity utilization after
implementation of Sanctioned Scheme.

C. Sales

The salesturnover during the year2014-15 inclusive
of excise duty was Rs.449.54 crores as against
Rs. 363.03 crores in the previous year. Sales
Tumover is highest over the last five years.

d. Marketing and Market Environment
(i) Marketing

Despite various odds, yourcompany has once again
surpassed previous year figures in terms of
dispatches, sales and realization achieving best
figuresin lastfive years. Cement sale has increased
from 8.32 Lakh MT in 2013-14 to 9.59 Lakh MT
during 2014-15, registering a growth of 15.26 %
while average ex-factory realization has gone up
from Rs. 193.61 to Rs. 214.22 per bag, an increase
of over 10% over previous year. Tandur Unit has
recorded the best ever performance crossing 7.00
Lakh MT of dispatches and sales during the FY
2014-15 registering the figures of 700020 MT and
711707 MT respectively which is an increase of
14% and 16% over the previous year. Rajban Unit
has also increased the sale by 38478 MT witnessing
a growth of over 29% in terms of sales figure. The
increased competition, heavy arrivals, lower
demand, political disturbances in Manipur and
Nagaland had a negative effect on the price of
cement in the North-Eastern market which has
resulted in negative growth of 8.13% at Bokajan
Unitin terms of sale.

The introduction of new segment of loose cement
has contributed positively with a total dispatch of

14

76081 MT in Tandur unit during the FY 2014-15.
Karnataka and Telengana markets have shown
improved performance both in sales as well as
realization. Dealer network has been expanded both
in Tandur area as well as Rajban area which has
resulted in expansion of market.

(i)  Quality

Quality aspects are given utmost importance in all
the three operating units of CCl. Regular quality
monitoring and control activities from raw material
stage to product stage are being done in own well
equipped laboratories by well qualified and trained
personnel. Besides, cement samples are tested for
complete physical & chemical parametersin reputed
govt. laboratories such as NTH, NCB etc.

Allthe three Operating units are ISO 9001 certified.
Tandur unitis inthe process of obtaining SA 8000
Standard.

e. Future Prospects

The cementmarket in India is expected to grow at
a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 8.96%
during the period 2014-2019.The overall cement
demand is estimated to grow in 2015-16. The
consumption growth may increase further if
investmentis made in the infrastructure segment.

4. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Corporation has notreceived any amount as
equity from Govt. of India during the year under
review and company’s capital at the year-end stood
atRs.811.41 crores.

5. IMPLEMENTATION OF ERP AND TALLY
ERP 9

The end-to-end consultant for the purpose of
implementation of ERP was appointed during the
month of September, 2012 for adoption of
technology to help managementto take faster and
informed decision in transparent environment by
computerization of all the activities of the
corporation.ltwas feltthat in order to generate real
time financial accounting and sales reports etc.,
online suitable software available in the market
should be implemented for better control. It was
expedited and work order for implementation of Tally
ERP-9 (Multi user License) online package hosted
on outsource data center was accorded on an
outside party during the month of February, 2015.
Implementation status of the package is as under:



- Procurement, deployment and configuration of
Tally ERP-9 on identified cloud server has been
accomplished.

- Access of the package to all users/computer/
locations along with training to users at all locations
has been provided.

- Import of master data and implementation of the
package with real time access at all locations is
under progress.

- After this, customization and live execution of the
package as per our requirement will be taken up by
the vendor for all locations.

6. IMPLEMENTATION OF E-PROCUREMENT
/ E-TENDERING

E-procurement service provider agreement was
signed with outside agency on 22.08.2014.Training
to users at units and corporate office has been
completed. The system has been put inline w.e.f.
1stJuly, 2015 and vendor registration is being done
at units and corporate office. Subsequently, tenders
for e-procurement on online portal provided by the
vendori.e. M/s MSTC are being uploaded.

7. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT &
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Your Company lays utmost importance on the
human resources as employees are the most valued
asset of any organization. Manning your company,
there are 813 employees possessing a variety of
skills, qualifications and competence. Your
Corporation is committed to develop human
resources and provide them with greater
opportunities linked to their contribution to the
organization’s objectives. The Corporation has been
making all efforts to ensure development of human
competencies and welfare ofits mostimportantand
valuable asset i.e. its employees. The industrial
relations remained peaceful throughout the year in
all the units of the Corporation. Fruitful discussions
and interactions are being conducted with the trade
unions and employees atvarious forums which have
significantly contributed towards governing
redressal, resolving differences and improving
industrial relations resulting into no mandays lost
during the year.

8. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

Human Resource Development has made efforts
and given thrust towards developmentand optimum
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utilization of human resources to put up a healthy
work culture and to achieve higher goal and
productivity as well as to meet the challenges of
the future. In order to have an extensive study of
manpower restructuring, the company has appointed
M/s Administrative Staff College of India (ASCI),
Hyderabad for conducting the study of manpower
inthe Corporation. A preliminary report in this regard
has been submitted by the ASCI to the Management
and some suggestions were given to the company
which are to be incorporated in the report. After
receiving the consolidated and final report suitable
manpower restructuring will be taken up.

9. TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT:

As part of Human Resource development, your
company has given utmostimportance to the skill
development of all level of employees. During the
year 2014-15, total 1028 man-days of in-house
training was imparted to the employees to enhance
their skill. Your company has also nominated
employees for external training on various subjects
during the year. A cross section of employees was
also nominated for several seminars and
conferences onin theirfunctional areas of working
at different locations. Senior officers of the company
atall the operating units were exposed to training
on the concept and implementation of risk
management techniques. Besides above, your
company has also conducted competency mapping
of supervisory level employees at the operating
units so as to bridge the skill gap.

10. WELFARE OF WOMEN EMPLOYEES:

Cement Corporation of India is fully conscious
towards its social responsibility for welfare of
women. All statutory and other benefits are being
extended to the women employees working at
various units/offices ofthe Corporation.

Cultural activity at Bokajan Plant
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In order to promote the welfare of the women, the
units of CCl are having Ladies Club where various
social and recreation activities are being carried
out for the women.The vocational programmes on
computer literacy, mother & child health care, etc.
are being undertaken atthese various clubs. The
Corporation provides infrastructural and other
financial assistance from time to time to undertake
such activities for Welfare of women. So far as
Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013
is concermned, we have not received any complaint.

11.  OFFICIALLANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION:

Celebration of Hindi Pakhawara

The Corporation continuedits efforts for progressive
use of official language in line with the Official
Language Policy of the Govt. The Official Language
implementation Committee meeting takes place
regularly and the Corporation has also taken active
part in the activities of Official Language
implementation Committee. Hindi week/ Fortnight
is being celebrated to encourage and motivate the
employees formore and more use of Hindi in their
day-to-day official work.

12. COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

_a®

~,~,‘4§_5‘:T e o ‘ . =3
AT R R R S
=3 = : ""-’?}J ._‘.;..'.' i - - S = f;"i.‘?".‘:i;i . :
Swach Bharat Abhiyan
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CClis a Central Public Sector Enterprise and the
entire shareholding is held by Govt. of India. The
company has been making efforts continuously
towards raising the standards of corporate
governance. Report on corporate governance as
per DPE guidelines is enclosed.

13. AWARDS

The Institute of Cost Accountants of India has
conferred prestigious 12" National Award for
Excellence in Cost Management —2014 - First
prize under the category of Public - Manufacturing
Organisation (Medium) on Cement Corporation of
India Ltd. The Award was presented by Col.
Rajyavardhan Rathore, (Retd.) AVSM, Minister of
State for Information & Broadcasting in a gdlittering
ceremony held on 15" July, 2015 in Hotel Ashok,
New Delhi.

Cost Management Award from ICAl received by
Shri Manoj Misra, C&MD

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy,
technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings
and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is fumished in
Annexure and is attached to this report.

15. STATEMENT CONCERNING
DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The risk management systemis anintegrated and
aligned system with the corporate and operational



objectives. Risk managementis undertaken as part
of normal business practice and not as a separate
task at set time.

16. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIATIVES

Your Company has always discharged its social
responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy that
business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, yourcompany has created basket
of activities and taken up various initiatives at its
plants level.

The details on company’s CSR activitiesis attached
as Annexure

17.  ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF
VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT

Vigilance constitutes an integral part of the
management function and its effort is to promote
the culture of honesty, managerial effectiveness,
fairness and transparency in the affairs of the
Organization. The culture of vigilance awareness
is inculcated amongst the employees atall levels
in the Corporation and emphasis is given for
preventive vigilance and for system improvement
to prevent the scope for indulging in malpractices
besides encouraging a culture of honesty. List of
officers of ‘Doubtful Integrity’ and ‘Agreed List’ is
prepared and follow-up action taken thereof.

Celebration of Vigilance Awarance Week

Existing systems and procedures are examined
fromtime to time with a view to plug the loop-holes
and simplify the system in order to have
transparency in the functioning of all departments
of CCI. Regular/Surprise checks are conducted in
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sensitive areas, particularly at Sales Dumps.

Action has been initiated for updation of Personnel,
Marketing and Purchase Manuals. Finance and
Accounts Manual has been released on 20.01.2015.
E-tendering is a part of e-procurement. CCl has
already been floating NITs through e-tendering. NIT
along with tender documents are uploaded on CCI
website followed by publishing of small clippings of
NIT in the newspapers. CCl is having a list of
vendors for centrally procureditems. The same is
being updated from time to time on the website and
adding the new vendors. In CCl, more than 90%
payment is released through RTGS. E-procurement,
e-auction are implemented to the extent possible.
Adoption of Integrity Pactin CCl s in the advanced
stage. With a view to leverage the potential of
Information Technology, ERP implementation is in
progress to cover various activities and operations.
CCI's website takes care of its statutory requirement
of RTI Act and various functional areas.

Half Yeary Review of Vigilance activitiesis undertaken
by the Board of Directors of CCl. A detailed Agenda
is prepared forthe purpose, containing allthe activities,
including complaints received/disposed of, major/
minor penalty actiontaken, brief regarding important
cases, training and manpower in vigilance as well as
the areas of concern.

Annual Property Returns are being obtained from
employees. All prescribed Monthly, Quarterly and
Annual Returns pertainingto Vigilance activities are
being sentto CVC, DHI, etc. in time. In compliance
of CVC’sinstructions, Vigilance Awareness Week
is being celebrated annually at Corporate Office,
Units, Regions, etc. Necessary co-operation/
assistance provided to CBI in terms of DOPT’s
instructions by way of deputing CCl employees to
secret official duty.

18. STATUS OF SALE OF NON-OPERATING
UNITS

The Assets Sale Committee constituted by Hon’ble
BIFR is guiding the sale of non- operating units.

Hon’ble BIFR has decided that operating Agency
s IFCI to continue with the ASC constituted earlier
under GM of IFCI for sale ofidle Plants & Machinery
of Non-operating unit located at Chakhi Dadri unit,
after following the laid down procedure of BIFR.
The matter regarding transfer of mining leases in
fovour of succesfull bidders is being taken up with
concermed State Government.
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19. PARTICULARS OF
GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

LOANS,

No govt. loans, guarantees or investments are
made under section 186 of the Companies Act,

© 2013 during the year 2014-15..

20. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON
QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE
BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

Management's reply to the Statutory Audit Report
and Secretarial Audit Report is enclosed to
Directors’ Report.

21. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There was no contract or arrangements made with
related parties as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

22, COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO
DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR
DUTIES

CClis a CPSE where policy relating to appointment,
remuneration and allowances payable to Directors
is determined by the Govemment of India.

23. ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the
provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration)
Rules, 2014 is attached to this Report.

24. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW

The Company has conducted five (5) Board
meetings during the financial year under review.

25. DIRECTORS
STATEMENT

RESPONSIBILITY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submitits responsibility Statement.—

(@) inthe preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards had
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been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so asto give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the company
for that period;

(c) the directors had taken properand sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively.
Intermal financial control meansthe policies
and procedures adopted by the Company
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and
the timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

() the directors had devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the provisions
of allapplicable laws and thatsuch systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

26. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

27. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year under review.

28. DIRECTORS

The following directors were appointed/ resigned



during the year 2014-15.

- Shri S. S. Mahlawat(Govt. nominee) and Shri
S. K. Goyal(Govt. nominee) were ceased to
be Directors of the Company w.e.f
28.04.2014 and 01.10.2014 respectively. The
company places on record, its appreciation
fortheir guidance and contribution during their
association with the Company.

Shri Vishvajit Sahay, Joint Secretary, DHI
(Govt. nominee) and Shri A. M. Manichan,
Deputy Secretary,DHI (Govt. nominee)
joined the Board w.e.f. 28.04.2014 and
01.10.2014 respectively.

- Shri ManojMisra assumed additional charge
of the post of C&MD w.e f. 15tOct.2014, after
relinquishment of charge of C&MD by
Shri R. P. Tak. Subsequently, Shri Manoj
Misra assumed the charge of Chairman and
Managing Directorw.e.f. 21.01.2015.

- Shri S. C. Agrawal has resigned from the
postof Director(Fin.) w.e.f. 05.05.2015

29. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

There is no Independent Director on the Board of
CCl since 09.09.2013.

30. AUDITORS
STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. SPG Associates., Chartered Accountants,
Gurgoan were appointed as Principal Statutory
Auditors for the year 2014-15 and M/s. R K
Singhania & Associates, M/s. Taunk & Srikanth,
M/s. Gopal & Rajan, M/s. AK Gutgutia & Co., M/s.
P Gaggar & Associates., M/s. MKA Associates,
M/s. SSR & Co., M/s. Luharuka and Associates,
were appointed as Branch Auditors. The report of
the Statutory Auditors and replies thereto, and
comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India are annexed to this report.

COST AUDITORS

Interms of the provisions of Section 148 ofthe Act
read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of
your Company have on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, appointed M/s. Subhadra Dutta
& Associaties, Cost Accountants, M/s. Jugal K Puri
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& Associates., Delhi, Cost Accountants and M/s.
BVR & Associates, Hyderabad,Cost Accountants,
as Cost Auditors, to conduct the cost audit of your
Company forthe financial year ending 31st March,
2015, at aremuneration as mentioned in the Notice
convening the Annual General Meeting.

As required under the Act, the remuneration payable
to the cost auditor is required to be placed before
the Members in a general meeting for their
ratification. Accordingly, a resolution seeking
Member's ratification for the remuneration payable
to Cost Auditors forms part of the Notice of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

In terms of the provision of Section 204 of the Act
read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Board has appointed M/s. Amit Aggarwal
& Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi as
Secretarial Auditor for conducting Secretarial Audit
of your Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2015. The report of the Secretarial Auditors
is attached as Annexure.

In respect ofthe comments made by the Secretarial
Auditors in their report, your Directors have clarified
asunder :

“The composition of the Board of Directors could
not be duly constituted as per section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and as per DPE Guidelines
due to lack of required Independent Directors on
the Board. Concerned Ministry has already been
informed for appointing sufficient number of
Independent Directors on the Board.”

31. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF
AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGILMECHANISM

The Audit Committee consists of the following
Directors:

a. Smt. Divjot Kohli (BIFR Nominee), Chairperson
b. Shri Manoj Misra, Member
c¢. Shri A.M. Manichan, Member

The Audit Committee of the Board was reconstituted
in 321t Board Meeting on appointment of
Shri A. M. Manichan as part-time Official director
vice Shri S. K. Goyal on the Board of Cement
Corporation of India.
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The Company has Whistle Blower Policy as
approved by Board of Directors. The Company has
also provided adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors who

' express their concerns. The Company has also

provided direct access to the Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, who are competent authority
underthe Whistle Blower Policy of the company on
reporting issues concerning the interests of
employees and the Company. The Whistle Blower
Policy is hosted on the official website of the
Company www.cementcorporation .co.in

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Board acknowledges the support and guidance your
Corporation received from Department of Heavy

Date: 24th Sept 2015
Place: New Delhi
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Industry, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public
Enterprises, Govt. of India and also the support
and cooperation of the Ministry of Railways,
DGS&D, PESB, BRPSE, BIFR, Financial
Institutions, Bankers and other Central and State
Government Departments. We extend our gratitude
to our esteemed customers both in Govt. and private
sector for their continued overwhelming support to
the products of CCI.

The Directors are thankful to M/s S.P.G.
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Comptroller&
Auditor General of India and Principal Director of
Commercial Audit and Ex-officio Member, Audit
Board-Il. The Directors wish to place on record
their deep appreciation for the dedication of
employees of the Corporation.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(Manoj Misra)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR



Annexure
CSR ACTIVITIES

1 A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed
tobe undertaken and areference to the web-link to the CSR policy:

CCI's CSR & Sustainability Policy is envisaged as “A commitment to meet its social obligations by
playing an active role to improve the quality of life of the communities and stakeholders on a
sustainable basis, preferably in the project areas where itis operating”.

CClintegrates and align its CSR & Sustainability policies and activities with its goals, plans and strategies
keeping in viewthe suggested activities as per schedule VIl ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises, Govt. of India. The CSR & Sustainability activities will be
imbibed by the employees at all levels and it should permeate into all activities, processes, operations
and transactions of CCl.

Web-link address to the CSR Policy is: hitp://www.cementcorporation.co.in/page.php?id=194

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.
The Corporate Social Responsibility committee atthe Board level consists of the following directors:
a)  ShriManoj Misra, Chairman & Managing Director

b)  Smt. Divjot Kohli (BIFR Nominee)
¢) Shri A. M. Manichan (Govt. Nominee)

3. Average net profits of the company for the last three financial years: Rs. 1458 lakhs
4, Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of the amount as in item 3 above): Rs 29 lakhs
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:
(@ Totalamount to be spent for the financial year: Rs 29 lakhs
(b) Amountunspent, if any: Rs 26 lakhs
(c) Mannerin which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
1@ €) () ©) © )
S. | CSR project Projects or Amount | Amount [Cumulative Amount spent:
No | or activity programs (1) outlay spent expenditure Director through
identified Local area or (budget) upto the implementing
other project reporting period | agency
1. | Organized Village Muglowala, |Nil 30,000/~ 30,000/ Direct

Health Camps | Tehsil Paonta,
Distt. Sirmour,
Himachal Pradesh

2. | Distribution of | -do- Nil 30,000/~ (60,000/- Direct
free medicine
3. | Construction of | Village Rajpur Degli | Nil 2,00,550/-|2,60,550/- Direct
two nos. of and Village Bhajon,
Toilets in Tehsil Paonta, Distt.
Schools Sirmour, Himachal
Pradesh
6. In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last three

financial years or any part thereofthe company shall provide the reasons for not spending the Amountin
its Board report.

CClis aBIFR referred sick company facing scarcity of funds. No specific budget could be earmarked
during the year2014-15, However, 2015-16 onwards proper allocation of funds and projects under CSR
activities will be taken up as perthe CSRPolicy of the Corporation.
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Annexure

Particulars as required under Companies ‘(Disclosure of particulars inthe Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules 1988

A Conservation of Energy

(@) Energy conservation measures taken:-

BOKAJAN
()  Powerconsumptionis being monitored on daily basis.
(i)  Idle running of equipment has been controlled and minimized.
(iii) 6 Nos.VVVFD has been installed at mines and factory.

(iv) Contracted maximum demand has been reduced from 5500 KVA to 4752 KVA and power
factor of factory has improved.

(v) Highwattage luminaries have been replaced with CFL fixtures.

() Old and obsolete booster transformer of EOT crane have been replaced with new version of
booster transformer.

(i)  Procurementof new motors are under process for replacement of old and obsolete motors of
EQT crane.

(i) NewEQOT crane has been made operative which is equipped with latest version of equipment.
(iv) Conventional lightfittings are being replaced with LED light fittings in plant and colony.
(v)  Only energy efficient electronic chokes and regulators are being installed.
TANDUR
() Replacement of existing motors with energy efficient motors in —
Coal Mill main drive No.2
Coal Mill fan No.1
VRM fan main motor
LS crusher main motors
(i)  Replacement of fluorescent Tube Lightwith LED tub lights.

(b) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production:
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1. Electricity

a) Purchased

i)  Units (in lacs.)
i) Totalamount(inlacs.)
iy Rate per Unit

b) Own generation

i) Through Diesel Generation

- Unit (KWH)
Unit/ litre of diesel oil (KWH/litre)
Cost per Unit(Rs./KWH)

2. Coal

i) Qty.consumed (Tonne)
i) Total Cost (Rs.in lacs)
iy Average rate (Rs. /MT)

Consumption per unit of production

i) Electricity (KWH/ tonne of packed
cementincl. Township)

i) Bookedcoal (kg./kg. of clinker/ production)

i) Coal Quality (UHV) (K.Cal/kg. of coal)

B. Technology Absorption

l. Research and development (R&D)

2014-2015)
(Operating Units only)

1230.56
7426
6.03

81484
259
17.68

205931
10415
5057.60

129.25

0.2366
4097

(2013-2014)
(Operating Units only)

1144.84
6346
5.54

66778
294
15.22

175183
8601
4909.46

137

0.2360
3818

i) Specific Areas in which R&D was carried out by the company — Quality control/improvement
activities as mentioned in point no.6 are undertaken.

i) Benefits derived as a result of the R&D: Proper maintenance of quality of cement.

II.  Technology Absorption, Adoption & Innovation

As no technology was imported in the year, the information on absorption, adoption and innovation

is NIL.
Expenditure on R&D (2014-15):

a) Capital
b)  Revenue
c) Total

d) Total R&D Exp. As a % of total turnover
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. C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

Though export enquiries have been received from time to time fromdifferent parties but due to locational
disadvantage of our plants, which are faraway from sea ports, our inland freight from plants to the nearest
sea ports works outto be on higherside. Due to this reason our FOB prices do not work out competitive.
Close monitoring is being done on export front, to avail the opportunity, as and when arises. However,
entire production of cement is being sold in the domestic market.

(Rs. incrores)

Total foreign exchange used and earned : Nil
Total foreign exchange used during the year : Nil
Total foreign exchange earned during the year: Nil
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FORMNO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As onthe Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2015

[Pursuantto section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :
i) CIN:- U74899DL1965PLC004322
ii) Registration Date:- 18/01/1965
iii) Name of the Company: - CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
iv) Category/ Sub-Category of the Company:- MANUFACTURING SECTOR
v) Address of the Registered office and contacts details:-
CORE-5, SCOPE COMPLEX,7 LODHIROAD NEW DELHI- 110003
vi) Whether listed company Yes/No:- No
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, If any:- NIL

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Allthe business contributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover
No. | the main products/ services services of the company
1 Cement 2394 100%
2 Clinker 2394
3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —
S. | NAME AND ADDRESS | CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ % OF SHARES | APPLICABLE
NO | OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ HELD SECTION
ASSOCIATE
NIL

4, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category — wise Share Holding
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of % Change
Shareholders of the year the year during
the year
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A) Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) Individual/ |0 0 0 0
HUF
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(b) Central Govt

Equity Shares |- 45,59,749 | 45,59,749 [100% | - 45,59,749 | 45,59,749 | 100% NIL
Preference - 35,54,325 | 35,54,325 [100% | - 35,54,325 | 35,54,325 | 100%
Shares
(c) State Govt. |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Bodies Corp.| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub- total(A) 0 81,14,074 181,114,074 | 100% 81,14,074 | 81,14,074 | 100%
(1):-
(2) Foreign
a) NRls- 0 0 0 0
Individuals
c) Bodies Corp. |0 0 0 0
d) Bank/Fl 0 0 0 0
e) Any other.... |0 0 0 0
Sub- total(A) 0
(2):-
Total 0 0 0
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(A)(1)+
(A)2)
A. Public share
holding
1.Institutions
a) Mutual Funds | 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt. | 0 0 0 0
/State
e) Venture 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) Flls 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign 0 0 0 0
Venture Capital
Funds
i) Others (specify| 0 0 0 0
Stressed Asset| 0
Sub-total (B) |0 0 0 0

(1):-
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2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. |0 0 0 0
(Indian &
Overseas)

b) Individuals

(i) Individual 0 0 0 0
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual 0 0 0
shareholders

holding nominal
share capital in

excess of

Rs. 1 lakh

c) others

(Specify)

Trusts 0 0 0 0
NRI & Foreign |0 0 0 0
Corporate Bodies

c-ii) Clearing 0 0 0 0
Members

HUF 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B) |0 0 0 0
(2):-

Total Public 0 0 0 0
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+

(B)(2)

B. Shares held |0 0 0 0

by Custodian
for GDR&ADRs

Grand Total 0 81,14,074181,14,074 | 100% 81,14,074 | 81,14,074 | 100% NIL
(A+B+C)

(ii)  Shareholding of Promoters
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S| | Shareholder's|Shareholding atthe beginning Shareholding at the end of
No.| Name of the year the year
No. of % of % of Shares [No. of % of total | % of % change
shares total Pledged/ shares shares of | Pledged/ |Shareholding
shares | encumbered the encumb- during the
of the to total company | ered to total [year
company | shares shares
1. |Central Govt. |81,14,074 |100% - 81,14,074]| 100% - NIL
Total 81,14,074 [{100% - 81,14,074] 100% - NIL
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
NO. Beginning of the year during the year
No.Of | % oftotal No. of | % of total
Shares | shares of shares | shares of the
the company company
At the beginning of the year NO CHANGE

Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reason for
increase/ decrease (e.qg. allotment/
transfer/bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the No. of % of total No.of | % of total
Top 10 Shareholders shares | shares of shares | shares of
the company the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year ( oron the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Si Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors No. of % of total No.of | % of total
and KMP shares | shares of shares | shares of
the company the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in NIL
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer/
bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year

O
N
AN
>
2
4
C
>
r
A
Im
U
O
A
-
N
(=
—
N
-
N

28




5. INDEBTNESS
Indebtness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrues but not due for payment

Secured | Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtness

excluding

deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial
i) Principal Amount — 18790 — 18790
ii) Interest due butnot paid
iii) Interestaccrued but notdue — 18548 — 18548
Total (i+ii+iii) 37338 37338
Change in Indebtness during the
financial year
- Addition
- Reduction — — — —
Net Change
Indebtness atthe end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount — 18790 — 18790
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interestaccrued but not due — 18548 — 18548
Total (i+ii+iii) 37338 37338

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole —time Directors and/or Manager:

( Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl No. | Particulars of Remuneration NAME OF MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
Sh.R. P. Sh. Sh.S. C.
Tak Manoj Misra | Agrawal
1. Gross salary
(@) Salary as per provisions 14.63 25.26 22.03 61.93

contained in section 17
(1) of the Income tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisitesu/s 17 — — — —
(2) Income —tax Act, 1961
(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under | — — — —
section 17(3) Income-tax
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Act, 1961
2. Stock Option NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL
4. Commission
- As % of profit NIL
- Others, specify....
5. Others, please specify
() Contributionto PF 0.93 1.75 1.59 4.27
(i) Medical Reimbursement 0.39 0.34 0.71 1.44
Total (A) 15.95 27.35 24.33 67.64

Ceiling as perthe Act
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Remuneration to other directors:

( Rs. in Lakhs)

SI No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Mrs. Divjot | —
Kohli

3. Independent Directors
Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify

Total (1)

4.  Other Non-Executive
Directors(BIFR Nominee)
Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify

0.66

0.66

Total (2)

0.66

Total (b)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

0.66

Overall Ceiling as perthe Act

C.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/
MANAGER/WTD

( Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl. NO

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO/ |COMPANY
C&NMD SECRETARY

CFO

Dir(Fin.)
/ICFO

Sh. Manoj |[Sh. Ajay
Misra Kumar Sharma

Sh.AB
Deyashi*

Sh. S.
C.**Agrawal

Gross salary

(@) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17
(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

11.02

Shown at
column 6 A.

16.42

Shown at
column 6 A.

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- As % of profit
- Others, specify

Others, please specify

() Contributionto PF
(i) Medical Reimbursement

0.75
0.05

1.12
0.52

Total

11.82

18.06

*Mr. A.B Deyashi has been appointed as CFOw.e.f. 31/07/2015.
**Sh. S.C.Agrawal has resigned from the post of CFOw.e.f. 05/05/2015.
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7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty/Punishment
/Compounding fees
imposed

Authority[RD/
NCLT/COURT]

Appeal made, if
any (give details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Compounding
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Amit Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries

Office : H-63, Vijay Chowk, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092, INDIA
Ph.:+91 -11-22024525, 43019279, Mob. : + 91 - 9811272307
E-mail : amitagcs @ gmail.com, amit2kas @yahoo.com

To

The Members of

Cement Corporation of India Limited,
Core-5, Scope Complex

7-Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003

Sir/Madam
Ourreport in form no. MR-3 of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of sceretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflectedin secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
Accounts of the company.

4.  Where everrequired, we have obtained the Management representation about the comliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Auditreport is neither an assurance as to the viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For- Amit Agrawal & Associates
Company Secretaries
Place: Delhi
Date: 18.09.2015
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(CS Amit Agrawal)

Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. 5311

CP No. 3647
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C S Amit Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries

Office : H-63, Vijay Chowk, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092, INDIA
Ph.:+91 -11-22024525, 43019279, Mob. : + 91 - 9811272307
E-mail : amitagcs @ gmail.com, amit2kas @yahoo.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2015

[Pursuantto section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Cement Corporation of India Limited
Core -5, Scope Complex

7- Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Cement Corporation of India Limited (hereinafter called
the Company) having its registered office at Core -5, Scope Complex. 7- Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s. Cement Corporation of India Limited books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the Audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31t March, 2015 complied with the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, inthe manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by M/s. Cement Corporation of India Limited for the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2015 according
to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) Otherapplicable laws as per Annexure -1

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subjectto our below observation.

As required appointment of Independent director under section 149 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 has not
been complied;

However, During the period under review, provisions of the following regulations were not applicable to the
Company because of for clause (I) no FDl and ECB has been taken by the Company since incorporation

33

O
N
™
>
4
4
C
>
r
A
Im
U
O
A
-
N
(=
—
N
-
(&)




O
N
AN
>
2
4
C
>
r
A
m
U
O
A
-
N
(=
—
N
-
N

andfor (ll) to (IV) clauses below the Company is unlisted Company, Clause (V) the Company do not have
any shares in Demat form, Clause (V1) the company has not commenced its business operation and for
clause (VIl) itshall be become applicable on the company w.e.f.01.07.2015. Hence, comments are not
required to be made in respect of these clauses:

l. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulation made there underto the
extentForeign DirectInvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

II.  The Rules, Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’).

Ill.  The Listing Agreementwith any Stock Exchange.

IV. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and Rules made there under;

V.  The Depositories Act, 1996;

VI. The Electricity Act, 2003.

VII. The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of functional Directors,
Government nominee director except Independent Directors. The Changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried outin compliance with the
provisions of the Act. Subject to our observation on next page. (Annexure-1)

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent atleast seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has provide details of specific events/actions
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above).

Place : Delhi For Amit Agrawal & Associates
(Companies Secretaries)

Date: 18.09.2015

(CS Amit Agrawal)
(Proprietor)

M. No. F5311

C.P. No.: 3647
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C S Amit Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries

Office : H-63, Vijay Chowk, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092, INDIA
Ph.:+91 -11-22024525, 43019279, Mob. : + 91 - 9811272307
E-mail : amitagcs @ gmail.com, amit2kas @yahoo.com

Annexure-|

1. Labour Laws:

Central Act:

a) Payment of Wages Act and MinimumWages Acts

b) Payment of Gratuity Act:

c) EqualRemuneration Act 1976 :

d) National & Festival Holidays Act-

e) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 :

f)  Maternity Benefit Act 1961.

g) Employees Provident Fund Act 1952

h)  Employees State Insurance Act
Fiscal Laws:

a) Income Tax Act and Rules and regulation made there under:

b)  Service Tax
Emvironment Law:

a)  Air(Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act

b)  Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act 1974

¢) Environment (Protection) Act 1986

In terms of the provision of Section 204 of the Act, the Management has to give replies to the comments
ofthe Secretarial Auditors which are placed below to be incorporated in the Board’s Report:

In respect of the comments made by the Secretarial Auditor’s in their report, your Directors have
clarified the same as under:
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“The composition of the Board of Directors could not be duly constituted as per section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 due to lack of required Independent Directors on the Board. Concerned
Ministry has already been informed for apponting sufficient number of Independent Directors on
the Board.”

35




<l &t 31

CCi |

GL-¥10C LdOddd TVNNNY 7779

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of Governance:

The philosophy of the Company in relation to Corporate Govemance is that Cement Corporation of India
Ltd (CCl) believes in financial prudence, customers’ satisfaction, transparency, accountability and
commitment to stakeholders. CCl practices based onits stated belief and the guidelines the Government
of India issues from time to time should go a long way to enhancing value for all those who are associated
with the Corporation; shareholders, customers, suppliers, creditors, Government of India, State
Govemments, Government Agencies/Departments and the society at large.

The Corporation believes that its operations and actions must serve the underlying goal of enhancing the
interests of its stakeholders over a sustained period oftime, in a socially responsible way.

The Company is committed to conforming to the highest standards of Corporate Govermance.
2. Board of Directors:
i Size of the Board:

Cement Corporation of India Limited is a Govemmentcompany as defined underthe Companies Act. As
per the Articles of Association of the company, the powerto appoint directors rests with the President of
India. The strength of the Board shall not be less than 3 Directors and not more than 12. The number of
independent directors shall not be less than one third of the actual strength of the Board.

ii. Composition of Board:

As on 31%'march 2015, the Board of CCl comprised of five (5) Directors out of which two were functional
directors including the Chairman & Managing Director and two were Part-time official Directors, who were
nominees of the Administrative Ministry, Government of India and one Special Director was BIFR nominee.

The name and categories of Directors, their attendance in Board Meeting held during the year and at the
last Annual General Meeting as well as the number of Directorship and Committee (Audit Committee)
positions are givenin Table 1.

Table 1: Categories of Directors and the Directorship and Committee positions held by them

Sl. |Name of Board No. of Attendance |No. of No. of
No. |Directors Meeting held | Board in AGM Directorship|Committee
during the Meeting |(held on heldas on [membership held
tenure of Attended (16.09.2014) | 31.03.2015 |in other companies
Directors as on 31.03.2015
Functional Directors:
1. |ShriR.P. Tak 3 3 Yes NIL NIL
(Chairman cum
Managing Director)
upto 30.09.2014
2. |Shri Manoj Misra, 5 5 Yes NIL NIL
Director-HR/CMD
(Additional charge)
w.e.f.01.10.14
3. |[ShriS.C. Agrawal 5 5 Yes 1* NIL
Director (Finance)
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Government Nominee Directors:

4. | Shri S.K. Goyal 3 3 Yes 1 NIL
Upto 30.09.2014

5. | ShriA. M. Manichan| 2 2 No 5 NIL
w.e.f.01.10.2014

6. | ShriVishvajit Sahay | 5 5 Yes 4 NIL

w.e.f. 28.04.2014
Special Director/ BIFR Nominee :
7. | Smt. Divjot Kohli 5 4 No 1 NIL

*Holding additional Charge of Chairman & Managing Director of M/s Triveni Structurals Ltd.

The company held five Board Meetings on 15.05.2014, 03.07.2014, 16.09.2014, 15.12.2014 and
09.03.2015 during the year under report and time gap between two Board Meetings was not more than
three months.

iii. Schedulingand selection of agenda items for Board/Committee meetings:

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice after obtaining the approval of the Chairman of
the Board/Committee. Detailed agenda notes, management reports, and other explanatory statements are
circulated in advance among the members to facilitate meaningful, informed, and focused decisions
during the meeting. When urgent issues need to be addressed, meetings are called at shorter notice or
resolutions are passed by circulation.

Wherever it is not practical to attach any document to the agenda notes due toits confidential nature, or
in special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplemental items, such papers are placed on
the table inthe meeting.

The agenda papers are circulated after obtaining the approval of the functional director/CMD.

Presentations are made in the Board/Committees meetings on matters related to Finance, Operations,
Human Resources, etc. to enable members to take informed decisions.

The members of the Board have complete access to allinformation of the Company. The Board is also
free to recommend any issue that it may consider important for inclusion in the agenda. Senior management
officials are called to provide additional inputs to the items being discussed by the Board, as and when
necessary.

iv. Recording of minutes of the Board/Committee meetings:

Minutes of the proceedings of each Board/Committee meeting are duly recorded in the Minutes Book. The
minutes of each Board meeting are circulated among Board members in the next Board meeting for their
confirmation.

V. Follow-up mechanism:

An action-taken report on the important decisions of the Board/Committee members is presented in
subsequent meetings. This acts as an effective follow-up, review and report process.

Vi. Compliance:

Itis our endeavor to ensure that all applicable provisions of law, rules, and guidelines are adhered to while
preparingthe agenda notes. The Company ensures compliance of all the applicable provisions of the
Companies Actand various other statutory requirements under different laws. The requisite information is
regularly provided to the Board as detailed below:-
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° Capital budgets, Annual Plan, MOU

Minutes of the meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees of the Board.

e  Show cause,demand, prosecution notices, and penalty notices, if any, which are materially
important.

° Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences.
e  Majorinvestments, formation of subsidiaries, joint ventures, and strategic Alliances.

° Disclosure of interest by Directors about directorships and committee positions occupied by
them in other companies/firms, etc.

e  Award oflarge contracts.
° Other items in accordance with the law and DPE Guidelines.

vii. Non-Executive Directors’ compensation and disclosures:

The company did not pay sitting fee to Govermment Nominee Directors. However, the independent Directors/
BIFR Nominee were paid sitting fees at the rate of Rs. 6000/- (Rs. Six thousand only) per meeting and out
of pocket expenses for attending the meeting of Board of Directors and Committees thereof during the
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financial year 2014-15.

viii. Directorship and Membership in Committee of Board of Directors of other Companies held
Sl. | Name of Directors Category Directorship in other companies /
No. Disclosures

Functional Directors:

1.

ShriR.P. Tak
upto 30.09.2014

Chairman cum
Managing Director

Member of Executive Board of SCOPE and
Member of Board of Governance of National
council of Cement and Building Materials

2. | ShriManoj Misra Chairman cum NIL
w.e.f.01.10.2014 Managing Director &
Director- HR
3. | ShriS.C. Agrawal Director(Fin) Addl. Charge of the postof C&MD of Triveni

Structurals Ltd.

Government Nominee Directors

4. | ShriS.K. Goyal Govt. Nominee Hindustan Photo films Manufacturing Company
Upto 30.09.2014 Director Ltd.
5. | Shri A.M. Manichan Govt. Nominee (1) M/s Bharti BhariUdyog Nigam Ltd.
w.e.f.01.10.2014 Director (2) M/s ScooterlIndia Ltd.
(3) M/s Andrew Yule Company Ltd.
(4) M/s ARAI, Pune
(5) M/s ILK, Kota
6. | ShriVishvajit Sahay Govt. Nominee (1) Fluid Control Research Institute, Palakkad-
w.e.f. 28.04.2014 Director Chairman, Governing Council
(2) M/s HMT Limited
(3) M/s HMT International Ltd.
(4) M/s Heavy Engineering Corporation Limited,
CMDI/C
Special Director
7. | Smt. Divjot Kohli BIFR nominee M/s Supriya Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
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ix. Training of Board Members

CCl takes initiatives to trainits Board members about CCI’s profile, business, etc. All the relevantissues
and significant developments related to the working of CCI are imparted to part-time Directors on the
Board of CCI {(official) and (non-official)}, as the case may be by the management of CCl from time to
time.

X. Code of Conduct

The company is committed to conductits business in accordance with the highest standards of business
ethics and comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations. Itis confirmed that the Board members
and Sr. Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with Code of Conduct during the year 2014-15.

Xi. Policies for Risk Assessment & Minimization

The risk management system is an integrated and aligned with the corporate and operational objectives.
Risk management is undertaken as part of normal business practice and notas a separate task at set
time.

3. Audit Committee
The Company is having an Audit Committee consisting of the following Directors:-

1) Smt. Divjot Kohli (BIFR nominee) as Chairperson
2) Shri A.M. Manichan ( Govt. nominee) as Member
3) Shri Manoj Misra, Director (HR)/C&MD as Member

Since there is no Independent Director on the board of CCl, the company does not save the constitution
of the Audit committee as perthe profisions of soction 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

The Audit Committee has the powers, role and terms of reference in accordance with the Companies Act,
2013 and the Guidelines on Corporate Governance as issued by Department of Public Enterprises.

During the year 2014-15, four Audit Committee Meetings were heldon 20.06.2014, 16.09.2014, 15.12.2014
and 11.03.2015 and attended by following members:-

Name No. of meetings heldduring Meetings attended
the tenure of the Directors

Smt. Divjot Kohli 4 3

Shri S.K. Goyal** 2 2

Shri Manoj Misra 4 4

Shri A.M. Manichan*** 2 2

* Audit Committee was reconstituted on 15.12.2014 consisting of Smt. Divjot Kohli as Chairperson,
Shri A.M. Manichan and Shri ManojMisra as Members.

** Ceasedto be director onthe Board w.e f. 30.09.2014
*** Appointed as director onthe Board w.e.f. 01.10.2014 vice Shri S.K. Goyal

4, Remuneration Committee

Remuneration and allowances payable to Directors are determined by the President of India. However,
Department of Public Enterprises has directed that each CPSE will constitute a Remuneration Committee
headed by a Part-time Non-official Director which will decide the Variable pay policy for its distribution
across the Employees.
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Presently, no Independent Directoris on the Board of CCl. Accordingly, Remuneration Committee cannot
be reconstituted.

Detail of Remuneration paid to Functional Directors:

Details of remuneration paid to functional Directors of the Company for the year2014-15 are given below:-

(Rs. In lakhs)
Sl. |[Name Salary Other [Performance |Value of Medical Contribution | Total
No. including |Benefits|incentives Perquisites | Reimburse |to PF &
DA & HRA ment Other Funds

1. |ShriR.P.Tak 10.86 3.77 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.93 15.95
2. | Shri Manoj Misra [20.20 5.05 0.00 0.00 0.34 1.75 27.35
3. |ShriS.C. Agrawal [18.35 3.67 0.00 0.00 0.71 1.59 24.34

Total 49.41 1249 ]0.00 0.00 1.44 427 67.64

5. Shareholders/ Investors grievances committee

Cement Corporation of India Limited is an Unlisted Government Company and the entire share capital is
held by Hon’ble President of Indiaand his nominees. Hence, no such committee is required to be constituted.

6. Meeting of Independent Directors

There is noindependent director on the board of the Company.
7. Subsidiary Companies

The Company has no Subsidiary Company.

8. Annual General Meeting

Details of Annual General Meetings for the last three years are given hereunder:-

SI. No. | Year Location Date & Time Whetherany special
resolution passed
1. 201112 New Delhi 18.9.2012(12.30 P.M.) No
2. 2012-13 New Delhi 25.9.2013(12.30 P.M.) No
3 2013-14 New Delhi 16.09.2014(12.45 P.M.) No
9. Disclosures

l. Related Party Transactions:

The Company has not entered into any significant related party transactions with the Directors or their
relatives (Disclosure made by directors individually pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013)
having potential interest with the Company at large.

1. Compliance of Laws:

The Company has taken steps to comply with the guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department
of Public Enterprises (DPE) in May 2010.
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The Company has not beenimposed penalty by any statutory authority owing to non-compliance under
laws, during the lastthree years.

There are no personal expenses incurred for the Board of Directors except which are as per terms of
appointment as contractual obligations.

Ill.  Accounting Treatment:

The company followed the accounting standards as prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India subject to the comments & observations as given by the Statutory Auditors in its Report for the
financial Statement prepared for the financial year ended as on 31stMarch, 2015.

V. President Directives:

The company has not received any Presidential directives during the financial year2014-15 and last three
years.

10. Vigilance

CCl, being a PSU, the records ofthe Company are open to Auditby Comptroller and Auditor General of
India and opento inspection by Vigilance. CClI has a Vigilance Department, headed by CVO.

1. Means of communication

Annual financial performance is posted on the Company’s website. www.cementcorproation.co.in The
Company also hosts official news on significant corporate decisions and activities on the website of CCl
from time to time.

12. Audit Qualifications

The Company has been putting all the efforts towards ensuring a regime of unqualified financial statements
however there are certain qualifications and remarks in the Statutory Auditor’s reportin the financial year
2014-15which will be resolved and complied with in due course.

13.  Whistle Blower Policy:

The company has established a mechanismfor employees to report concern about unethical behavior,
actual orsuspected fraud or violation of policy. The employees have directaccess tothe CMD & Chairperson,
Audit Committee who are the competent Authority underthe Whistle Blower Policy of the company. The
whistle Blower Policy is hosted on the official website of the Company www.cementcorporation.co.in

14. Compliance Certificate:

Certificate from M/s Amit Agrawal & Co., Company Secretaries in Whole Time Practice confirming the
compliance subject to their remarks and observation thereon with the Conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated under the guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises forms part of the Annual
Report forthe financial year 2014-15 which is Annexed herewith.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi (Manoj Misra)
Date: 24 Sept, 2015 (Chairman cumManaging Director)
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- C S Amit Agrawal & Associates
HHE Company Secretaries

Office : H-63, Vijay Chowk, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092, INDIA
Ph.:+91 -11-22024525, 43019279, Mob. : + 91 - 9811272307
E-mail : amitagcs @ gmail.com, amit2kas @yahoo.com

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of

Cement Corporation of India Limited,
New Delhi- 110003

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Cement Corporation
of India Limited, having its registered office at Core -5, Scope Complex, 7 Lodhi Road, New Delhi-
1100083, for the financial year ended on 31.03.2015, as stipulated in guidelines issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Govt of India,
May,2010 (as amended from time to time).

2. The compliance of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
onthe financial statement of the company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify thatthe company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated
in the above mentioned DPE guidelines except the following :

a. The Company do not have any Independent director,hence the composition of independent
directors on the board does not fulffill,

b. As per the DPE guidlines the Audit Committee shallhave minimumthree Directors as members
and Two-thirds of the members of audit committee shall be Independent Directors. But the
company does not have any Independent Directors.

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company not the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs ofthe company.

For- Amit Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: Delhi
Date: 16 SEP 2015
FCS Amit Agrawal
(Proprietor)
CP No. 3647
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

1. Overview

India’s potential in infrastructure is vastand cement
plays avital role in growth and development of the
nation.The demand for cement depends primarily
onthe pace of activities in the business, financial,
real estate and infrastructure sectors of the
economy. India has a lot of potential for
development in the infrastructure and construction
sectorand the cement sectoris expected to largely
benefit fromiit.

The expected growth in demand has led to a huge
capacity addition in the industry overthe previous
decade. Cement production inIndia has seen an
increase from255.83 Milliontonnes to 270.17 Million
tonnes during the period 2014- 15, a growth of
5.61% over previous year. The increased output
with limited demand had, however, put pressure on
the price front across the country resultingin lower
realization. The expected rise in demand with the
various government initiatives is likely to reverse
the trend in the coming days and the future looks
bright for the industry.

2. Outlook

The Indian cement industry is extremely energy
intensive and is the third largest user of coal in the
country. Indian Cement Industry has grown rapidly
tillrecently. Inthe last few years the growth of the
cement industry slowed down due to retarded
economic situation of the country. With the advent
of new government, stress is on development of
the infrastructure and thus the coming years have
promises for the industry in India. The capacity
installation which took a break is now on path of
recovery. This industry as on date uses latest
technology, which is among the best in the world.
Also, the industry has tremendous potential for
development as limestone of excellent quality is
found almost throughout the country.

3. Financial review and analysis

The net profit during the year has increased to
Rs. 40.08 crores as against net profit of Rs. 16.20
crores during the previous year. The dispatches
during the year were 9.47 lakhs MT of Cement as
against 8.31 lakh MT during the previous year.
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4. Risk and concerns

Risk is a probability or threat of damage, liability,
loss, or any other negative occurrence thatis caused
by vulnerabilities and that may be avoided through
pre-emptive action.

Risk Managementis animportant aspectin today’s
business environment. The aim of Risk Management
is to identify, monitor and take mitigation measures
in respect of events that may pose risks for the
business. The company Risk Management is
embedded in the business processes. Your company
has identified the following risks:-

@  Commodity price risk

This risk impacts the Corporation by way of price
fluctuations in raw materials, energy as well as
finished goods. As per the Sanctioned Scheme,
CCl is installing energy saving equipment for
conservation of energy so as to optimize the power
consumption. Other measures are also taken for
conservation of energy, such as, replacing
inefficient/higher capacity motors with energy
efficient low capacity motors, installing demand
controllers for effective control of maximum
demand, arresting leakages in pre-heatertower to
maintain oxygen percentage in exit gasses at the
optimum level. Conventional lights have been
equipped with new energy efficient chokes and
regulators etc.

(b)  SecuringInternal Resources

The cementbusiness operations are dependent on
continuous availability of quality coal at economic
prices. The availability and quality of limestone
depends on its reserve/deposits in the respective
mining area. All the three operating units of CCl are
having its own captive mines for limestone, shale,
etc.

©) Project Execution Risks

Your Company has undertaken expansion of
Bokajan Expansion plan which are exposed to risk
of time and cost over runs. Any delay in project
implementation may impact the revenue and profit
for the delayed period.

(d) Human Resource Risk

Company’s ability to deliver value is dependent on
its competence to attract, retain and nurture talent.
Attrition and non-availability of the required talent
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resources can affect the performance of CCI. In
this regard, CCl is continuously bench marking the
past HR practices across the industry and carrying
outnecessary improvements to attract and retain
the best talent.

©) Competition risk

Presently, there are no barriers for entry of new
cement manufacturers in the market. CClis always
exposed to competition risk. The increase in
competitioncan create pressure on margin, market
share etc. CCl is continuously making efforts to
enhance the brandimage of the company by focusing
on quality, timely delivery and customer service.

) Compliance Risk

Any deficit in compliance of various rules,
regulations, guidelines of Central Govt. and State
Governments can attract penal provisions. The
company is regularly monitoring and reviewing the
changes being brought in regulatory frame work and
necessary actions are being taken accordingly.

5. Internal Control system

The Corporation’s internal control systems are
commensurate with the size and nature of its
operations. Standard Operating Procedures are in
place for critical areas of operations and the same
are reviewed periodically. Internal Auditors have
been selected from the list of firms obtained from
C&AG. Further, no major internal control weakness
have been reported by the Auditors.

The internal auditteam monitors the effectiveness
of the internal control systems. It reports to the
Audit Committee about the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal control system of the
Corporation. Actions are taken against
discrepancies/deviations, if any. The
recommendations of the internal audit team on
improvements in the operating procedures and
control systems are also presented to the Audit
Committee and the business use these as tools for
strengthening the operating procedures.

6. CSR Policy

The company has a CSR policy approved
by the Board of Directors. Being an age-old CPSE
with modern outlook, CCl is fully aware of its
responsibilities towards society, the nation and the
humanity at large. CCI's CSR & Sustainability Policy
is envisagedas “A commitmentto meet its social
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obligations by playing an active role to improve the
quality of life ofthe communities and stakeholders
on a sustainable basis, preferably in the project
areas where itis operating”.CCl will integrate and
align its CSR & Sustainability policies and activities
with its goals, plans and strategies keeping in view
the suggested activities as per schedule VIl of the
Companies Act 2013 and Guidelines issued by
Department of Public Enterprises, Govt. of India.
The CSR & Sustainability activities will be imbibed
by the employees at all levels and it should
permeate into all activities, processes, operations
and transactions of CCl.

7. Other disclosures

Chapter-7 of Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs)
provides that as a part of Directors’ Report oras an
addition thereto, a Management Discussion and
Analysis Report should form part of the Annual
Report which includes discussion on various
matters within the limits set by the company’s
competitive position. As regards segmentwise and
productwise performance, the company deals only
inone segmenti.e. various brands of cement. The
topics such as Human Resources, Industrial
Relation front, Environmental Protection and
conservation, Technological conservation and
Foreign Exchange conservation etc. have already
been covered in Directors’ Report.

Conclusion

The demand growth slowdown in global economy
coupled with surplus capacities may impact
company’s profitability. However, efforts are made
toinroad in newer areas for marketing the products
to meet the short termchallenges. The company
will continue to focus on cost reduction measures
and improving its productivity and also to utilize
the ‘assets of non-operating units to generate the
additional revenue to improve the financial
performance of the Corporation.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this “Management Discussions &
Analysis” describing company’s objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking
statements and progressive within the meaning of
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual
results may vary from those expressed orimplied
depending upon economic conditions, Govt. policies
and other factors.



Resources and Utilisation of Resources

(Fin lakhs)
PARTICULARS 201415 201314 201213
Resources
Net worth (1,08,07) (1,42,60) (1,58,08)
Borrowings 3,73,38 3,73,38 3,73,38
TOTAL 2,65,31 2,30,78 2,15,30 K\
Utilisation of Resources &
Fixed Assets 7,75,18 7,67,37 7,53,46 \
Less : Depreciation 5,95,85 5,84,86 577,23
SUB TOTAL 1,79,33 1,82,51 1,76,23 >
Investments 2,28 2,28 2,28 Z
Net Current Assets 83,70 45,99 36,79
TOTAL 2,65,31 2,30,78 2,15,30 Z
Income & Expenditure C
Income >
Sales & Despatches 4,02,92 3,23,89 2,84,27 r
Accretion/(Decretion) to Semi finished
goods and transfer of clinker (11,51) (10,29) 17,97
Other Income 58,46 77,37 46,94 m
TOTAL 4,49,87 3,90,97 3,49,18 m
Expenditure
Raw materials & Stores 68,16 59,96 51,99 O
Depreciation 6,36 9,06 8,11
Interest 297 2,95 4,46 m
Other Expenses 3,32,30 3,02,80 2,76,51 q
SUB TOTAL 4,09,79 3,74,77 3,41,07
Profit/(Loss) 40,08 16,20 8,11 N
TOTAL 4,49,87 3,90,97 3,49,18 c
_— —_—
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What We Earned and How we Spent

(Fin lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2014-15 201314 201213
1. What we earned
Sales and despatches & clinker transfer 4,02,92 3,23,89 2,84,27
Misc. Income 58,46 77,37 46,94
Accretion/(Decretion) to Semi-finished goods
andfinished goods (11,51) (10,29) 17,97
TOTAL 4,49,87 3,90,97 3,49,18
2. How we Spent
Raw Materials 47,79 41,16 36,65
Stores & packing Materials 20,37 18,80 15,34
Emp. Remuneration & Benefits 65,62 60,96 56,50
Power 74,26 63,58 46,32
Coal & fuel 1,04,36 86,18 81,48
Repairs & Maintenance 18,23 18,60 16,18
Selling Expenses 41,28 39,09 33,34
Interest 297 2,95 4,46
Depreciation 6,36 9,06 8,11
Other Expenses 28,55 34,39 42,69
SUB-TOTAL 4,09,79 3,74,77 3,41,07
Profit/(Loss) 40,08 16,20 8,11
TOTAL 4,49,87 3,90,97 3,49,18
Contribution to Exchequer
(Fin lakhs)
PARTICULARS 201415 201314 201213
Excise Duty 34,28 28,30 32,56
Sales Tax 49,54 37,11 29,62
Royalty & Cess 9,88 8,74 7,05
TOTAL 93,70 7415 69,23
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Sources & Application of Funds

(Fin lakhs)
2014-15 201314 201213
PARTICULARS Sources Uses  Sources Uses  Sources Uses
A. Internal Generation :
Additions to Reserves & Surplus 40,08 0 16,20 0 8,11 0
Depreciation 6,36 83 9,06 1,43 8,11 2,55 b\.
Provisions 0 0 0 0 0 0 \
TOTAL 46,44 83 25,26 1,43 16,22 2,55 §\
B. Longterm sources & uses >
Share Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z
Longtermloans 0 0 0 0 0 0
Investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z
Additions to Fixed Assets 0 7,81 0 1391 0 43,44 C
TOTAL 0 7,81 0 13,91 0 43,44
C. ShortTerm Sources & uses >
Increase/(Decrease) in 0 37,71 0 9,20 30,72 0 I
working capital
Deferred Revenue 0 9 0 72 0 95 m
Expn. written off
TOTAL 0 37,80 0 9,92 30,72 95 m
Summary U
Internal Generation 46,44 83 25,26 1,43 16,22 2,55 O
Longterm sources & uses 0 7,81 0 13,91 0 43,44 m
Short termsources & uses 0 37,80 0 9,92 30,72 95 —I
TOTAL 46,44 46,44 25,26 25,26 46,94 46,94 N
—_—
|
—
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Value Added Statement

(Fin lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2014-15 201314 201213
Value of Production, Sales & Services 3,91,41 3,13,60 3,02,18
Less : Direct Materials consumed 1,67,91 1,41,59 1,28,93
Value Added 2,23,50 1,72,01 1,73,25
Other Misc. Income 58,46 77,37 46,94
Distributed as follows :
Employees :
Salaries, Wages and other benefits 65,62 60,96 56,50
Suppliers of Materials & Services:
Stores & Spares 13,54 15,54 12,94
Power 74,26 63,58 46,32
Repairs & Maintenance 9,30 7,61 7,78
Other production expenses 8,03 8,64 6,71
Selling Expenses 41,28 39,09 33,34
Others 20,52 25,75 35,92
TOTAL 1,66,93 1,60,21 1,43,01
Suppliers of Capital:
Interest on Govt. Loans 0 0 0
Interest on Other Loans 297 2,95 4,46
TOTAL 2,97 2,95 4,46
Retained in Business:
Depreciation for Replacement of Assets 6,36 9,06 8,11
Profit/(Loss) 40,08 16,20 8,11
TOTAL 46,44 25,26 16,22
Average Number of Employees 9,07 906
Value Added per Employee (¥ in lakhs) 27,49 18,96 19,12
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Ten Year Digest (7 in lakhs)

PARTICULARS 201415 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12  2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07  2005-06
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

Sales & despatches
and Accretion/

(Decretion) to stock 39141 31360 30218 35613 30286 33426 32356 29209 28903 19523
Other Income 5846 7737 4694 4070 5893 3462 4402 2325 14906 94724
Raw Materials consumed 4779 4116 5137 4899 3%9 3630 3412 2883 2911 3616
Stores & packing material 2037 1830 1534 1690 1703 1640 1670 1368 1531 1216
consumed

Employees Remuneration

& Benefits 6562 6096 5650 6045 4997 4597 5724 3689 3595 6943
Interest 297 295 446 911 3683 3752 3738 3465 3110 1152
Depreciation 636 906 811 744 774 899 1107 1150 1669 1687
Other Manufacturing

Expenses 26668 24184 20523 23451 18340 17095 15852 14890 14332 16449
Profit (+)/Loss (-) 4008 1620 811 1943 2713 5275 5255 4089 16661 83184

BALANCE SHEET

Equity 81141 81141 0 81140 81140 81140 81140 81140 80609 44682
Reserves & Surplus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loans 37338 37338 37338 37338 37172 46875 44083 44519 41772 88288
Net Fixed Assets 12169 12741 12011 9863 10224 10734 11474 10982 11990 13600
Current Assets 40394 38412 40710 42486 39269 49033 41763 37285 29141 19898
Current Liabilities &

Provisions 32026 33813 37033 35737 33137 36059 37404 38116 37305 35513
Capital W.I.P. 5766 5512 4713 3973 2051 1577 1329 2224 1375 1081
Other Assets

(Including DRE) 1902 1891 1821 1726 1795 1907 1963 1931 1738 1802
Other Intangible Assets 90274 93736 95356 96167 98110 100823 106098 111353 115442 132102
Capital Employed 20535 17338 16588 16612 16356 27533 19499 13179 15943 9514
No. of Employees (Nos.) 813 907 906 907 988 1078 1159 1460 1523 1570
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

(Zin lakhs)
PARTICULARS NOTE FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
NO END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDER’S FUNDS
a) Share Capital 1 8,11,41 8,11,41
b) Reserves & Surplus 2 (9,02,74) (9,37,36)
(2) SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING 0 0
ALLOTMENT (91,33) (1,25,95)
(3) NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Long TermBorrowing 3 1,87,90 1,87,90
b) Other Long Term Liabilities 4 3,38,03 3,34,23
c) LongTermProvisions 5 85,63 99,06
6,11,56 6,21,19
(4) CURRENT LIABILTIES
a) Short Term Borrowings 6 0 0
b) Trade Payables 7 13,64 16,75
c) Other Current Liabilities 8 52,36 56,68
d) Short Term Provisions 9 16,08 16,89
82,08 90,32
TOTAL 6,02,31 5,85,56
Il. ASSETS
(1) NONCURRENT ASSETS
a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets 10 1,21,69 1,27,41
i) Capital workin Progress 1 57,64 55,10
iii) Intangible Assets-Under Development  11A 2 2
b) Non-Current Investments 12 2,28 2,28
c) Longtermloans and Advances 13 27,24 19,26
d) Other non-current Assets 14 76 75
e) Unamortised expenses 15 16,74 16,65
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 2,26,37 2,21,47
(20 CURRENT ASSETS
a) Current Investments 16 0 0
b) Inventories 17 1,36,15 1,48,88
c) Trade Receivables 18 7,61 10,59
d) Cash andBank Balances 19 1,96,49 1,67,68
e) Short Termloans and Advances 20 27,19 28,06
f) OtherCurrent Assets 21 8,50 8,88
3,75,94 3,64,09
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL 6,02,31 5,85,56
Significant Accounting Policies, (Notes No. 32) and the
accompanying notes no. 1 to 31 forming part of the Financial Statements
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(AJay Kumar Sharma) (A B Deyashi) (A M Manichan) (Manoj Misra)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Director Chairman & Managing Director
As per our report of even date attached
ForSPGASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (SP GOEL)
Dated : 31/07/2015 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

(in lakhs)
PARTICULARS NOTE FIGURESAS AT FIGURES AS AT
NO END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTINGPERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

REVENUE
| Revenue from operations
a) Sale of Products (Includes Sale of

Clinker ¥ 33 Lakhs) 4,49,54 3,63,03
Less:- Excise Duty 46,62 39,14
4,02,92 3,23,89
b) Other Operating Revenues 1,18 63
Net from operation 4,04,10 3,24,52
Il Otherlncome 22 35,38 33,69
Il Total Revenues 4,39,48 3,58,21
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 23 47,89 41,26
Change inInventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-progress and Stock in Trade 24 11,51 10,29
Employees Benefits Expenses 25 65,62 60,96
Other Expenses 26 2,87,05 2,60,64
Finance Cost 27 2,97 2,95
Depreciation and Amortisation 6,26 8,96
IV Total Expenses 421,30 3,85,06
V  Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and 18,18 (26,85)
Extraordinary ltems
VI  Exceptional ltems 28(A) 21,90 43,05
VIl Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary ltems 40,08 16,20
VIl Extraordinary items 28(C) 0 0
IX Profit /(Loss)before tax 40,08 16,20
X Tax Expense of Continuing operations 0 0
X1 Profit/(Loss) for the year from 54,17 (12,78)
continuing Operations
X1l Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing 28(D) (14,09) 28,98
operations
Xl Tax Expense of discontinuing operations 0 0
XIV Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations (14,09) 28,98
After Tax
XV Profit/ (Loss) for the year 40,08 16,20
XVI Earning Per Share (Rs.) 40 (59)

Significant Accounting Policies, (Note No. 32) and the accompanying
notes no. 1 to 31 forming part of the Financial Statements

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(AJay Kumar Sharma) (A B Deyashi) (A M Manichan) (Manoj Misra)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Director Chairman & Managing Director
As per our report of even date attached
ForSPGASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (SP GOEL)
Dated : 31/07/2015 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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NOTE NO. 1 SHARE CAPITAL

(Zin lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Authorised
5000000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 5,00,00 5,00,00
5000000) of ¥ 1000/- each
4000000 0.01% non-cumulative 4,00,00 4,00,00
Redeemable Pref. Share of ¥ 1000/-
each (Previous Year 4000000) 9,00,00 9,00,00

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up

4559749 Equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 4,55,98 4,55,98
Fully Paid Up (Previous year 4559749 Shares)

3554325 0.01% Non-cumulative

Redeemable Pref. Share of € 1000/- each 3,55,43 3,55,43
(Previous year 3554325 Shares)
Total 8,11,41 8,11,41

Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding atthe beginning and at the end of the
year

PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT

END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Number of Shares outstanding as at the beginning 4,55,97,49 4,55,97,49
ofthe year

Add: Number of shares Alloted during the year 0 0

Number of Shares outstanding as at the end 4,55,97,49 4,55,97,49
ofthe year

Reconciliation of number of preference shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
the year
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PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT

END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Number of Shares outstanding as at the beginning 3,55,43,25 3,55,43,25
ofthe year

Add: Number of shares Alloted during the year 0 0

Number of Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 3,55,43,25 3,55,43,25

Details of shareholder holding more than 5% share in the

Corporation

Name/Class of share holder - Govt of India
-Equity Shares 100% 100%
-Preference Shares 100% 100%
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NOTE NO. 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

( in lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES ASAT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of Profit and loss
As per Last Balance Sheet (9,37,36) (9,53,56)
Less:- Profit During the Year 40,08 16,20
Add : Depreciations relating to fixed Assets (546) 0
(Ref Note.30 Point No. 21)
Closing Blance (9,02,74) (9,37,36)
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(% in lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES ASAT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Unsecured*
Govt. Loans 1,50,90 1,50,90
Inter Corporate Borrowings 37,00 37,00
Total 1,87,90 1,87,90
Details of Default in respect of Loans & Borrowings
(in lakhs)
S.No | PARTICULARS Loan Default 2014-15 2013-14
Amount| Period Principal | Interest | Principal | Interest
1. M/s. Goa Shipyard Ltd. 3000 1995 3000 1369 3000 1369
2. M/s. ONGC Ltd. 700 1991 700 4794 700 4794
3. Govt. Of India 15090 |From1975 15090 0 15090 0
4, Govt. of India 0 |From2011 0 12385 0 12385
Total 18790 18790 18548 18790 18548

*As per Sanctioned Scheme payment of above Principal Amount of Plan Loan & Borrowings shall
be made out of sale proceeds of Non-Operating Units
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NOTE NO. 4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
(% in lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Trade Payable
-MSMEs 81 81
-Others 27,84 29,89
Security & Earnest Money Received 19,78 19,09
Advance from Customers 12,45 8,55
Sales Tax Payable 11,48 11,71
Power 24,50 24,28
Royalty Payable 5,07 5,07
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowing- Govt Loan 1,23,85 1,23,85
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowing-Others 61,63 61,63
Others Payable 50,62 49,35
Total
3,38,03 3,34,23
NOTE NO. 5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(% in lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Gratuity 34,67 34,95
Capital work in progress 24 47
Earnedleave liability 16,84 15,44
Others 33,88 48,20
Total 85,63 99,06
NOTE NO. 6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
( in lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
From Bank 0 0
Others 0 0
Total 0 0
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NOTE NO. 7 TRADE PAYABLES

( in lakhs)

PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT

END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Trade Payable
MSMEs 33 52
Others 13,31 16,23
Total 13,64 16,75
NOTE NO. 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

( in lakhs)

PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT

END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Advance from customers 8,73 9,25
Security and Earnest Money Deposits received 9,50 7,79
Sales tax payable 6,27 7,82
Excise duty payable 0 1,1
Power dues 8,30 7,82
Dues to Employees 5,85 6,45
Royalty payable 6 93
Others payable 13,65 15,51
Total 52,36 56,68

NOTE NO. 9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(% in lakhs)

PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT

END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Gratuity 7,62 6,13
EarnedLeave Liabilities 2,95 2,31
Other Provisions 5,51 8,45
Total 16,08 16,89
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NOTE NO. 10 FIXED ASSETS

Tangible Assets (zin Lakhs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS Asat 1st Add{ Dedut  Train/ Asat3ist Asat 1st Forhe  Adj/ Adj/ Asat3ist Asat3ist Asa3ist
April, Adjst bns/  Traout March, Apri, Yer ds Addit March, March, March,
2014 ms Sks 5 I posd ons 5 5 m
Works
Land Freehold 1054 0 0 0 1054 146 0 0 0 146 908 908
Land Leasehold 481 0 0 0 481 158 0 0 0 158 323 323
Roads & Culverts 654 0 0 0 654 344 0 0 277 621 33 310
Plant Buildings 8884 0 0 0 8884 7743 133 0 0 7876 1008 1141
Non-Plant Buildings 1054 0 0 0 1054 545 31 0 54 630 424 509
Water Supply, 1015 94 0 0 1109 962 2 0 2 966 143 53
Drainage & Sewerage
Railway Siding 1823 272 0 0 2095 1544 14 0 0 1558 537 279
Electrical Installation 1970 0 0 0 1970 1823 0 0 66 1889 81 147
Plant & Machinery 46328 148 0 0 46476 38618 338 0 0 38956 7520 7710
Aerial Ropeway 706 0 0 0 706 672 0 0 0 672 34 34
Railway Rolling Stock 423 0 0 0 423 406 0 0 0 406 17 17
Quarry Equipments 2606 0 (87) 0 2519 2456 7 (82) 0 2381 138 150
Vehicles 440 3 ) 0 441 365 18 1) 1 383 58 75
Furniture &Fixtures 266 0 0 0 266 249 4 0 2 255 11 17
Office Equipments 445 17 0 0 462 384 18 0 13 415 47 61
Misc. Equipments 823 81 0 0 904 700 33 0 8 741 163 123
P&M Costing ¥ 5000/- 50 1 0 0 51 50 1 0 0 51 0 0
TOTAL WORKS 69022 616 (89) 0 69549 57165 599 (83) 423 58104 11445 11857
(Zin lakhs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS Asat 1st Add{ Deduct Train/  Asa3fst Asat 1st Forhe  Adj/ Adj/ Asat3ist Asat3ist Asa3ist
April,  Adpst ons/ Traout March, Apri, Year ds addt March, March, March,
2014 mas Sks 5 I posd ons 5 5 m
TOWN SHIP
Land Freehold 19 (1} (1} (1} 19 0 (1} (1} (1} (1} 19 19
Land Leasehold 29 (1} (1} (1} 29 0 (1} (1} (1} (1} 29 29
Roads & Culverts 39 (1} (1} (1} 39 20 (1} (1} 16 36 3 19
Residential & Welfare
Buildings 1754 (1} (1} (1} 1754 962 32 (1} 107 1101 653 792
Water Supply, Drainage
& Sewerage 158 (1} (1} (1} 158 152 (1} (1} (1} 152 6 6
Electrical Installation 41 (1} (1} (1} 4 40 (1} (1} (1} 40 1 1
Vehicles 122 (1} (1} (1} 122 108 5 (1} (1} 113 9 14
Furniture & Fixtures 20 (1} (1} (1} 20 18 (1} (1} (1} 18 2 2
Office Equipments 3 (1} (1} (1} 3 3 (1} (1} 0 3 0 0
Misc. Equipments 20 (1} (1} (1} 20 18 (1} (1} (1} 18 2 2
Total Township 2205 (1} (1} (1} 2205 1321 37 (1} 123 1481 724 884
Total Works 71227 616 (89) (1} 71754 58486 636 (83) 546 59585 12169 12741
& Township
Previous Year 70634 752 159 0 71227 57723 906 0 (143) 58486 12741 12911
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NOTE NO. 10 FIXED ASSETS (Contd...)

Depreciation charged to :-
CURRENT YEAR  PREVIOUS YEAR

Statement of Profit & Loss 6,26 8,96

Quarry (Note -23) 10 10
6,36 9,06

NOTE NO. 11 CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

(Zin lakhs)
PARTICULARS BALANCEASAT  ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENTS CAPITALISED BALANCEASAT
1STAPRIL, 2014 DURING DURING 31ST MARCH,
THEYEAR THEYEAR 2015
Mechanical Consultancy 1,20 1 0 0 1,21
CivilEngineering Works 21,12 38 3 72 20,75
Plant & Machinery 29,75 4,27 10 1,34 32,58
Incl. Awaiting Erection
Erection Expenses of Plant 1 0 0 0 1
& Machinery
Incidental Expenditure 1,36 0 0 0 1,36
Pending Allocation (Refer Annex.)
Capital Stores 12 0 0 0 12
Others 1,57 7 0 0 1,64
TOTAL 55,13 4,73 13 2,06 57,67
Provision -WIP
Civil Engg, Works 3 0 0 0 3
TOTAL 55,10 4,73 13 2,06 57,64

NOTE NO.11(A) CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS (Intangible Assets)
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(% in lakhs)

PARTICULARS BALANCEAS AT ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENTS CAPITALISED BALANCEAS AT
1ST APRIL, 2014 DURING DURING 31ST MARCH,

THEYEAR THEYEAR 2015

Software Development 2 0 0 0 2
TOTAL 2 0 0 0 2
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ANNEXURE OF NOTE-11 INCIDENTAL EXPENDITURE DURING
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

(F in Lakhs)
y/ PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES ASAT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Employees Remuneration and Benefits

Salaries, Wages & Allowances 0 0
Total remuneration 0 0
Misc. Expenses 1 2
Legal Expenses 2 12
Security Expenses 10 9
Net Expenditure during the year 13 23
Bal. Tfd. to NYO Expansion 13 22
Addition during the year 0 1
Summary of IEDC Account

Opening Balance of IEDC 1,36 1,35
Addition during the year 0 1
Less:- Capitalised during the year 0 0
Adjustment during the year 0 0
Closing balance of IEDC TFD. to capital WIP 1,36 1,36
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NOTE NO.12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Fin Lakhs)
Market Value Book Value Market Value Book Value
PARTICULARS as at as at As at as at
31032015  31-03-2015 31-03-2014 31-03-2014
Long Term Investments
Quoted Shares (Fully Paid) At Cost
(i) 31 Equity Shares of ¥10/-each of
Andhra Cement Co Ltd. Market value@ @ @ @ @
T 8.85 per share on NSE (Previous year
T 5.64 per Share)
(i) 280 Equity Shares (Including 180 Bonus 4 @ 3 @
Shares) of ¥ 10/- eachof ACC Ltd.
Converted from 28 shares of ¥ 100each,
New shares certificates are awaited
Market Value @ ¥ 1562.75 Per share on
NSE (Previous Year F 1362.00 per Share)
Unquoted Shares (Fully Paid) At Cost
() 1 Equity Share of F10/- each of Assam
Bengal Cement Co Ltd.* - @ - @
(i) 79 Equity Shares of #10/- - @ - @
eachof Jaipur Udyog Ltd.
(iii) 40 Equity Shares of F5/-
each of Sone Valley Cement Co. Ltd - @ - @
(iv) 5531520 Equity Shares of ¥10/-each 3,22 3,22
of AP Gas Power Corporation Ltd.
(Incl2315520 Bonus Shares) (1610680
Shares sold including 134000 Bonus 94 94
Shares) Balance Held 3920840 Shares o 2,28 o 2,28
of F10/- each(Including 2181520
Bonus Shares)
TOTAL NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 228 2,28
Aggregate of Quoted Investments
Cost - @ @
Market Value 4 - -
Aggregate of Unquoted Investments
Cost 228 2,28
TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 228 2,28

@ Amount less than ¥1,00,000/-

* Yet to be transferred in the name of the Corporation
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NOTE No. 13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Capital Advances
- Secured, Considered Good 61 61
- Unsecured, Considered Good 1,91 1,91
- Doubtful 13 13
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 13 13
Sub Total 2,52 2,52
\ Deposits
k\\ - Central Excise
\ - Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 1,43 1,48
- Doubtful 28 28
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 28 28
Z Sub Total 1,43 1,48
Z Other Deposits
C - Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 10,85 10,52
> - Doubtful 25 25
r Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 25 25
Sub Total 10,85 10,52
m Contractors & Suppliers
m - Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 38 43
1 - Doubtful 2,53 2,62
O Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 2,53 2,62
m Sub Total 38 43
q Balance with Govt. Deptt.
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
N - Unsecured, Considered Good 219 1,29
- Doubtful 52 52
c Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 52 52
3 - -
-h Sub Total 219 1,29
|
—. Insurance & Claims Others
m - Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good M 49
- Doubtful 2,04 1,96
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 2,04 1,96
Sub Total M 49
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NOTE No. 13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)

(Fin Lakhs)

PARTICULARS FIGURESAS AT FIGURESAS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTINGPERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Loans & Advances to Employees

- Secured, Considered Good 2 1
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0 0
- Doubtful 0 0
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Loan & Advances 0 0
Sub Total 2 1 X .
Claims Recoverable Railways \
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0 W
- Unsecured, Considered Good 7 7 \
- Doubtful 3,88 3,88
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 3,88 3,88 >
Sub Total 7 7 Z
ED Relief Recoverable
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0 2
- Unsecured, Considered Good 449 29
- Doubtful 93 93 C
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 93 93 >
Sub Total 449 29
Recoverable from Employees I
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 1" 1 w
- Doubtful 8 8
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 8 8 m
Sub Total 11 1 U
Recoverable from Outside Party O
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 4,77 2,15 m
- Doubtful 8,53 8,55
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 8,53 8,55 —I
Sub Total 4,77 2,15 N
Shortage Losses pending Investigation o
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0 0 —
- Doubtful 5,90 5,90 _h
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 5,90 5,90 1
Sub Total 0 0 —
Grand Total 27,24 19,26 (&) |
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NOTE No. 14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES ASAT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Long Term Trade Receivable

- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0 0
- Doubtful 15,02 15,02
Less : Allowance forbad and Doubtful Debts 15,02 15,02
Total —_— —_—
0 0
Interest Accrued and Due on Loans & Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 76 75
Total 76 75

NOTE No. 15 UNAMORTISED EXPENSES

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Quarry Development Expenditure
Opening Balance 16,65 15,93
Additions 1,79 2,46
18,44 18,39
Less : Adjusted/Capitalized 1,70 1,74
Total 16,74 16,65

NOTE No. 16 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES ASAT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Current Investments:

A) Non Trade Investments

Total
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1) Quoted Investments

2) Unquoted Investments

oo o|o| o
ol o ol ol o

Total
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NOTE No. 17 INVENTORIES

(As Verified, Valued and Certified by the Management)

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
a) Stores and Spares
-In Stock 66,45 66,52
-In Transit 24 12
Total 66,69 66,64
b) Work in Progress
-In Stock 30,62 39,94
-In Transit 0 0
Total 30,62 39,94
¢) Finished Goods
-In Stock 14,40 16,07
-In Transit 2,22 2,87
Total 16,62 18,94
d) Raw Materials
-In Stock 9,78 9,87
-In Transit 3 3
Total 9,81 9,90
e) Loose Tools
-In Stock 1 1
-In Transit 0 0
Total 1 1
f) Packing Materials
-In Stock 1,02 92
-In Transit 16 0
Total 1,18 92
g) Coal
-In Stock 7,76 9.20
-In Transit 0 0
Total 7,76 9,20
h) Scrap
-In Stock 3,57 3,44
-In Transit 0 0
Total 3,57 3,44
Total Inventory 1,36,26 1,48,99
Less: Unrealisable Inventory 1" 11
Grand Total 1,36,15 1,48,88
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NOTE No. 18 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES ASAT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

A) Trade Receivables Outstanding for a period
exceeding six months:-

-Sucured, Considered Good 0 48
-Unsecured, Considered Good 76 34
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful debts 0 0
Total (A) 76 82
B) Others Trade Recivables:

-Sucured, Considered Good 2,47 72
-Unsecured, Considered Good 4,38 9,05
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful debts 0 0
Total (B) 6,85 9,77
Total (A+B) 7,61 10,59

NOTE No. 19 CASH AND BANK BLANCES
(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES ASAT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS

REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cashin hand 2 2
Cheques / DD in hand 1,55 1,33
Bank Deposits* 1,77,48 1,50,54
Balance with Banks - on Current Accounts 8,47 7,71

Total 1,87,52 1,59,60

Other Bank Balances
Bank Balances held as margin moneyin form
of FDR’s Against Guarantees/Latter of credit
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Guarantees 8,93 8,08
Letter of Credit 4 0
Grand Total 1,96,49 1,67,68

*Note: Bank deposits includes deposits of ¥ 15223.90 lakhs (Previous Year % 80.00 Lakhs) whose maturity
period is more than 12 months.
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NOTE No. 20 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Balance with Govt. Deptt.
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 3,31 3,28
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 3,31 3,28 N :
Contractors & Suppliers \
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0 N
-Unsecured, Considered Good 8,87 8,32 \
-Doubtful 3 3
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 3 3 >
Sub Total 8,87 8,32
Claims Recoverable Railways Z
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0 Z
-Unsecured, Considered Good 7 0
-Doubtful 0 0 C
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 7 0 >
Deposit Others r
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 3,47 2,88
-Doubtful 0 0 m
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0 m
Sub Total 3,47 2.88 -U
Insurance & Claims Others
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0 O
-Unsecured, Considered Good 12 15
-Doubtful 0 0 x
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 12 15 -
Laons & Advances to Employees N
-Secured, Considered Good 0 2
-Unsecured, Considered Good 5 9 c
-Doubtful 0 0 -
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0 p
Sub Total 5 " 1
ED/Vat Relief Recoverable —.
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0 m
-Unsecured, Considered Good 2,40 6,70
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 2,40 6,70
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NOTE No. 20 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Recoverable from Employees
-Secured, Considered Good 20 33
-Unsecured, Considered Good 5 29
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 25 62
Recoverable from Outside Party
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 8,65 6,00
-Doubtful 43 65
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 43 65
Sub Total 8,65 6,00
Grand Total 27,19 28,06
NOTE No. 21 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Interest Accrued on termdeposit 8,50 8,88
Total 8,50 8,88
NOTE No. 22 OTHER INCOME
(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Income from
Rent from Property 11,82 10,47
Intereston loans and Advances-Employees. 8 7
Receipts form Township 4 47
Prior Period Income (Net) (Note No. 28 B) 1 0
Excess Provision written back 1,67 31
Bank Interest 17,52 17,25
Misc. Income 3,75 4,82
Profit on sale of Discarded Assets 9 30
Total 35,38 33,69



NOTE No. 23 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Opening Balance 9,87 10,00
Acquisition during the year
Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation @ 29,19 24,85
(Refer Detalis below)
Other Raw Materials Purchased 18,61 16,28
Sub total 57,67 51,13
Less Closing Stock 9,78 9,87
Total Raw Materials Consumed 47,89 41,26
@ Limestone Raising, Quarrying &
Transportation
Limestone Raising & Payments to Contractors 6,28 5,63
Employees Remuneration & Benefits
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 5,07 4,91
Gratuity Paid 75 9
Benefits to Employees 0 0
Contribution to Provident Fund 26 28
Contribution to Pension Fund 7 5
Leave Encashment 26 9
Medical Expenses 17 23
Provisionfor Gratuity 16 61
Provision for Earned Leave 18 30
Stores Consumed e 6,92  — 6,56
Gross Amount 2,85 2,84
Less: Amount Included under Repairs 1,89 1,87
—_ 96 —_ 97
Power 72 63
Fuel 43 60
Rates & Taxes 14 15
Insurance 1 0
Royalty & Cess 9,89 7,18
Quarry Development Expenditure written Off 1,70 1,74
Travelling Expenses 2 1
Other Expenses 1,92 1,87
Depreciation 10 10
e 14,93 —_— 12,28
Repairs-Machinery 82 99
- Building 0 6
- Others 1,07 82
—_ 1,89 —_ 1,87
Sub Total 30,98 27,31
Less: Quarry Development Expenditure 1,79 2,46
Total 29,19 24,85
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NOTE No. 24 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

(Fin Lakhs)
4 PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Semi-Finished Goods
- Closing Stock 30,62 39,94
- Opening Stock 39,94 51,91
(9,32) (11,97)
Finished Goods
- Closing Stock 14,40 16,07
- Opening Stock 16,07 9,87
(1,67) 6,20
Finished Goods in Transit
- Closing Stock 2,22 2,87
- Opening Stock 2,87 7,50
) (4,63)
Scrap Stock
- Closing Stock 3,,57 3,44
- Opening Stock 3,44 3,33
13 1
Total Accretion/(Decretion) (11,51) (10,29)

O
N
N
>
2
4
C
>
r
A
Im
U
O
A
-
N
(=
—
I
-
N

68




NOTE No. 25 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES*

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 45,28 44,02
Gratuity Paid 5,51 55
Benefits to Employees 9 8
Provision for Earned Leave 1,98 2,57
Contribution to Provident Fund 2,71 2,91 b{
Contribution to Pension Fund 65 44 \
Medical Expenses 2,87 2,60 N
Leave Encashment 2,63 1,25 \
Provisionfor Gratuity 1,63 4,52
Staff Welfare Expenses 2,27 2,02 >
Total 65,62 60,96 %
C
*Includes CMD and Directors Remuneration as under ; ?
Salaries and Allowances 65 74
Contribution to Provident Fund 4 5 m
Contribution to Pension Fund 0 0
Provisionfor Gratuity 8 5 m
Other Benefits 1 2 1
EarnedLeave 17 4 O
In addition, Chairman & Managing Director and full time Directors are also allowed to use of company
vehicle for non duty journey upto 1000 kms. per month on payment of F 2000/- per month. 3
N
o
-
.Ih
—
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NOTE No. 26 OTHER EXPENSES

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Power 74,26 63,58
Coal 1,04,15 86,01
Fuel Qil 21 17
Rent 33 2
Excise Duty 219 247
Rates & Taxes 3,78 3,10
Insurance 22 19
b! Sub-Total 1,85,14 1,55,74
\ Repairs & Maintenance
N Plant & Machinery 13,50 13,17
\ Buildings 1,58 1,91
Others 3,15 3,52
> Total 18,23 18,60
Other Production Expenses 8,03 8,64
Z Tools & Tackles Written Off 1 2
Travelling Expenses 85 1,03
Z Selling Expenses
Freight on Cement 34,93 31,06
C Handling Charges 5,88 7,50
> Secondary Transporation 5 10
Octoroi Paid 0 5
r Sales Promotion & Publicity 36 18
Other Selling Expenses 6 20
x Total Selling Expense 41,28 39,09
Vehicles Running Expenses 49 44
m Auditors’ Remuneration
Audit Fee 4 4
1 Reimbursement of Expenses 0 1
In Other Capacity 1 1
O TotalAuditors Remunerations 5 — 6
CostAudit Fee 1 1
m Cost Audit Expenses 0 0
q Total Cost Audit Expenses 1 1
Subscriptions to CRI & Others 9 8
N Losses on Disposal of Fixed Assets 0 0
Communication Charges 33 33
c Printing & Stationary 30 26
- Hire Charges on Data Processing 2 2
Legal and Professional Fees 67 99
'h Security Expenses 4,29 3,83
1 Trainingof Workers & Supervisors 8 4
— Miscellaneous Expenses 3,45 3,34
m Payment to Contract Labour 3,07 2,99
Expenses on closed project 13 2
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 13 5,84
Prior Period expencses (Net) Refr Note No. 28(B)] 0 27
Corporate Social Responsibilies 3 0
Sub-Total 2,66,68 241,84

70




NOTE No. 26 OTHER EXPENSES (contd...)
Stores and Spare Parts
Gross Amount 13,54 15,54
Less: Incld. Under Repairs & Maint. 8,93 10,99
Net Stores & Spares Consumed 4,61 455
Packing Materials 15,76 14,25
Total 2,87,05 2,60,64
Includes :- Entertainment Expenses 1 0
Director Sitting Fees 1 2
NOTE No. 27 FINANCE COST
(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Intereston
-Deposits From Stockists 13 13
-Others 2,84 2,82
Total 297 2,95

NOTE No. 28 EXCEPTIONAL, EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS &
ADJUSMENTS RELATING TO PAST YEARS

Note No. 28 (A) Exceptional Iltems

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Income

Waiver of Interest /penalty as per Sanctioned Scheme 21,90 43,05
Total Exceptional Income (i) 21,90 43,05

Expenses
Interest 0 0
Total Exceptional Expences (ii) 0 0
Net Exceptional ltems Income/ 21,90 43,05

(Expenses) (i-ii)
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NOTE : No. 28 (B) PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Income
Raw Materials 0 1
Employees Remuneration & Benefits 3 2
Sales 0 1
Repairs & Maintenance 0 12
Rates and Taxes 2 4
Interest 22 1"
Power & Fuel 0 0
Total Prior Period - Income (i) 27 31
Expenses
Repairs & Maintenance 8 18
Stores & Packing Materials 0 8
Interest 10 5
Power & Fuel 1 0
Rates and Texes 0 12
Others 7 15
Total Prior Period Expenses (ii) 26 58
Net Prior Period Income / (Expenses) (i-ii) 1 27)
NOTE : No. 28 (C) EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS
(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
Income 0 0
Total Extra Ordinary Income (i) 0 0
Expenses
Total Extra-Ordinary Expenses (ii) 0 0
Net Extra-Ordinary Income/(Expenses) (i-ii) 0 0
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NOTE : NO. 28 (D)

STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENSES OF CONTINUING AND
DISCONTINUING OPERATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

(Fin Lakhs)
Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total
PARTICULARS 201415 2013-14 201415 2013-14 201415 2013-14

A. Revenue:-

Turnover (Net) 4,02,92 3,23,89 0 0 402,92 3,23,89 &
Other Operationg Revenue 1,18 63 0 0 1,18 63 N
Accretion/(Decretion) to \
Semi-Finished Goods and
Finished Goods (11,51) (10,29) 0 0 (11,51)  (10,29) >
Total Income 3,92,59 3,14,23 0 0 392,59 314,23 Z
B. Expenses:- Z
Operating Expenses 3,91,63 3,56,62 15,19 15,20 4,06,82 3,71,82 C
Impairment Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0 >
Total Expenses 3,91,63 3,56,62 15,19 15,20 4,06,82 3,71,82 r
C. Profit/(Loss) 96 (42,39) (15,19) (15,20) (14,23) (57,59) x
before interest & tax from m
Operationg Activities
Interest Expenses 1,86 1,83 1,11 1,12 297 2,95 1
D. Profit/ (Loss)Before Tax (90) (44,22) (16,30) (16,32) (17,20)  (60,54) O
E. Income Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 m
F. Profit/(Loss)from Oper- (90) (44,22) (16,30) (16,32) (17,20)  (60,54) I
ating Activities after Tex N
G. OtherIncome 33,17 31,44 2,21 2,25 35,38 33,69 °
H. Exceptionalitems-Income/ 21,90 0 0 43,05 21,90 43,05 —
(Expenditure) N
I.  ExtraOrdinary items-Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 I
/(Expenditure) 3
J.  Net Profit/(Loss) from 54,17 (12,78) (14,09) 28,98 40,08 16,20 m
Operating Activities
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NOTE No. 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS-

(TO EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR )

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
END OF CURRENT END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
A) Contingent Liabillities
a) Claims againstthe company not acknowledged as debts
1) Income Tax Demand u/s 271(1) (c) for AY 2007-08 29,61 29,61
2) Sales Tax demand of Tandur & Bokajan unit etc. 18,56 19,00
3) Excise Duty on Clinker- Sept 2012 to Feb. 2013 13,77 13,75
(Rajban unit)
4) Railways LandLicence Fees inrespect of Rajpban 13,09 13,09
(04/10to0 31-03-15)
5) Norton Polymers Ltd. - Arbitration Matter 5,87 5,36
6) TarrifMinimum Charges in respectof Akaltara & Mandhar 3,64,49 3,64,49
7) Power Wheelingcharges etc. in respect to Tandur 35,26 21,94
8) Others-Miscelleneous Cases 76,82 60,60
b) Other money for which company is contingently liable 0 0
Total (A) 5,57,47 5,27,84
B) Commitments
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed 1,62,05 1,66,09
on the capital accounts and not provided for
b) Other Commitments (specific nature) 0 0
Total (B) 1,62,05 1,66,09
Total (A+B) 7,19,52 6,93,93

a) No effect has been given inthe books of Account for cases lying in various courts for compensation/

promotion/claims of employees for service matters etc. as the amount thereofis unascertainable.
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NOTE No. 30 NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

1.

No effect has been given in the Accounts for claims counter claims lodged by the Corporation for
79343.62 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 8452.41 lakhs) which are under arbitrationl pending in Courts etc.
as the outcome will be known only when award decree etc. are given.

() No provision is made or considered necessary for Sales Tax liability on account of non-
receipt of ‘C’,’D' and FI/B-1! forms etc. upto the Balance Sheet date for ¥ 184.39 Lakhs (Previous
year ¥ 355.85lakhs) as the same are expected to be received before final assessmentis completed
and/orappeals are finalized.

(i)  Interms of orders ofthe Assessing Officers (Income Tax Deptt.) for the Assessment Years
2006-07 & 2007-08, the Assessing Officers assessed income of ¥ 885,00,87,850/- and
T 87,98,64,000/- respectively and adjusted the same with brought forward losses of the company.
In view of the same, the assessed losses of the company have been reduced by
7972,99,51,850/- The company has filed appeals and same are subject to decision of Appellate
Authorities.

Title deeds for land measuring ,1.06 acres (Mandhar), 5 Bighas (Bokajan), 0.146 hectares (Nayagaon),
495.75 acres (Akaltara), 10.12 acres ( Bhatinda Grinding Unit) and lease deeds for 155.83 acres
(Nayagoan) and 58.81 acres (Adilabad), are yet to be executed. Further, the allotment of land
measuring 20.20 acres (Delhi Grinding Unit) on lease hold basis for 99 years was cancelled by the
DDA against which CCI has filed an appeal before the Hon’ble Delhi High Court which has ordered
to maintain status quo. Land details are under reconciliation.

Mining leases in respect of Mandhar 1056.98 acres, Kurkunta 105.22 hectares, Nayagoan 336.85
hectares, Akaltara 398.65 hectares, Adilabad . 839.393 hectares, and Tandur 1516.07 acres, have
expired. The applications for renewal of mining leases have been filed. Mines and minerals
(Development and Regulation) Amendment Act. 2015’ was passed by the parliament and came in
force w.e.f. 12-01-2015, wherein itis stated that the tenure of the mining leases of all Goverment
companies or corporations whose mining leases have expired and renewal application have been
made in time or which are due to expire before 31st March, 2020 will stand to be extended till 31st
March 2020. Thus all the Mining leases of CClI stand extended upto 31.03.2020.

No provision has been made in the accounts for the consideration, if any, payable for acquisition of
Governmentlands, outside the CCl, Adilabad Township and used as road from Pump house to
National Highway No. 7 admeasuring 32 guntas for which alienation orders are awaited from Revenue
Department.

Liability for un-paid Excise Duty amounting to ¥ 108.67 lakhs ( Previous year T 88.56 lakhs ) has
been provided for in respect of 19293.727 MT (Previous year 16912.693 MT) of closing stock of
naked cement lying in Silos as on 31 stMarch, 2015. Liability for cess amountingto ¥ 0.14 lakhs
(Previous year ¥ 0.13 lakhs) has also been provided for on cement stock of 19293.727 MT (Previous
year 16912.693 MT ) as on 31 st March .2015. However, the said treatment does notvitiate true
and fair view of Profit & Loss Statement of the Corporation.

The shares of various Companies (face value of T.37.79 lakhs), held by late Shri R.K.Dalmia and
kept as security with erstwhile Dalmia Dadri Cement Limited against loan of ¥214.00 lakhs taken
by him, have been taken possession of shares in earlieryears. Although these shares were valued
at 72.80 lakhs (at realisable value) but were considered doubtful and accordingly provided forin
earlier years.

Pending execution of lease deed in favour of the Corporation in respect of Building at Scope
Complex, New Delhi, the cost thereof of T266.58 lakhs excluding Electrical Installation of 5.70
lakhs, is being amortised provisionally by way of depreciation, considering as a deemed owner.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

A reference was made to Board of Industrial & Financial Reconstruction under section 15(1) of Sick
Industrial Co. (SP) Act, 1985 vide letter No. SEC/84/96/513 dt. 25.04.96. The Company was declared
sick vide Hon’ble BIFR letter No. 501/96-BENCH IV SOL dt. 8.8.96. Hon’ble BIFR in its hearing
held on 21.03.2006 has approved the Rehabilitation Scheme prepared by M/s. IFCI (OA) and
approved by Govt. of India. The Sanctioned Scheme was circulated by Hon’ble BIFR on 03.05.2006
which interalia envisaged settlement of secured and unsecured creditors and expansion/technological
upgradation of 3 operating plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non-operating plants. As per
sanctioned scheme closure has been made at six units and employees have been separated under
VSS except Adilabad unit where matteris pending before the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh.
Furtherthe sanctioned scheme is under implementation

() Reliefs and concessions in respect of Creditors, State Governments, Other Govt. Departments
and Agencies etc. will be considered appropriately as and when such payments are made and such
concessions/ reliefs become certain without any contingency attached to it or approval for the
same is received, as the case may be.

(i)  Plan Loan from Government of India (interest free) amounting to ¥150.90 crores ( Previous
year ¥ 150.90 crores) will be repaid from the sale proceeds of seven non operating units as per the
sanctioned scheme dated 3rd May 2006 of Hon’ble BIFR.Further,interest accrued amount of
T 128.85 crores on Non Plan Loan provided by Govt.of India has been freezed with effect from
01.04.2011.The interest will be paid out of sale proceeds of Non-operating Units.

Production at the following units has been discontinued from the dates mentioned against each
unit:

i) Mandhar (Chhatisgarh) 06/06/1996

i)  Charkhi Dadri (Haryana) 14/08/1996

iy  Akaltara (Chhatisgarh) 09/12/1996

iv) Nayagaon (Madhya Pradesh) & 30/06/1997
Nayagaon Expansion

v)  Kurkunta (Kamataka) 01/11/1998

Vi) Adilabad (Telangana) 05/11/1998

vii A) DelhiGrinding Unit 08/02/1999
B) Bhatinda Grinding Unit Not commissioned

The Draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS) prepared by IFCI (OA) was approved by Hon’ble BIFR in its
hearing held on 21.03.2006 and sanctioned scheme circulated on 03.05.2006, envisaged settlement
of secured and unsecured creditors and closure /sale of above 7 non-operating units. The market
value ofthe assets in respect of the above 7 units as mentioned in the said scheme is higher than
book value of Assets. Similarly, the market value of the Assets in respect of units Bokajan, Rajban
& Tandur are expected to be much more than the Book Value of the Assets. Hence, there is no
indication of a potential impairment loss. Therefore, no provision forimpairment loss has been
considered in the Accounts.

The special auditor appointed by SBI Caps, Merchant Bankers, as per the terms of the MOU/ Sale
agreement in respect of Yerraguntala Unit had submitted their report. Pending reconciliation and
confirmation with M/s. India Cement Ltd., necessary liabilities as found accruing, on date of the
sale has already been considered inthe accounts.

As per Sanctioned Scheme of Hon’ble BIFR and approval of concerned authorities an amount of
72190.00 lakhs being waiver of interest, penalty etc. in respect of outstanding sales tax dues of
Tandurunit has been written back and shown under Exceptional Income in Note No. 28A.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are not recognized in the absence of virtual certainty of realisation
of the deferred tax assets within the allowable period underthe Income Tax Act.
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15.  For classification of current and non current balances under current liabilities, the stipulations
contained in the Sanctioned Scheme have been keptin view besides its nature.

16.  Keepingin view the nature of business & Geographical status of the Corporation, the segment
reporting under AS-17 is not applicable.

17.  Details of provision as per Accounting Standard-29, ReferNote 5 & 9
Z(in Crores)

Units Opening Adjustment/ Addition during Closing
Balance Paid during the the year Balance
year
Current |Previous | Current | Previous Current | Previous Current | Previous
Year year year year year year year year year
Gratuity 41.08| 36.04 0.58 0.10 1.79 5.14 42.29 41.08
Bonus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital work 0.47 0.03 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.44 0.24 0.47
in progress

E. L. liability 17.75 14.94 0.12 0.06 2.16 2.87 19.79 17.75
Others 56.65 5711 | 113.83 16.98 96.57 16.52 39.39 56.65

18.  Details of interest due / paid to MICRO SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (MSMEs)
(Fin lakhs)

S.No Description Current Year Previous Year

1. The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the 114 133
end of accounting year

2. The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier at the 283 288
end of accounting year

3. The amount of interest paidin terms of Section 16, along 0 0
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyondthe appointed day during the year

4, The amount of interest due and payable for the period of 0 0
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the Act.

5. The amount of interest accrued during the year and 14 14
remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year.

6. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable 283 288
even inthe succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under Section 23 of the Act.
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19. Employee’s Benefits as per Accounting Standard 15

The Corporation has adopted Accounting Standard 15 - Employees Benefits as per details given
below:

i) Provident Fund

The Corporation pays fixed contribution of P.F. at pre-determined rates to a separate Trust which

invests the funds in permitted securities. The Trustis required to pay a minimumrate of interest on

contribution to the members of the Trust. Loss of the P.F. Trust, ifany, is borne by the Corporation.
ii) Gratuity

The Corporation has a defined gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to get gratuity as per
provisions of the Gratuity Act. The liability of gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

b, iif) Leave Encashment
& Leave encashment is payable to the eligible employees who have accumulated EL, HPL etc. The
\ liability towards leave encashmentis recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.
iv) Other Defined Retirement Benefit
> The Corporationhas a Scheme for settlement at home town for employees and dependants at the
Z time of Superannuation. This is recognized in the Profit & Loss Statment on the basis of acturial
valuation.
Z The summarize position of various defined benefits recognized in the Profitand Loss Statment and
c Balance Sheet are as under:-
A. Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Statement
> (zin lakhs)
I Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
retirement benefits
m 31.3.2014 (31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 |[31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015
m a) | Currentservice cost | 147.05 149.56 7747 81.93 1.04 1.01
b) | Interest cost 279.25 339.50 118.30 149.58 214 249
-U c)| Netactuarial (gain)/ | 121.77 38.48 201.73 157.68 (0.53) (3.56)
O loss recognized in
the period
m d) | Expenses recognized | 548.07 527.54 397.50 389.19 2.66 (0.06)
in the statement of
I profit & losses
N B. Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
c (Fin lakhs)
-_— Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
h retirement benefits
i 31.3.2014 (31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015
-_— a) | Present value of 3994.19 4115.32 1759.72 1963.85 29.31 28.81
obligation as at the
U'I end of the period
b) | Funded status/ (3994.19) ([(4115.32) [ (1759.72) |(1963.85) | (29.31) (28.81)
Difference
c)| Netasset/ (liability) | (3994.19) |(4115.32) | (1759.72) |(1963.85) | (29.31) (28.81)
recognized in balance
sheet

78



C.

Change in present value obligation

(Fin lakhs)
Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
retirement benefits
31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015
a) | Presentvalue of 3490.67 3994.19 1478.75 1759.72 26.81 29.31
obligation as at the
beginning of the period
b) | Interest cost 279.25 339.50 118.30 149.58 2.14 249
c)| Currentservice cost |147.05 149.56 7747 81.93 1.04 1.01
d) | Benefits paid (44.56) (406.41) (116.53) (185.06) (0.15) (0.44)
e)| Actuarial (gain)/ loss |121.77 38.48 201.73 157.68 (0.53) (3.56)
on obligation
f) | Presentvalue of 3994.19 4115.32 1759.72 1963.85 29.31 28.81
obligation as at the
end of the period
D. Amount for the current period
(Fin lakhs)
Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
retirement benefits
31.3.2014 |31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 |[31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 |31.3.2015
a) | Presentvalue of 3994.19 4115.32 1759.72 1963.85 29.31 28.81
obligation as at the
end of the period
b) | Surplus/(Deficit) (3994.19) |(4115.32) | (1759.72) |(1963.85) [ (29.31) (28.81)

E. Actuarial Assumptions
S.No. | Description As at 31.3.2015
i) Retirement Age 60 years
i) Age Withdrawal rate: %

Upto 30 years - 00.00

From31to44 - 1%

Above 44 - 1%
iii) Discounting rate 8 %
iv) Future salary increase 6%
V) Expected return on plan assets -

20. Balances shown underadvances,trade payable and trade receivable etc. are subject to confirmation/
reconciliation. These include certain old balances pending scrutiny and adjustment. Necessary
effect would be given on completion of the same.

21.  Pursuantto the enactment of Companies Act2013, the company has applied the estimated useful

lives as specified in Schedule I, except in respect of certain assets as disclosed in Accounting
Policy on Depreciation. Accordingly the unamortized carrying amount is being depreciated over the
revised remaining useful lives. The written down value of Fixed Assets whose life have expired as
at 1t April 2014 have been adjusted in the opening balance of Profit and Loss amounting to

Rs. 546 lakhs.

79

O
N
™
>
4
4
(=
>
r
A
Im
U
O
A
-
N
(=
—
N
-
(&)




O
N
AN
>
2
4
C
>
r
A
Im
U
O
A
-
N
(=
—
N
-
N

22.  The Expenditure incurred towards various activities under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
are shown in Note No. 26 inthe Accounts, and summarized statement as per Companies Act 2013

is given below:-
(Zin lakhs)
a) | Average net profitof comporation for last three years 1458
b) | Presribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the above under companies Act. 2013 29
c) | Totalamountspent during the yearas given below :- 3
d) [ AmountSpent (b-c) 26
In Cash Yetto be Total
paid in cash
i) | Construction/acquisition of any assets 0 0 0
On purposes otherthan above
() Two toilets —Under Swach Bharat Mission 2 0 2
(i) Health (Medical) Camp 1 0 1
23.  “Inaccordance with Accounting Standard-18 “ Related Party Disclosures “ of the Companies

(Accounting Standard) Rules 20086, itis certified by the Management thatno related party transactions
have been made during the year”

24.  The Eaming per Share (EPS) ofthe company as per Accounting Standard-20 issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India is as under :-

S.No | Particulars 31s*March’ 2015 | 31tMarch’ 2014

1 Number of equity share outstanding during the year | 4559749 4559749

2 Face Value of Equity Share 1000 1000

3 Net Profit after tax for the year (¥ in Lakhs) 4008 1620

4 Less:- Amount of dividends on 4 4
non-cumulative Preference shares (¥ in Lakhs)

5 Net Profit after tax attributable to equity 1814 (2689)
shareholders (3-4)*

6 Basic and diluted earnings pershare in rupees 39.79 (58.97)

*Excluding extraordinary /Exceptional items.

25.  Figures of the previous years have been split up and regrouped wherever necessary so as to
correspond to the currentyear figures.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(AJay Kumar Sharma) (A B Deyashi) (A M Manichan)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Director

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 31/07/2015

As per our report of even date attached

ForSPGASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. NO-011217N

(SP GOEL)
Partner
Membership No. 083131
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NOTE No. 31 QUANTATIVE DETAILS

(Fin lakhs)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Actual Production
1.1 Portland cement
Ordinary 835075 M. Tonnes 756905 M. Tonnes
Pozzolana 117610 M. Tonnes 79360 M. Tonnes
TOTAL 952685 M. Tonnes 836265 M. Tonnes
2. Clinker (A pre cement stage,material & 872600 M. Tonnes 740490 M. Tonnes (‘\ A)
not an additional product)
2.1 Clinker Purchased 0 M. Tonnes 0 M. Tonnes &
3. Cement Despatches 947986 M. Tonnes 831049 M. Tonnes
Quantity Value  Quantity Value ™\
M. Tonnes (inlakhs) M. Tonnes (Zin lakhs)
4. Opening Stock
Stock at Factory
Cement OPC 1,89,24 6,53 1,05,45 3,31 Z
Cement PPC 3,78 17 35,41 1,38
Stock at Dumps Z
Cement OPC 214,54 8,77 1,24,61 4,99
Cement PPC 10,64 60 3,84 19 ‘
In Transit OPC 61,81 2,42 1,88,97 743
In Transit PPC 7,92 45 1,32 7
Set/ Damaged Cement
Cement OPC 59,37 0 59,37 0 I
Cement PPC 30,16 0 30,16 0
TOTAL 5,77,46 18,94 549,13 17,37 w
Clinker 17,59,77 36,34 25,74,45 47,89 m
Clinker (Purchase) 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 17,59,77 36,34 25,74,45 47,89 1
5. Net Sales Incl. self consumption / transfer O
A) Cement OPC 84,43,49 4,02,62 75,12,03 3,19,63
B) Cement PPC 11,54,66 0 8,09,34 0 m
(C) Self Consumption OPC 1,10 0 8,25 0
(D) Self Consumption PPC 0 0 0 0 q
(E) Export of cement 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 95,99,25 4,02,62 83,29,62 3,19,63 h ,
(F) Clinker 12,79 30 1,79,99 426 (-
TOTAL 12,79 30 17999 4,26 —
6.a) Closing Stock - Cement h
Stock at Factory |
Cementin Stock OPC 215,71 8,02 1,89,24 6,53 -_—
PPC 24,26 1,00 3,78 17
Stock at Dumps (&)
Cement OPC 1,11,00 4,60 2,14,54 8,77
PPC 14,21 76 10,64 60
In Transit OPC 43,61 2,00 61,81 2,42
In Transit PPC 4,32 22 7,92 45
Set / Damaged cement OPC 60,32 2 59,37 0
Set / Damaged cement PPC 30,16 0 30,16 0
Total 5,03,59 16,62 5,77 46 18,94
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NOTE No. 31 QUANTATIVE DETAILS (Contd...)

( in lakhs)
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
b) Closing Stock-Clinker
Clinker in Stock 13,68,44 26,68 17,59,77 36,34
Clinker (Purchase) 0 0 0 0
c) Cement- Usedfor Testing 0 0 0 0
Stock transfer to unit OPC 0 0 0 0
Shortages during transit OPC 0 0 4,66 0
Shortages during transit PPC 1,47 0 4 0
K\ Total 1,47 0 4,70 0
\ 7. Clinker - Used for cement grinding 91,04,54 2,43,?5 80,39,5-3 2,10,19
N 8. Raw Materials Consumed
\ Limestone 1,28,79,60 28,32 1,09,04,35 25,24
Laterite 1,26,62 40 89,97 28
> Ironore 2,25,37 10,22 1,96,51 8,47
Gypsum 2,35,22 6,37 1,78,01 4,96
Z Shale 744,79 2,04 472,29 1,21
Fly Ash 1,78,44 42 1,10,03 82
Z Burnt Clay 23,23 12 84,44 28
C Others 0 0 0 0
Total Raw Material Consumed 47,89 41,26
> 9. Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis
r in respect of
i) Raw Materials 0 0 0 0
ii) Components & Spare parts 0 0 0 0
m iii) Capital Goods 0 0 0 0
m 10. Value of all imported Raw materials, Spare
Parts & Components consumed during the
1 Year and value of all indigenous Raw-
materials spare parts and components
O similary consumed and the percentage
of each to total consumtion.
m - Imported 410 2,52 0.37 21
- Indigenous 95.90 58,91 99.63 56,59
I Total 1,00 61,43 1,00 56,80
N 11. Amount Remitted in Foreign Currency 0 0 0 0
o 12. Earnning in Foreign Exchange 0 0 0 0
—_ Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
h (Aday Kumar Sharma) (A B Deyashi) (A M Manichan) (Manoj Misra)
[ Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Director Chairman & Managing Director
— As per our report of even date attached
m ForSPGASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (SP GOEL)
Dated : 31/07/2015 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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NOTE No. 32 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

Basis of Accounting.

The accounts are prepared on historical cost convention adopting the accrual method of accounting
except for the following items which are accounted for on cash basis.

i)  Liquidated damages/penalties/claims other than Railway & Insurance made are accounted for
onrealization and included in miscellaneous Income.

i) Profit/loss, if any, on surplus / slow moving / non-moving items etc. of stores and spares, is
accounted for only in the year of their disposal.

Revenue Recognition.

Sales are stated inclusive of Excise Duty and excluding Vat,/ Sales Tax. Excise duty is shown
separately.

Land & Amortization.

i) Land givenfree by the state Government is valued at nominal cost or onthe basis of incidental
expenditure incurred on its acquisition.

i) Land free hold under mining lease at quarry and land lease hold with less than 99 years lease
is amortized within a period of ten years fromthe date of commercial production of the respective
unit.

Investments.

i) Long terminvestments are stated at cost. Permanent decline in the value of such investments
is recognized and provided for.

i)  Current investments are stated at lower of cost and quoted / fair value. Unquoted current
investments are stated at cost.

Borrowing Costs.

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to acquisition or construction or production of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the costs of suchassets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Allother borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Inventories.
a) Valuation

i) Stores, spare parts and raw-materials except as indicated in (ii) below are stated at weighted
average cost. The obsolete/unserviceable stores and spares when determined, are treated as
scrap and valued at netrealizable value.

i)  Clinkerand other semi-finished goods are stated at lower of unit’s weighted average cost or
netrealizable value on the basis of work back formula. However, incase of negative valuation, itis
stated at Nil value.

i)  Finished goods at factories/projects/in dumps or in transit to dumps are stated at lower of
units weighted average cost orrealizable value. Freight included in selling expenses upto dump is
included in value of finished goods lying at various dumps.

iv)  The total quantity of various scrap items as atthe close of eachfinancial yearis valuedas per
rates available as per latest sale orders for respective items. However, where no suchrates are
available because of scrap having been generatedfor the first time or not disposed off earlier, reserve
price fixed for disposal of such scrap items is adopted for the purpose of valuation.

b) Loose Tools & Tackles.

Tools and tackles are written off over a period of three years.
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10.

Depreciation.

i) The financial statements have prepared under historical cost on accrual basis in compliance
with applicable accounting standards specified under section 133 of the companies Act. 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provision of the companies
Act. 2013.

i) Depreciationis provided on assets after they are completed and become available for use.

i) Depreciation on assets added during the year is charged prorata from the date they are
capitalized and upto the date these are discarded, /Sold / demolished/ destroyed.

v)  Any individual asset whose written down value is ¥5000/- orless at the beginning of the year
is fully depreciated during the year without retaining the residual value as it is considered insignificant.

V) Any individual asset costing upto ¥ 5000/- purchased during the year is taken to gross block
and depreciated fully in the same year.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure.

i) Expenditure on Prospecting and Boring is treatedas Deferred Revenue Expenditure and charged
off inthree to five years after Units go into commercial production.

i)  Expenditure incurred on removal of over-burden etc. at the mines whichis utilized for capital
works like laying roads, stockyard, crusher ramp etc. is capitalized. The rest of the expenditure
incurred on removal of over-burden efc. is treated initially as ‘Deferred Revenue Expenditure’ and is
charged off over the periodfor whichthe limestone exposed out of quarry development is available
for exploitation.

i)  The cost of internal partitions and other fixtures in rented buildings are directly charged off in
the year of installation, but if the cost is more than rupees one lakh, the same is treated as Deferred
Revenue Expenditure and is charged off in three to five years.

iv)  After start of commercial production of a Unit, initial full charge of high-chrome grinding media
is treated as Deferred Revenue Expenditure and written off over a period of three years. However,
make up charges are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

V)  Incase there is no un-utilized grant/subsidy for Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS), then
terminal benefits which are attributable to VRS payment equivalent to one and a half months wages
for each completed year of service or wages for the balance period of service, whichever is less and
notice period pay are deferred and charged off during the remaining period of service of the individuals
orina maximum period of 5 years, whichever is less. However, any expenditure incurred on VRS/
VSS on or after1/4/2003 will be recognized as an expense whenitis incurred and charged off wholly
in that year itself.

Prior Period/Extra-ordinary Adjustments.

Expenditure / Receipts relating to the particular year, coming to notice after closure of the Accounts
i.e. afterthe cut off date are booked under the relevant head of expenditure / receipt of the next year,
if the amount involved is not more than ¥ 10,000/-. In case, the amount is more than
¥ 10,000/- the provisions contained in the Accounting Standard-5 of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are applied for determination of its accountal under natural head of accounts of
current year / prior period / extra ordinary Expenditure / Receipts.

Accountal of Foreign Exchange Transaction.

Foreign loan liabilities are translated at the closing market exchange rates. Gains or losses on
settlement of transactions (a) during project period are credited/ debited to the relevant cost of
equipment those relating to spares and service are credited/ debited to IEDC, (b) after project has
gone into commercial production, the gains/ losses are credited/ debited to the relevant cost of
equipment but those relating to spares and services are charged off to Statement of Profit & Loss.
Depreciation on such adjustment to fixed assets is adjusted prospectively.
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1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Government Grants/ Subsidies.

i) Government Grants/ Subsidies related to specific fixed assets are deducted fromthe gross
value of the concerned assets in arriving at their book value. Where the grants related to specific
fixed assets equals the whole or virtually the whole of the cost of the asset, the asset is valued at
nominal value or on the basis of incidental expenditure incurred on its acquisition/ installation.

i)  Grants for Voluntary Retirement Scheme, Transport Subsidy and other Revenue Grants are
deducted fromthe related expenditure.

i)  Government Grants received under Central Investment Subsidy Scheme included in Central
Government Incentive for Industries in backward areas and other similar grants received from the
State Governments, where no repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof, the grants are
treated as Capital Reserve.

iv)  Capital/ Revenue Grants/ Subsidies, other than those specified above, are accounted for as
per Accounting Standard-12 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Claims of the Corporation.

i)  Insurance claims are brought to account on the basis of Surveyor's Report and / or on the
basis of claims lodged where on account payments have beenreceived. In case, however, where
surveyor's Report for events of loss occurred upto 31%tMarch is not received before closing of the
Accounts, the disclosure to that effect is made in the form of Notes to the Accounts.

i) Railway claims are brought to account on lodging of the claims.
Deposit Works.

In respect of Deposit Works in progress, the same are treated as Corporation’s Capital-work-in-
Progress and Incidental Expenditure during Construction Period is proportionately added to the
Deposit Work when the ownershipis transferred and capitalized.

Staff Benefits.

i) Provision for gratuity under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Company’s own Gratuity
Scheme is made in respect of all employees inservice as on 15t January of each year in accordance
with the acturial valuation.

i) Provisionfor earnedleave / half pay leave etc. which is encashable on retirement or death of
anemployee is made inrespect of employees inservice as on 1%tJanuary of each yearin accordance
with the acturial valuation.

i)  Liability for bonus is provided as per the provisions of Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 on Unitwise
basis and not Corporation as a whole. The liability for bonus for the Corporate Office is provided at
a rate which is average of the rates at which the bonus is provided for the other Units.

Premium on Redemption of Debentures.

Premium payable on redemption of debentures is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss /IEDC
Account in such equal instalments as the duration of debentures commencing from the year in
which debentures are allotted.

Pre-paid Expenses.

Expenditure of ¥ 10,000/- or less in each case incurred in advance of the following year(s) are
charged off as expenses of the current year.

Accounting for Bad & Doubtful Debts/ Loans / Advances etc.

i)  Provisionis made for doubtful debts/loans and advances when the same is considered doubtful
ofrrecovery but chances of recovery subsist.

i)  Amounts are written off, when the efforts forrecoveries have failed either due to legal process
orwhere itis considered litigation will not be fruitful andrecovery is not possible.

Inter unit/ Zones / Corporate Office transfers.
i) Finished goods transferred by the Units are initially valued at Despatch Plan rates and the
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quantity sold is then settled by the Zones at the actual net realizable value.

i) Inter Unit/ Zones / Corporate Office transfers of Fixed assets etc. are accounted for at book
value.

i) Inter Unit Transfer of clinkeris accountedfor at its realizable rates (by work back method from
cement) andits losses in transit are absorbed in cost by the receiving Unit.

iv)  Inter Unit/ Zones/ Corporate Office balances are reconciled regularly and balance confirmations
obtained.

19. Classification of Expenditure.

i)  Expenditure incurred on Repairs & Maintenance of fixed assets, including cost of stores &
spares except as shown as in (ii) below, are charged to Statement Profit & Loss.

i)  Expenditure incurred on repairs and maintenance of fixed assets including cost of stores &
spares that increase the future benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance is capitalized e.g. an increase in capacity.

i) Salaries and Wages

Salaries and wages incurred on Repairs and Maintenance of Plant & Machinery, Buildings etc. are
charged directly to Salaries and Wages Account.

iv)  Other Sundry Expenses

Expenditure on parks, plantation of trees and purchase of tents and tarpaulins etc. are charged off
as revenue expenditure.

20. Indirect Expenses on Expansion Projects/ New Projects Adjacentto the Existing Plant.

The common expenses on administration, supervision etc. incurred by the existing plants are not
charged to the Expansion Project/ New Projects adjacent to the existing plants.

21.  Allocation of Corporate Office Expenditure.

Net Revenue Expenditure / Income of the Corporate Office is allocated to all the units and projects
under constructionon estimates based on the probable benefits or relatable to the different Units or
projects as decided by the management to their best assessment and judgment.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(AJay Kumar Sharma) (A B Deyashi) (A M Manichan) (Manoj Misra)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Director Chairman & Managing Director

As per our report of even date attached
ForSPGASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (SP GOEL)
Dated : 31/07/2015 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2015

(Fin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS Continuing Operation  Discontinuing Operation Total
201415 2013-14 201415 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
. CASHFROM OPERATINGACTIVITIES
Net Profit/Loss (-) after taxation 5417 (12,78) (14,09) 28,98 40,08 16,20
Add:-Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortisation (net) 5,02 6,68 1,34 2,38 6,36 9,06
Profit on disposal of Fixed Assets 9) 29 0 1 9) 30
Provision for doubtful debts loans and advances 0 5,84 13 0 13 5,84
Finance Cost 1,86 1,83 1,11 1,12 2,97 2,95
DRE Adjusted 1,70 1,74 0 0 1,70 1,74
Less:-
Interest Income & Miscellaneous receipts (53,34) (31,73) (2,18) (45,31) (55,52) (77,04)
Other Excess Provision Written Back (1,64) (12) (3) (19) (1,67) (31)
Operating ProfitBefore Working
Capital Change:- 7,68 (28,25) (13,72) (13,01) (6,04) (41,26)
Change in working Capital :
Adjustment For (increase)/idecrease in operating Assets:-
Inventories 12,35 12,90 38 59 12,73 13,49
Trade receivable 2,98 2,99 0 0 2,98 2,99
Short and Long term Loans & Advances (6,39) (8,82) (74) 2 (7,13) (8,80)
Other Current Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Non Current Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjustment For (Increase)Mecrease in operating Liabilities
Trade Payable (3,11) 70 0 0 (3,11) 70
Other Long and Current Liabilities (1,79) 10,16 1,26 (7,88) (53) 2,28
Short and Long Term Provision 7,45 7,01 (95) (1,63) 6,50 5,38
DRE (Addition) (1,79) (2,46) 0 0 (1,79) (2,46)
Net Cash From Operating Activities 17,38 (5,77)  (13,77) (21,91) 3,61 (27,68)
ll. CashFlowFromInvesting Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets 6,16 2,51 0 5,01 6,16 7,52
Intrest and other receipts 0 0 0 0 0 0
Receipt on sale of Fixed Asets (15) (36) (1) 3) (16) (39)
Work in Progress 2,54 7,98 0 0 2,54 7,98
Netcash After Investing Activities 8,83 (15,90) (13,76) (26,89) (4,93) (42,79)
lll. CashfromFinancing Activities
Share Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds transferred to non-operating units ~ (11,69)  (23,96) 11,69 23,96 0
Loan Repayment to Govt of India 0 0 0 0 0 0
Secured & Unsecured Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest and other Receipts 31,81 31,70 2,19 2,25 34,00 33,95
Interest Paid (26) (20) 0 0 (26) (20)
Net Cash from Financing Activities
Net Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Cash
& cash Equivalents 28,69 (8,36) 12 (68) 28,81 (9,04)
Cash And cash Equivalents (Opening) 1,67,60 1,75,96 8 76 1,67,68 1,76,72
Cash And cash Equivalents (Closing) 1,96,29 1,67,60 20 8 196,49 1,67,68
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Reconciliation of cash and Bank Blances : (% in Lakhs)

Current Year Previous Year

CashinHand 2 2
Cheque in Hand 1,55 1,33
Bank Deposits 1,77,48 1,50,54
Current Accounts 8,47 7,71
Bank Balance held under - Guarantees 8,93 8,08
- Letter of Credits 4 0

Total 1,96,49 1,67,68

1. Additional working capital, as when needed, is proposed to be met out of own cash resources.

2. Bank deposits includes deposits of ¥ 15223.90 Lakh (Previous ¥ 80 Lakhs) whose maturity period is more
than 12 months.

(AJay Kumar Sharma) (A B Deyashi) (A M Manichan) (Manoj Misra)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Director Chairman & Managing Director

As per our report of even date attached
ForSPGASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (SP GOEL)

Dated : 31/07/2015 Partner
Membership No. 083131
AUDITORS’CERTIFICATE

We have verified the above CASH FLOW STATEMENT of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED derived
from the audited annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,2014 and found the same to be drawn
in accordance therewith.
As per our report of even date attached
For SPG Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 011217N
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New Delhi SP GOEL (Partner)
Dated : 31/07/2015 Membership No. 083131
Details of Investment & Expenditure on Social Overheads
(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CAPITAL INVESTMENT
Township 20,41 20,41
Vehicles, Furniture & Misc. Equipment 1,64 1,64
TOTAL-CAPITAL INVESTMENT 22,05 22,05
EXPENDITURE ONSOCIAL OVERHEADS
Upkeep & Maintenance of Township 54 60
Depreciation 37 33
Subsidised Canteen 57 52
Subsidised Education 80 1,05
Subsidised Social & Clutural Activities 15 28
Other Expenses 20 14
TOTAL 2,63 2,92
DEDUCTION : RECEIPTS FROM TOWNSHIP - 4
TOTAL NET EXPENDITURE ON SOCIAL OVERHEAD 219 245
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
CEMENT CORPORATION
OF INDIALIMITED, NEW DELHI.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

ToThe Members,
Cement Corporation of India Ltd New Delhi

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED (“the CORPORATION”) which comprises
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, in which are incorporated
eleven units (Mandhar,Tandur, Charkhi Dadri,
Akaltara, Nayagaon, Nayagaon Expansion and Delhi
Grinding unit, Kurukunta, Adilabad, Bokajan &
Silchar Grinding Unit) audited by the branch auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
Of India and Rajban(Himachal Pradesh), Bhatinda
Grinding Unitand Corporate Office audited by us.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to
the preparation of these Financial Statements that
give true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the
company in accordance with the accounting
principal generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records inaccordance with
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor‘s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Actand the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that
we comply with the ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain the reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amountand disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedure selected
depends on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatements
of financial statements, whether due to fraud and
error. In making those risk assessment, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevantto the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on whether the Company has in place
an adequate intemnal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness
of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

a. Execution of title and lease deeds of land of
certain units in favour of corporation
continues to be pending since long and land
details are subjectto reconciliation. Further,
the allotment of land measuring 20.20 acres
on leasehold basis for 99 years in respect
of Delhi Grinding Unit has been cancelled
by Delhi Development Authority and the
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matter is pending before the Hon’ble Delhi
High Court.[Refer Point No.3 of Note 30].

Non determination and non-provision of the
liability arising out of alienation orders is still
awaited from revenue departmentin respect
of govemmentland outside CCI’'s Adilabad
Township and used as road from pump
house to national highway, [Refer Point No.5
of Note 30].

Pending reconciliation, the effect of
inconsistencies pointed out in the special
audit reportin relation to Yerraguntla unit sold
in 1998, has not been considered. [Refer
Point no.12 of Note 30].

Interest on Inter corporate loans of
Rs.3700.00 lakhs taken by the corporation
has not been provided for after the cut off
date of 315 March 2005, in terms of BIFR
package.

In respect of certain units, no provision has
been made for interest on outstanding
statutory dues as all the Units have not been
following the same practice uniformly. Its
impact on the Corporation’s profit cannot be
quantified, as the amount is not
ascertainable.

The balances of certain Trade receivables,
Loan and Advances, Trade Payables,
Deposits to and from Parties and other
liabilities are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation. The financial impact, if any
arising out of non-reconciliation is
unascertainable. [Refer Point No.20 of Note
30]

The company has seven factories and a
grinding unit at Delhi, where operations were
discontinued between the years 1996 to 1999
and a grinding unit at Bhatinda (Punjab)
which did not commence production, in
respect of which attention is drawn to Point
No. 11 of Note 30. In view of the
Management, no provision for impairment
of assets under AS -28 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
is required. Similarly, in the case of current
assets, loans and advances and other
assets at such factories/units, no provision
is considered necessary, for decrease, if any,
in realizable value.
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The Corporation had issued 3554325 Non-
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
of Rs.1000/- each for a value of Rs.355.43
crores to Govt. of India on 22" March 2007
to be redeemed with in 7 (Seven) years from
the date of issue. As per terms of issue,
above Preference Shares were to be
redeemed before 22™ March’2014, which is
not in consonance with the terms of the
issue.

Capital expenditure programmes undertaken
at various operating units including Silchar
Grinding Unit for capital outlay of Rs.204.44
crores has not so far been completed despite
target date fixed has already passed long
back. The Corporation has incurred
expenditure of Rs.42.45 crores on these
projects. Financial impact, if any arising out
due to non-completion of projects is
unascertainable.

The Corporation has not carried out periodical
exercise to identify and determine obsolete/
unserviceable stores & spares to treat them
as scrap and value at net realizable value.
In view of this, quantum of unserviceable/
obsolete Stores & Spare parts included in
total inventory of Rs.66.68 crores can not
be ascertained for the purpose of making
provision, if required.

No effect has been given in accounts for
claims / counter claims lodged by the
Corporation for Rs.89.08 crores against
various parties which are under Arbitration/
pending in Courts etc. In most of the cases,
latest status and relevant documents are not
available with the Corporation for verification,
hence genuineness of these claims lodged
can notbe ensured.

There exists amount of Rs.40.09 crores
towards provision for doubtful debts/loans
and advances being carried forward for last
several years with no hope of recovery as
all the efforts legal or otherwise taken by
the Cormporation. As the circumstances exist
are in consonance with write off policy of
the Corporation, amount of provision of
Rs.40.09 crores needs to be adjusted by way
of write off against respective account i.e.
sundry debtors and loans & advances.

In Note 29, the Corporation has included an



amount of Rs 364.49 crores under contingent
liabilities as claims against the company not
acknowledged as debts on account of tariff
minimum charges payable to M.P. Electricity
Board in respect of Akaltara and Mandhar
units. The details and status of the case are
not available forour verification.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,
the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give atrue and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31 March 2015, and its profitand its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

We draw attention to following matters referred to
in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) The financial statements of the corporation
have been prepared on going concern basis
despite:

l. It being declared a sick company
within the meaning of clause (O) of
Section 31 of sick industrial companies
(special provision) act 1985.

Il. Corporation has accumulated losses
far in excess of paid up capital and
reserves.

lll. BIFRsanctioned scheme pursuant to
its order dated 3™ May 2006 for sale of
seven factories of the Corporation
including two units under Nayagaon
expansion.

The company’s ability to remain goingconcem is
largely contingent on the successful implementation
of revival scheme as envisaged in the BIFR
package [Refer Pointno. 9 of Note 30). The financial
statements do notinclude any adjustment relating
to recoverability and classification of recorded
assets and liabilities that may be necessary if the
company is unable to continue as going concem.

b) Assessments for the AY 2006-07 & 2007-
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08 have been completed U/s 143(3) read with
section 147 of the Income tax Act’1961 resulting
into certain disallowances. As a result, assessed
brought forward losses of the Corporation have been
reduced by Rs.973.00 crores against which the
corporation has filed appeals which are pending
before Appellate Authorities. [Refer Point No.2(ii)
of Note 30].

C) Draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS) approved
by BIFR vide order dated 03.05.2006 was to be
implemented into 2 (two) phases of which first phase
totally funded by GOI has been funded are
completed. Second phase was to be completed by
2007-08 out of Sale proceeds of 7 (Seven) non-
operating units, as on date no significant progress
seems to have taken place in this direction. As a
result, expansion of Bokajan Unit could not be
completed which may result into costoverrun. Its
impact on the financial statements of the Corporation
could notbe ascertained.

d) In terms of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Corporation spent an amount of
Rs.3.00 lacs towards Corporate Social
Responsibility against amount required to be spent
of Rs.29.00 lacs based on average net profit of last
3years.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of clause (42)
of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in
the Annexure a statement of the matters specified
in the Para 3 of the Order.

2. The C&AG of India has issued directions/
sub directions under section 143(5) of Companies
Act, 2013, compliance thereof is set out in
Annexure 1.

3. As required by the section 143(3) we report
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.
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The reports on the accounts of the branch
offices of the Corporation audited under
Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditors
have been sent to us and have been properly
dealtby us in preparing this report.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Provisions of section 164(2) of Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Corporation.

There are no other observations or
comments on the financial transactions or
matters except mentionedin ouraudit report,
which may have adverse effect on the
functioning of the Corporation.

In our opinion, the Corporation has adequate

Place: GURGAON
Date: 14/09/2015
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internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations givento us, we report as under
with respect to other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i) The Corporation has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial
statements —Refer Note No.291o the
financial statements ;

i)  TheCorporation didnot have any long-
term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iy  There were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Corporation.

For SPG ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN:011217N

(S.P.GOEL)
PARTNER
M. No. : 083131



Annexure -1

As required under section 143(5) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks as consider appropriate and
according to the information and explanation givento us during our audit, we enclose in the Annexure
hereto a statement onthe matters specifiedin as per the direction issued by C&AG:-

Ifthe Company has been selected for
disinvestment, a complete status reportin
terms of valuation of Assets (including
intangible assets and) and liabilities
(including committed and general reserves)
may be examined including the mode and
present stage of disinvestment process.

No, the Company has not been selected for
disinvestment. Hence itis not applicable.

. Whether there are any cases of waiver/

write off of debts / interest, if yes, the
reasons therefore and amount involved.

There are no cases of waiver of debts during the year.

Whether proper records are maintained
forinventories lying with third parties &
assetsreceived as gift from Govt. and
other authorities.

The company does not have a policy to maintain
inventory with third parties and neither has received
any assets as gift from Govt. and other authorities.

.AReport on the age wise pending legal /

arbitration cases including the reasons for
pendency and existence / effectiveness

of a monitoring mechanism for expenditure
on all legal cases (foreign & local) may

be given.

CCl Lidis adeclared “SICK” Co. Revival Scheme as
approved by Hon’ble BIFR in 2006 is under
implementation. The age wise analysis of legal /
arbitration cases and amount shown in contingent
liabilities are given below:-

Ageing of the list pending cases of CCI Ltd., as on 31-03-2015

' S.No | Category 0-1 years 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
03 Years
1 Income Tax 1 1 0 0 2
2 Sales Tax 0 0 0 6 6
3 Excise Duty 0 0 0 1 1
4 Powerincluding TMC 1 0 0 3 4
5 Commercial 4 4 0 179 187
6 labour 2 2 3 41 48
TOTAL 8 7 3 230 248
7 Amount (Rs/ Lakhs) 4946 587 0 50214 55747
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Annexure to the Auditors’
Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our Report of even date to the members of
CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD on the
accounts forthe yearended 315t March, 2015]

On the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and
Explanations given to us during the course of our
audit, we report that:

I.
@

(b)

(b)

In respect of its fixed assets:

The Corporation has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of the fixed
assets.

As explained to us, fixed assets (except at
some units) have been physically verified
by the management during the year in
accordance with the phased programme of
verification adopted by the management
which, in our opinion, provides for physical
verification of all the fixed assets at
reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

In respect of its inventory:

As explained to us, the inventories of
finished goods, semi-finished goods, A&B
category of stores, spare parts and raw
materials were physically verified atthe end
of the year by the Management. As regard
inventory of C category of spare parts, the
management has a system of physical
verification so that all items are physically
verified at least once in the block of three
years. Accordingly, a part of such inventory
was physically verified during the year. There
are no inventories lying with third parties.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of
inventories followed by the Management
were reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size of the Company and the nature of
its business. In case of stores & spares, at
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some units procedure needs to be improved
in relation to the size and nature thereof.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company
has maintained proper records of its
inventories and no material discrepancies
were noticed on physical verification of
stocks as compared to book records.

Inrespect of loans, secured or unsecured,
granted to the parties covered in register
maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013:

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans to companies, firms
or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013; and therefore
paragraph 3(iii ) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of
the company and the nature of its business
forthe purchase of inventory, fixed assets
and for the sale of goods and services.
During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any continuing failure to correct
major weaknesses in internal control.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the
Unit has not accepted deposits and does
not have any unclaimed deposits. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are
notapplicable to the Corporation.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Corporation pursuant to
the Rules made by the Central Government
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie
the prescribed costrecords have been made
and maintained. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of these
records with aview to determining whether
they are accurate or complete.

Inrespect of statutory dues:

According to the records of the Corporation
and information and explanations given to



us, the Corporation has generally been regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees State

of morethan sixmonths fromthe date they became
payble exceptin the following cases.

Insurance (ESI), Investor Education and Particulars | Nature Of Where Amount
Protection Fund, Income-tax, Tax deducted Dues Pending (Rs.in
at sources, Tax collected at source, Lakh)
Professional Tax, Sales Tax, Value added | ggesTax | SalesTax | APSTTrbunal |2080.95
tax (VAT), Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom /Einancial
Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material Commissioner/
statutory dues applicable to it, with the Appropriate
appropriate authorities. In the following Authority
undisputed cases, the paymentisinarrear | gxcise Duty Duty | Hon'ble Supreme | 1454.95 Q\‘
as atBalance Sheet date fora period of more Excise Court& Other
than six months from the date they became onclinker Appeliate \
payable: Authorities §\
ESI ESI Hon'ble BIFR 72.84
Contribution | Contribution ar)d >
Nature of Statute |Nature of dues | Amount °".§§?,er“ oi r':g%cr’_"élsl c
(Rs.In Z
Lakhs) Income tax Penalty Commissioner | 2961.22
penalty U/s271(1) of Income Z
Local Sales Tax Sales Tax 2059.68 (c) of the Tax
Income tax (Appeals) C
Corporation Tax NALA Tax 51.13 Act'1961
Cormporation Tax Property Tax 590.11 Property Property Local 23.35 >
Tax Tax Panchayat r
Service Tax Service Tax 229
Service GTA Commissioner 4.98
Excise & Customs | Excise Duty 11.20 Tax Service (Appeal) w
Central Excise &
Corporation Tax Royalty 870.60 Service Tax m
Corporation Tax Entry Tax 12.45 1
() According to the information and
Income tax Intereston Late |  0.23 explanations given to us, there were no O
payment of amounts which required to be transferred by
Income tax the Corporation to the Investor Education m
Central Sales tax CST 9.40 and Protection Fund. —I
Local sales Tax Surcharge / 0.16 VIIl.  The Corporation has accumulated losses at N
Additional tax the end offinancial yearwhich are more than
50% of its net worth. The company has not c
Industries Cesson 15.35 incurred any Cash losses duringthe financial -_—
(Development Cement covered by our Audit and the immediately
and Regulation) preceding financial year. lh
Act, 1951 |
IX. In our opinion and according to the _—
information and explanations given to us,
(b) According to the information and the Corporation has defaulted in the m

explanations given to us, there were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, Wealth
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, sales tax, VAT,
Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears /
were outstanding as at 31 March, 2015 for a period

repayment of principal amount of loans and
interest thereon, as per details given here
as under:
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Particulars Amount Period of (xi) The Corporation has not obtained any term
in Lakhs Default loan during the year, so this para of order is
not applicable.
Inter Corporate 3700.00 More than . )
Borrowings 12 years (xii) Tothe best of our knowledge ar_1d acc_ordlng
tothe information and explanations given to
Interest Accrued 6163.00 More than us, no fraud by the Corporation and no
on above 12 years material fraud on the Corporation has been
Govt Of India 27475.00 Since Long noticed or reported during the year.
(x) In our opinion, and according to the FOR SPG ASSOCIATES
information and the explanation given to us, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
the Corporation has not given any guarantee FIRM REGISTRATIONNO.: 011217N

for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions during the year;

PLACE: GURGAON S.P. GOEL

: PARTNER
DATE: 14/09/2015 MEMBERSHIP NO 083131
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ADDENDUMTO DIRECTORS’ REPORT PURSUANT TO PRIVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Management’s replies to the observations stipulated in the Auditors Report dated 14.09.2015 are given
here under:-

1.

Basis for qualified option a,b.c.f

The position has been adequately explained in the relevant points in Note No. 30 forming part of the
Financial Statement.

2. d.e.i
By following the Sanctioned Scheme of Hon’ble BIFR.

3. o]
The position regarding impairment of Assets of Non-operating units has been explained in point no
11 of Note 30 of the Financial Statement.

4, h
Department of Heavy Industry has been requested to approve extension of redeemable period
further as available in the Companies Act 2013

5 j
By following guidance note on the revised schedule VI of the Companies Act as well as the policy
of the Corporation.

6. k.m
Matter is under sub-judice.

7. 1
Under process of its write off following the policy of the Corporation

Emphasis of Matter

b)  The position has been adequately explained in the relevant point no 2 (ii) of Note 30 forming
part of the Financial Statement.

c) By following the Sanctioned Scheme of Hon’ble BIFR and the Delay in sale process is
unforeseen. Howerver no extra liability is involved as Contract is Turnkey basis firm price
without any escalation clause.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIAUNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

| forward the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Accounts
of Cement Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31st
March, 2015. These comments may be printed in the Annual Report of
the Company.

Sd/-

(Supama Deb)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit

Place : New Delhi. & Ex-officio Member Audit Board —lI
Date : 22.09.2015 New Delhi.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON
THEACCOUNTS OF CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The preparation of financial statements of Cement Corporation of India
Limited for the year ended 31st March 2015 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under section 143 of the Companies Act, based
on independent auditin accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 14th Sept 2015.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 143 (6)(a) of the Act, of the financial
statements of Cement Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31st
March 2015. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditorand is limited
primarily to the inquireis of the statutory auditor and company personnel and
a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the bases of
my audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor’s report.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Supama Deb)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit

Place : New Delhi. & Ex-officio Member Audit Board —II
Date : 22.09.2015 New Delhi.
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Our Employees-Our Greatest Assets
HUMAN RESOURCES

“Human Resources” are of vitalimportance and significance to an enterprise and constitute a primary
segment of the total resources held. A peculiar aspect of “Human Resources” is that while these have
infinite potential yet whatever is realised out of this resources is generally akin to the tip of the iceberg the
remaining whole lotlying submerged untapped. Deliberate efforts have therefore, to be made to augment
the gap between ‘Actual’ and ‘potential “Human resources” may also be branded as “Mother Resources”
through the medium of which other scare resources viz. Machines, material, money are organised, co-
ordinated, directed and controlled. Maximum realisation of the Potentialities of this “Mother Resources” is
of crucialimportance for the success of an enterprise. The in-house management and leadership styles
the participative, collaborative and supportive climate, the motivational environment, care concern and
fellow feelings for each other, the freedom and flexibility to operate within given frame-work of organisational
goals andobjectives productivity oriented performance yard sticks and continued management’s positive
awareness for training & development effort to keep the threat of human obsolescence atbay are some of
the essential inputs for tapping this resource of human assets. Besides, the human resources, the highly
perishable by mere efflux of time unless they are effectively and meaningfully put to use continually.

Agood insight into existing human potential can be well perceived through the profile of the human
power distributed professionwise and agewise 21.03 % of the total employees strength of CCl represent
technically and professional qualified, degree/diploma holders. As such 19.56 % of total strength of the
organisation are inthe age group of 26-50 year. However, average age of ouremployees comes to 54 years.
The broaddistribution of CCI's humanforce is as under:

Professional Profile

SI. PARTICULARS No. of employees

No. As on As on
31.3.2015 31.3.2014

1. Post Graduate Engineers 2 2
2. Engineers with MBA 2 2
3. Graduate Engineers 36 36
4. CA/ICWA/SAS/ACS 7 7
5. MBBS 0 0
6. MBAs 30 30
7. Engineer Diploma Holders 4l 69
8. Professional Diploma holders 23 24
9. Post Graduate 46 46
10.  Graduates 135 138
1. ITl Certifecate Holders 141 165
12.  Others 320 388
TOTAL 813 907
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The age wise and category-wise distribution of employees ason 31.3.2015is given below :

YEARS

CATEGORY <33 33- 36 41- 46- 51- 58& Total Avg.
35 40 45 50 55 Above Age

Executives 19 1 4 7 25 39 65 159 51
Supervisors 2 0 0 1 9 29 68 110 56
Artisans (Skilled workers) 0 0 0 8 23 60 167 258 54
Semi Skilled 0 0 0 2 5 24 31 62 54
Clerical & other Supporting Staff 0 0 0 8 30 55 81 174 55
Unskilled 0 0 0 1 14 13 22 50 58
TOTAL 21 1 4 27 106 220 434 813 54
Percentage 2% 0% 0% 3% 15% 27%  53% 100% 54

In the absence of clear cut, well defined and universally accepted model for evaluation of the
economic worth of human assets of a company an attempt has been made to assess the same, by
working out the present value of the anticipated future earnings of the employees taking into account the
present pay scales and the promotional policies being followed. The computation has been based on the
guidelines and principles enunciated in the economic models developed by Lev and Schwartz (1971) Eric
Flamholtz (1974) and Taggi and Lau (1974 ) with appropriate modifications found necessary.

The total value of human assets of the company evaluated on the lines indicated above is as follows :

CATEGORY As at 31.3.2015 As at 31.3.2014 As at 31.3.2013

Value in No. of Value in No. of Value in No. of
Lakhs (¥) Employees Lakhs (¥} Employees Lakhs (¥) Employees

Executives 1,04,92.70 159 84,39.23 149 86,65.39 135
Supervisors 55,45.93 10 57,02.67 130 63,22.61 129
Skilled Workers 1,16,59.27 258 1,29,70.97 363 84,21.47 256
Semi-Skilled Workers 16,13.39 62 13,03.90 61 41,33.75 168
Clerical & Other
Supporting Staff 41,03.19 174 26,36.83 145 24.91.26 119
Unskilled workers 8,87.72 50 8,84 .41 59 17,08.67 99
TOTAL 3,43,02.20 813  3,19,38.01 907 3,17,43.15 906

ACTIVITIES & PERFORMANCE PER EMPLOYEE

The performance & other indices of the corporation for the year 2014-2015, 2013-14, 2012-13,
measured in terms of per employee are as follows:-

SIl. PARTICULARS Unit 2014-15 201314 201213
1. Production MT 11,72 9,19 7,81
2. Salesturnover Ed 5,52,93,97 3,98,93,40 3,49,40,39
3. Profit/(Loss) Ed 49,29,89 17,80,22 8,95,14
4.  Payments of Employees Ed 80,71,34 66,98,90 62,36,20
5. Interestonsums borrowed Ed 3,65,31 3,24,18 4,92,27
6.  Provisions for replacement of assets Ed 7,82,29 9,95,60 8,95,14
7. Socialover heads Ed 2,69,37 2,69,23 252,75
8.  Value added Ed 2,74,90,77 1,89,02,20 1,91,22,51
9.  Contributionto exchequer Ed 1,15,25,21 81,48,35 76,41,28
10. Capital employed Ed 2,52,60,76 1,90,52,75 1,83,09,05
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The Annual Statementin the prescribed format showing the representation of SCs, STs and OBCs as on
01/01/2015 and number of appointments made during the preceding calendar year, as furnished to the
Govemment, is given below:

CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
REPRESENTATION OF SCs/STs/OBCs. No. of appointments made during the calender year
(AS ON0101/2015) By Direct Recruitment By Promotion |By Deputation / Absorption

Groups Total No. of

Employees SCs | STs | OBCs | Total | SCs | STs | OBCs | Total | SCs | STs Total SCs STs
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Group A-TOT 161 15 3 12 2 0 1 1 33 3 0 0 0 0
Group B-TOT 108 19 3 10 3 1 1 0 97 13 3 0 0 0
Group C-TOT 476 75 | 54 64 0 0 0 0 100 20 5 0 0 0
GROUP D-TOT| 81 11 | 31 7 0 0 0 0 16 7 1 0 0 0
TOTAL 826 120 | 91 93 5 1 2 1 246 43 9 0 0 0

Manpower strength of Physically Challenged employees as on 01/01/2015, we have atotal of 03 Physically
Challenged employees in CCI. The group wise manpower strength of Physically Challenged employees in
the Company as on 01/01/2015 is given below:

NAME OF THE UNIT CCI LIMITED

Manpower strength of Physically Challanged employeess as on 01/01/2015

Group-wise manpower strength of Physically Challanged employees as on 01/01/2015

Groups NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES DIRECT RECRUITMENT (DURING THE CALENDER YEAR) PROMOTION
(AS ON 0101/2015) | NO. OF VACANCIES | NO. OF VACANCIES NO. OF VACANCIES NO. OF VACANCIES
RESERVED MADE (APPOINTED) RESERVED MADE (APPOINTED)
Total|{VH | HH | OH VH HH OH Total [VH | HH | OH VH HH | OH Total | VH | HH | OH
Group A
Group B 1
Group C 3 3
Group D
Total 3 |0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Note: VH stands for Visually Handicapped (persons suffering from blindness or low vision)
ii) HH stands for Hearing Handicapped (persons suffering from hearing impairment)
iii) OH stands for orthopacdically Handicapped (persons suffering from locomotor disability or cerebral palsy)
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Salient features of our Units

MANDHAR (Distt. Raipur, Chhattisgarh)

This is the first unit of the Corporation, which went into productionin July, 1970 adopting the wet process
andthis was expanded to produce slag cement fromNovember, 1978. The slag requirement is drawn from
Bhilai Steel Plant.

201415 2013-14 20122013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 3.30 3.80 3.80
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (1,55) (1,27) 4,95

The production remained suspended due to unit being unviable.

KURKUNTA (Distt. Gulbarga, Karnataka)
This is the second wet process unit whichwent into production from October, 1972.

201415 201314 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 1.98 1.98 1.98
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (1,44) (1,83) (1,36)
BOKAJAN (Distt. Karbi Anglong, Assam)
This unit is located in diffcult area in Karbi Anglong Distt. of Assam, set up more from a socio economic
point of view of serving the neighbouring areas with cement, rather than only from normal economic

consideration. Limestone for this unit is transported, by ropeway 18 Kms long, passing through difficult
terrain. The unitwent into production from1st April, 1977.

201415 2013-14 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 1.98 1.98 1.98
Production (inlakh tonnes) 0.82 0.92 1.33
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) 37,55 49.79 70,41
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (4,61) (10,08) 2,10

RAJBAN (Distt. Sirmur, Himachal Pradesh)

This is yet another unit located in a hilly and difficult area. In addition to normal communication being
difficult, the unit is serviced for both inward movement of materials and outward movement of finished
products by road trasport for a considerable lead, as the Unit does not have nearby rail head. The entire
production of this factory has to be distributed by road. From the quarry situated in the hills, limestone is
transpoted by a ropeway of 9 kms. The unitis in commercial production from April, 1980.

201415 2013-14 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 248 248 248
Production (inlakh tonnes) 1.70 1.25 1.40
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) 82,72 37,69 52,25
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) 4,42) (15,51) (9,23)

NAYAGAON (Distt. Mandsaur, Madhya Pradesh)

This unit with an annual installed capacity of 4 lakh tonnes went into commercial production from 1st
March, 1982.

201415 2013-14 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (1,46) (1,28) (1,38)
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Expansion project by another 10 lakh tonnes was undertaken on the concept of split locationi.e. clinkerisation
at Nayagaon and grinding of clinker at Delhi and Bhatinda. Clinkerisation plant at Nayagaon and grinding
unit at Delhi have gone in to commercial production from 1.5.90.

NAYAGAON Expn. Including DGU & BGU

201415 2013-14 20122013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 5.00 5.00 5.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (1,71) (1,49) (2,44)

AKALTARA (Distt. Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh)
This unit went into commercial production from 1st April, 1981.

201415 2013-14 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - -
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (1,37) 3,28 (7,07)

The production remained suspended due to unit being unviable.
CHARKHI DADRI (Distt. Bhiwani, Haryana)

This was a sick unit taken over by the Government of India and vested with CClI in June, 1981. After
rehabilitation within a short period, cement grinding was started by September, 1981 and clinker production
started subsequently. Out of two streams, only one was capable of rehabilitation.

201415 2013-14 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 1.74 1.74 1.74
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - -
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (1,70) (1,53) 1,49

The production remained suspended due to unit being unviable.

ADILABAD (Distt. Adilabad, Andhra Pradesh)
This unit wentinto commercial Production fromApri, 1984

201415 2013-14 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) (4,87) 33,10 (6,46)

TANDUR (Distt. K. V. Ranga Reddy, Andhra Pradesh)
This unit went into commercial production from 1st July, 1987

201415 2013-14 2012-2013
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 10.00 10.00 10.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) 7.00 6.19 4.35
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) 2,70,83 2,06,75 2,05,81
Profit/(Loss) (Finlakhs) 63,21 12,81 27,51
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6. Rl R yg@ yduaa el &1 Agaarn
®. 9d9 frqers, quiafas Fewel iRk /3@ gdgs] &1 Agadr-l

. g H)
%. | AgTa &7 faavor ydy FRe® / yoierias gl R
9. fee® / ysg® &1 9
i i i
IR WY e& | 7o s | v <Y srrara
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17 (1) | 2T yrgami & AR
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IO, YARRDT, 11 A IS &, S T & U Hog Fae= & oy oar ABR T HRAT A1y |

o favars axar & fb 598 aRamas IR Bl & e AMEe WU I RTFHER Tid 3, IRRYRG!
P SfectRad edl & Al BT od THT db AdeT P |

S TG o & ST AFdl 3 gie SR & Ui 999 B |

2. e dsd

i HSdl DI ATHNK :

AT & | BT B I I=AIA & 08 b AJAR Faedl B Y B B 2 IR & Izt
o U AR ® 1 ded & AT 3 vl | BH qen 12 el | ifde [l BN Ay | I8
aiRa o=ar & fo wda el o Jwr fad) € Rafa § fFeve ded & Al & arRafdd dwear
® T s A e e B =Ry |

i, S Bl IdwU:

31 99 2015 @I ReIfd & JJaR ARMNRE & Fowe ded 4 5 (Uie) Feee & R sead va
ydud feere Afed o dRieR! Fese IR TT AGIfad IRGNI F39h & ol IRd IRAR &
YN~ HATeTd & AT (39 8 | T SIMEUhaR gIRT A1fad faeiy fAdere 2|

ferd! & A 3R o 59 99 AIfSTd fe9Td Hedl & 9adi H SHd! SURAfY 3R ey & arfife
M AT H el @) AT & AT—A1Y A (erRarokier |k & fdaver aReft 1§ Ry g g

ARy 1@ ARl &) Avh ek fafy= afefe ¥ S99 ug (Rerfa)

®. | & AW fReel & |dodl | ooliea o 31.03.2015| 31.03.2015

q. PRBTE & | DI 16.09.2014 | @ Reafa | &Y Rerfa & arg—
ENE] =T | (@ ImAfea)| @ IER | 9R 3= Hufai
IrfoTa o9 |4 SuRerfd  [sRR@er | @) afafaay 9

i Suferd R« | gewdar & 9w
® qEar
aRieN fFee:
1. |# IR Uleh 3 3 Bl T T

(are7eT IR Uda
IREXIED)

(30.09.2014 d®)
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2. |8l HAST s 5 5 Bl I I
e A9 AT
/& UG gy
e (erfaRea
U9R) 01.10.2014 &

3. | va 4 srErd |5 5 Bl 1% Nl
frers(fa)
XHRI Arfafa Feue:

4. |# @, TS 3 3 Bl 1 T
30.09.2014 P

5. |30 U uH. "foreE 2 2 T8l 5
01.10.2014 9

e

6. |50 fawasiia 4@ |5 5 Bl 4 Nl
28.04.2014

faory Qe / fenguvwaemr srfafa
7. |sTwel fagwira ereelt| 5 4 el 1 NGl

* 0 Aol TaaRed fafice & siedel d udg aere &l sffaiRad J9R Aol 8 © |

Ul gRT Ruier= a¥ & SRM ®u1 & e9d e &I Uid 96 Ha: 15.05.2014, 03.07.2014,
16.09.2014, 15.12.2014 TAT 09.03.2015 DI AT Bl TS AT ST 93! & drd A9 A8 I 3D BT
JTARTT T8l T |

iii. #"sd/affq gumRl @ fay voisr o a9 ik g9a aref:

Hedl /AR & feger BT AFAIGT UTK PR U A ol & g1 TG ATANNST BT Sl & | 3Aefgof
gl iR sfad i Sude oM & forg fawga goier Aicd, gdgT RUic iR 3= ARATHD B
[T @ SR W1 & drd AR U A GATRT [HY Y | ATchlfcrd A8 & qgal bl FaIerd by S
B JMILIHAT 811 U TSI o1 ATCH TR FHTY AT @ ST 8 IT IR gIRT U= uika g
S

MG YgRT & RO 59 T fHE SIS BT oiel Aicd & ART Sl FagiRa el aidr, a faey
3R AT Wy gRRIfRT # eifiRed a1 W Re favg & Hefda U Sxaraet 991 H U fhg oIt 2 |

UoISl & SISl BRIBRI Fawd / AIgHeS] & TgAIGT U B & Udrd yRanford fby i & |

SR B Gford i o 31 gfte | e a9 & forg a1/ |afffa &1 ot # fxig alRarer, dra
HAEH e | [ Il R Uoice dOR fdy Y F |

IS & Ha HU DI T FATRI db R Ugd @ ¢ | gre U [T W1 g Bl I & oy W=
2 S 98 UoTeT | T & folv Jmavdds \HsT | STd Bl JMTaedd &1, 9rs gIRT dTadid drd Ievey
gde AR RY BT IfAIRTT rTd Ue B B folv Bl ordr 2
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iv. dsd/afffa guien 4 sRIga @ IfTeETag $RAT
URE drs /ARG B FRIAE! & HRIGA B BRI gRIHT H fafdad Refe fdy o € | s a6

- 45% & PRI Il dls 9o H drs Gawl d drd Sd! g B g gaka ey o € |

v. a1 /dF R Aad] SRATS :

ars /Afafd & wewl & il R te eRiaRl R srgadt @il # wRgd @ oIkt 21 I8 U@
TRl JIgRRTT, GAfdER ok Ruid ufhar & s & orf v 2|

vi.  IUTe:
BRI YIS I8 GARET RAT & 16 59 Yoiel Aled dIR by SR ar fafr & |7 a1yt urae,
e ok feenfcen &1 wHeE fbar S| ®uel, due sAfafEd & |l srguT uraeTEl qen
AT Al & ofaeid fAf=1 o/ MIa aedsddl & ATERVT Bl GHRed Hdl 2|
fAfaRad g@d 918 1 IR U &1 S 8

o UGl goIe, arfies TSI, TSI ST

o o WA PRI IR dIe @ = WA B FHI31 & BRI

o  BRYI, AN, AMAN A AR g AIfeH S Al &1 e A 377awds 8, Il 81, Bl
feamn

o HUW® AR TR FHTAN, WARAH TN

o T e, W Ul BT AT, WYad IeH AR VTS AER

o RIS R 3 Bufdl 3R HrAl aMfe § I gRT SUANT by U AAfT el ofiR
STRINFSRRT & IR H G

o T3 Wfdgml &1 TR

o (AR IR SN e el & AR =y favy

vii, IR sRfeR FRYel & yded ik afayfd:

B TR AT e b1 AT BT BT Y T8l BT | BTefife T a9 2014—15 & IR
e oo ik Ifafa & TRl # SuRerd 81 & folu wada fAeeTd / IeMSUhaIR & ATfAfd &l ufa
d8% 6000 /— 3. (B8 BOIR U AIH) BT &R AT ARG A< BT I fhar 1T |

viii. 3T dufal @ e ded /afifa § segerar iR aedr

B3, [l & am oy I HUfl § SRR /Udhe
PRGN fvre:
1. o IR, UI. <& e IR yae R 3l Yauiiagfed ars 3ifh WhiY U
(30.09.2014 T®) IRENEY HaR 3ME TS 3ATh a4 Ah A
2, T AT RS e IR yaY T
(01102014 ¥) IBENCRCREENEY
GIEERSICE))
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3. IR IR DI e (fam) ol Sgqera fafics & sreaey vg
g&y faeres &1 ifaRad TR
WO A Qe -
4. sl A, @, T
30.09.2014 T WREBR] AT e | Bgw Biel e A=haaRaT Sl
fofics
5. U UH A RGN AT fewrd | (1) #99 9RaA 9y ST o fafics
01.10.2014 9 (2) ¥9¥ W sfea fafics
(3) Y Ugy ol HuAl fafics
(4) HEH QTRYSTS YT
(5) AT MMSYAD, PICT
6. il faggoiia |er TREBR] AT a2 | (1) TS deld R sRICYS, UoTahe—
28.04.2014 ¥ e, T BHISRIA
(2) #7 vauHdT fofics
(3) e TEUHST SexeHd fofics
(4) ¥ Y SRR sraikeE forfacs
BINGSIECIEPA]
faeiy e
7. Sl feaoiia dreell | dITSUWaIR AT H99 G sAERYeh fofics

ix. Wed gewl &1 yfdneror

RIS 31U fe9Th oo & Tl BT HRIISTS & UhTsd, AT AAMfE & IR H YFRIfET Br- &l T
BRAT & | ARSI B BRI W Fead T IR g iR Hew@ ol fderd ARieis ded (FREN) AR
(IR TP AHIID Fed] D FHI—FHT TR URIRAE T §RT URE Y& fHar S 2

X. IR Gfedar

DU HAGATRID AT & AFD] & ATAR AU FIARI DI B & Ui AR F1 Ty faferr,
FrET SR faferael o1 srgurer R & foTe Ufciag 8 | I8 MeiRd foar a8 b a¥ 2014—15 & R
ST ARl 3R IR Yaer WRIF JAMRBIRIT 7 SeR Adr Bl rgurerd JiHread (b & |

xi. oifRay g & faw fear

SR el gorTell fATfie iR vranfora Seewal @ et taigd 3R Hag ¥ | SRew e & |rr
I FGER & [ o & wu | forar Siran & 9 & FuiRa 99 ¥ ta = o @ w9 # |

3. e affa
HUAT § U ofdT Ifafq gt = forad fafarRaa feere onfae €

1. STAfT feaoia gl (SITSyHhaIR ATAfT), sreue
2. 8 U U A0, (@GR A, Fa
3. 0 7 s, feere (| ANTeE) / 31ene Ud uey eeid, aesd
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T AR a1 BIs Wad ez T8l 8, HUT AfAFIH 2013 & AJ0T 177 B ATAR DU &
IR oieTasien Afdfe & Gfaur &1 oI fer T8 2|

- DU AfAEE 2013 & STAR T AAf Walid 9, wifdd, e qen AT e W Ardfe
- IEA & M gRT IR e e & SrgeR orar |fifd @1 siiieR urd 2|

IY¥ 2014—15 & SIRIT 20.06.2014, 16.09.2014, 15.12.2014 TAT 11.03.2015 BT AR oI&T AAfIIAT FHTY
AT ®I T SR Fr=feilRad weai g1 SuReIfa gsf @ Ts:

A T¥ & SR mAfora |ATe Jrafora @Y fY
AN B GE&AT

sffar feasiia drgel! 4% 3

sl U9, &, TR+ * 2 2

A gaeT s 4 4

ST § UH AT+ * * 2 2

*IET AT BT GAS 15.12.2014 BT g3t o #fHfy feasira digetl sieae, o i v uH A= ud
AT ST 9o & W9 H AHS o |

*%30,00.2014 P! %I AUS H BRIGIA Y1 fba
#x45f) UH & IS & W UR 01.10.2014 I e sl H Feerd & wu 4 Fgad fear |
4.  HesaEn Afifa

foreerept T fobd ST dTet YA 4R @ rsgufad g7 MR by ST € | 8Telifs Ardsifie Serd faumT
g 59 § gl & b Uid Ardigds U He-TarTaiiid BT 79 BT [ Seedl Udh fedblfoldh
IR BRI F1eerd grR1 &1 Sl S @t HHaiRal 4 gdqs faaRor & fog gRed=g grare it T
HATT | IAA H IS & Feee Jed H g M Wad Feed T8l § | TegaR HeTd=T1 |aifa a1
g 8l fobar S ¥ehell |

RGN fAesdl & Irar fey T A8 &1 faavor
Y 2014—15 B QR BU B BIRIBRI FGLDT Bl YA by Y HEAAHT BT [daror fFr=feriad g—

(%. @rEtl H)
% | 904 3R |3 | Fares | uRafery | Rifecar | dfigw sk (g«
K] T a |uicareH | &1 e | gfagfd | s R
¥ 3ferqr

1. | IR .ch 10.86 3.77 |0.00 0.00 0.39 0.93 15.95
2. | w fasm 20.20 5.06 |0.00 0.00 0.34 1.75 27.35
3. |0 T 9. ruaraT | 18.36 3.68 |0.00 0.00 0.71 1.59 24.34

Excl 49.42 12.51 [0.00 0.00 144 427 67.64
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5. MRYRS IR Fave Rema afafa

3R S AT ERT IJATAIRTT BT 7T | o7 Ul ) o) WAy & o4 @) sravgdar =8 2|

6. wWdaa fAesel @ do@
HUN B 9P deod | Bis i Wad Aevre T8 2|

7. geeh $ufam

U DI DI SIS HUN T8l B |

8. i 3 |41

s 9 ATl @ a1ffe ama wwmRll &1 faaver frargarR faar mar 8-

B 4. EL EDIE g AR fafer Ife BIg yxara aiRa
far ar 8
1. 2011—12 g faeen 18.09.2012(12.30 GIgH) | &I
2. 2012—13 g faeen 25.09.2013(12.30 UrgH) | &l
3. 2013—14 g el 16.09.2014(12.45 GIgA) | =&
9. gydheH
i wefora ardt @ Q9

BUH (el A1 ST U Gl (Huell AW, 2013 BT &1RT 188 & 37IhH H AeTT—arelT faerel
g1 fhY Y yaved) @ Arer Ut & Hafd faeft oF—3a ¥ wnfiet 9 g8 8, O U & A1 99 WK
ENSEIECEENINEC IS

i. feemtden &1 srquTe -

H% 2010 H FRTHAT WA WR AT~ I&H & fa9TT §RT S foem faeif & srgurer & forg by
¥ %HeH o B |

P W fUwel A1 |rell & SR A & T8 R srgurer ardl fodl e aifier grT Safr &
ST T B |

Fwe dea @ foy Fgfaa & 9wy F9d @@l & fdRed S f6 w9Eiiar & dR R I & w0 A
&, AT @ &1 yraeT 78l © |
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ii. ol SUER :

31 A1 2015 B G fRMT 9§ & forw IR fbr v faxia woM @ fow s9ar Ruid § denfae
rEToIEDT gRT fewof o iR gefderor e § U 1 SEIeT Jifh ATcs yahrsce g fafga oran
HAHT BT STIRT foaT 7 |
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o v, sl R

S 7 O T 2014—15 3R Ul 9 ATl & SRIE IUfa & AT drs a9 g a1 far

i
0. gd@dr

ARARE NUay 89 & A1 ST BT Rb1s R & 3% 1d FeTeramkiesd giRT ol UReT @ forg
AT Aol g1 FRIT0T {5y S & fo ger 2 | ARSI &1 WdIsi &1 rederdr § Udh qaddl [a9RT
=l

1. U9 & ATEA

i fo<ig e HUHl &1 JeITgE www.cementcorporation.co.in R SR X &7 1T © | HU=
FAI—AAT R RIS & JgAse R Agdqol A Fofi ofR IfafdfeRl R SReRI JAmEaR
RIS ARl B

12. < Irgdang

FU F ITed foxirg wert &1 e ghEd v g 9t v feg 2| grerife af 2014—15 #
e oraTRieTds @ Rard # ufdae fewfdr oiik AfYaa sridard urft =i & s ffaa awa A
H HAdsiond iR rUTferd &l ST |

13. f&qa =R Aifa

I IER, ARAMAS AT HIETHS UIRATETS! AT T BT AfAHAV & IR H AT T R &g HU
T HHATRAT & oI U THAHROT T QI BT & | HHANT BT B oRET AT & 1egel T yeer e
SIfd U & fEHe AR Uiferdl & dad Herd UIaHR) € I WiEl Ugd 39 © | feqa <lier dffersdt
PUAT DI ARBRI a'sRTISE WWWw.cementcorporation.co.in UX SIRT @1 Tl'sf %I

14. AUl YHIUTTA

forr a9 2014—15 & forg @i RUIE & toh R & w9 § Arduifve SeM fO9rT gRr oy feenfaden
& ST Tl & WU H AT WA @7 el & 1T AT GEAREd B drel QUidbIield ARTH H
HUAT Aferal, A ST STUarel Yus HUHT W WIS YHIVTOS D! fewmfOry ofik wideror &7 fawy ® S
gl Her e fbar T B

I A9 facel 9T ool BT IR A TAT S folU
TRIE: 24.09.2015

(ST fasm)
(erezrer wd y&y fFaere)
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Y g Ifa srraTa s waifigcew
HU Apedol

PR Ta— 63, o =rd, deH TR, fdeeli— 110092, 9Rd

B : +91-11-22024525, 43019279, A1d1sal : +91-981272307

$ A : amitagcs @gmailcom. amit2kas @yahoo.com

frTfa T R 3UTad yHeT 9A
ar H,
AT
e drakee 8 gfsar folo
g faeeli—110003
1. B ATIoTh S I, 9N SENT Ud ATdoii-id S Haleld, YRd WRBR §RT TS, 2010 H SIRT
oy Y feen—fel (FHa— g R JATHNE) H fHY T SeoRagaR 31.03.2015 P FAG fRiI

Y & fory Aiic HUNTH 3iTh sfear fafics , @ Usiiad S Bk 5, ThIU BRI, 7
Srdl e, T8 fAeeti—110003 # 7, N1 AT M &1 wal & SrUTe @l S e &1 |

2. FTTHd o @1 9@l & SIguTed o TSR gdgH @1 8 | §ARI STie FRTHG Wi @l el o
TS G BT & fo1g el gTRT AU AT Ufsharati iR S57eb AJUTer b 81 AIfAe
off | I8 9 @ U & O fAaRON & PIg oRATURIETT B IR F 8 S TR I a1 7T Blg
gfteaIv |

3. TAR Seaior H ok g & T I 3R WEIGRN & ITJHR 89 I8 YA - & b dul
q f=faRad @1 erear S1dig & Sude fawnfae # fbu 10 Sl & AFAR FErfd emae
@1 Tral BT rguTe o &
®.  Feud g | b BIs WaF [Fed 81 7, 31 Mave ded d Wad Fawre! o fgfad
W AT ol DI QT AR BT 4T |

Qg IS @ faRr Mol & AR dErier Rfd 4 $F A BH dF Foe 95 & W
TS BT IR oRaTaRlen |fAfT & a1 TS wew Wad Fawre 8 | WG U & Meerd
e # P wWdd fe9rd 8 B

4. B9 IS I ool BRA © 1 T 7TUTeA | Al HUAl Bl 9T FGRIdT Bl Plg LT & 3R
T8 WA B <erar rerar gaTaeiiadr B, e SIRY Yy J BU & hRIGATdl bl T

fopar 2|
TEIER
fai®: 16.09.2015 (154, 1A 31raTe)
I el dfaelRiT Hu afua

e T — 5311
g aféfhae G — 3647
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y§e- & A1 949 3R favelyor

1. Rigraeni®d

| T TN "YUl SR H ¥ UH 7, Sl (Bl Mg Bl glyg IR R H Aecaqol ¥ a1 dRar

2| A &) 71T Wrfie wu 9 srefegaver & AR, Oy, Rarel tee iR SraavaT &5l & dribard
P 7T R R BRar 2 | IR F 1gaGv=T iR fFrAfor &5 & fAhrd B IR G9TgETY € ik dide &
P THABT g UH TR 9 UTd 819 Bl SHIE & |

AT H G gfg & TRUMAEaRy e S9d & SR 59 SeNT &3 § 9IRT &9 {1107 §aiT 8 | 91Rd
H e Sare H fUsel a¥ 255.83 MAferaT € &1 ol H 5.61% &1 gfg & AT 99 2014—15 B AR
270.17 fAfora < @1 gfg g8 2 | T, AT AT & A1eT 9¢ gU 3MSTYe & oy o¥f W) H HHe
@1 DA W TG 91, T8 HIROT el MUeTqHd B T | Jadd IR o Ggall | 797 H |qwifad
gig & W ATl faml # aRafld g &1 |9Ta § 3R 39 ST T 4™ IR foes < @1 2 |

2. gRe®ivr

YRAT Gi¥e ST AP Holl Gdol g 3R T8 T H DIl & T & Ga¥ § IRy Fad g7
TN & | 4RI AT SET BT 3741 BTl &1 H a1 ol 9 faard garr ¢ | fUod o aul d diHe SanT
@1 gig <2 &) WRIE 3MMffe R & BRI B4 §g 8| 718 WRBR D TS D AT IJqAE & (A<
TR SR a7 S Y81 8 3R 99 bR SR 379 el 981 & 9Rd § 99 I &I ¥fdsy dga) gdid eidm
2 | RATYAT 3R erar Ffor § 5 Thrac Mg off, uRq 379 Sreferaver Y 9'Tel 8 @ €| 39 ST
& H 379 AT YN &7 SwATe fhar Sirar g, S fava wR § 9a9s & | s8® 3fefTal IR 9R
# IcHEe TOTAT ATl AT YRR HIGE B & BRYT WiHe T & gfg o TR F9Eg F |

3. fo<ia wfier sk fawaiyor

PR BT G AT 1T 9T 16.20 RIS 5. W dGDHR T qY B SN 40.08 BIS ©. BT TAT & | HHE
BT foa Td 99 8.31 @G HIfgh <7 W dedbx A a9 b SR 9.47 @RI HIfgd e & 1T B

4. WiRay 3R frame

A FTIR IR H SIRGH Yaere U Hedqol Use] & | SIRgH Yaa b1 Iqavd U™l "emsl bl
g, FREN 3R S9a IV @ HeH # U AT § Sl HIUNIH & ATIR BT JATId B Al
2 3R I F9e SIRaH YT R Tl & | BT BT SIgH Jae g9 ATAR Ufshar § fAfed 2 | smaast
FHl o1 feraforRaa SiRaHT @ uga™ @ &—

(®) UvgaR] I SRy

SR, PIARIE Bl Hed AT, Holl  AI—AT IR AT B DIl § SAR—dSd & wY § F1fad
B 2 | Widad AT & AFAR ARAIATE ol & WREVT B oll bl Gad DR dTel SUPRVN bl AT
PR VBT © Al [Igd @Ud Bl Sqq I91-1 Sl Fb | $HD ATl ol W& & (o HB A= U
A1 by 7Y 8, SRI— 3TTGer / Afdeh eHdT aTet AIST & TH WR ol Bl gite F &7 AR HH &Aar drel
HIC ST, ST AT & YHTdl FRIF0T &g ART FRIF6! 67 WIuAr, Scafsia 141 H sffiadd W
TP ARSI BT e 9717 @ & for Mi—Eex eraxt # Rara o JAabAr onfe Surg feg v 2
URURS Tsci 3R U@l B Foll d1 gite A T&T Y =l AR Felex ATfe A ufaRenfid faar w2 |
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(@) saRe wuEHl T &l

ARiE SRIEAR BT JATe fHHIIA oI IR YUMTRIE BII B FROR SuSTerdl UR FRiR 6Rar 2 | AT
UeR I USRI / I[OTeRIT T & &5 H $9a SR /ST 48Rl WR iR el © | Ailarg @l
=t AR gfel @ ol s9a U gATIRR & forg rue dfted @, e anfe €

@) uRasrr fearaas onifew

YD BU - dIpIor AR AT P& B &, [ {0 Su B F87d R 1T 37ed 81 &
SRIH BT ATHAT HRAT TS V8T & | RIS & HrIaa & dis T Add 39 raf & Iora 3fiR o
B guTfad R AebaT 2 |

(&) w9 G SiReH

IR HATG YT B H HU dl Jgdr Ufmsil & e &, Bu § 978 Ad B @ 3R
SH® i T § R A T ear / geraT WR R eRdl 1 J1UfEa uferTare et @ BT 3R
JTTUARTAT HRASME & TG BT YA IR Fahdl 2 | S HaH § AIAIeTS e O § ol &l T8
Ad & Ty 3Taeards FuR o & 2 |

(s) ufawed <

IR ¥ Y Arie faftmiarett @ yaer 2q a9 § H1E ared rerar ufdy 7E 2 | WRNesS @ gwen
gforaet SIRIA BT ATHAT BRAT ISl & | UforRae! gt | o A1foid, aroTR # fRIieRy anfe o ga™
TS |l & | ARARATE IOTeRTT, A UR USRI 3R AT Hal WR &I dbiad BR Bl DI §1€ Bid Bl
JIRA & oI TFIaR Ja o & 2

(@) SguTeT SfReam

B TR AR Y ARBRI & fafi= ], faferaei, feenferden & srgurer # fodl 1 g srerar w1
& foy gifesd grau™ @] fy S wad 2| du s e ¥ 6y o <8 uRadHl o Fafid s
RN &R FHeT R I8 & SR TEI9R MY HRATS Bl ol 2T 7|

5. AMaR®e fAAFeT yorre)

HIARTA B ARG FRHAVT YOIt HU & Yol & MHR R UG & 31gH0 B | TIe & e
&1 § AFD YT Ufshamall dI ] fBar 1T 2 SR ST Mafties wu | FHe o 9 § | NdRaG
AETRIETHT BT T A YU Yol & BT | UK BAEL B g | fBar T g 39 sremar
IGTIRIETDT N1 3T 1707 & Hag ¥ bl a1 HAINI /B4l Bl Rare &1 o1 7 2|

3RS orRaTuiem S AfaRe =0T yonferat o yTaeiierdr &) fART wRa) 8 | a8 SR &)
AR FRIFT YoITelt @7 aTedm 3R guTaefierdT & aN § oRaradier | &1 RuiE o=l & | uTs T8
et iR faem, aft a12 € & fivg oRaE o Sl €| yares uftsaneit &R f=or gonferat #
IR TG SMARS @R S o fAwRe o i oRamaRien |fifd & dwer uwqd fBar Siar § &k
AT / I JAT UfhAT3AT & FGGIPRYT 8G Sl d w0 H §dh] ST DA o |
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6. Hregamr fa

FUN BT T ATHR T 8, T U & e dedl T STAISd (AT -7 & | Y giepior
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31 AT 2015 BT FATK < 9¥ & foTU oRamsti Uk e HraReH 3% gfedr fofics & Wl & foru
BRI FHfeAfbd RUId & “31=g B iR e smaegaars iR Rure” Wyd & sfdvia U1 1 < |

U SffE & STER IR 58 899 SUYdd A9 & 3R §HRI IRATINIEN & <RI 84 a1 T8 ol 3R
WPV & AR 89 RUIC o 8 fob -

II1.

P s gREuRAa © o H

DI 7 RITg IRAURTIT & A [Javor 3R Rerfar |fgd yot fqeror gwiv aret 3o Rars
IR foy 2

B U MY AR B FTAR YGGT gRT AUY 7Y FATI HE TRUMg BRIHH b FTAR
Y & IR UGG §RT WIS URAURRT ( {B el H BIgdR) BT Hifid AT A 1T ©
S EAR gfieaior 9 worg uREufral o1 I ofavrel W ifaes weme yd gar 21 &8 & T
I 3R WG G FTAR VT AU § BIg 991 Ffe T T T8 |

AP sdcdl & dad #:

B fAU T AR & FTAR bkl § Pl Hiel, JAR Alel R U T 41 #70) & R v
BHAYSI DI gde! BT HIfdd AT BT Haeg 8, Al Yae & Uit VAT Jorell Higg © fb o
[T 3MTTHT BT HIfcTeh AU I a9 & lich H HH W BH U R AdeY [HAT ST § TEIAR

U 394Nl & Ud W T ¥ifces FT9 9¥ & SR HaT 7| AR el # dedl &
ATHR IR WY Pl LT H YT §U 4l T BT RIS GG Dl ATl o |

TAR CHIV # 3R &H Q T3 FIT Ud WEIIRTT & AR TR AR Hergull Hl BIedx gde]
& WIfTeh AT & olQ Yaere gIRT 3UATS g UIshATU B b ATHR U4 $HD FIHRI Bl el
@ IJHY S Td TATE & | {8 JiIel § TR 3R doAYsll & Al H S THR R T
1 gftc & Yl ufthanelt QR fBy M @) sravgaddr 7

AR PO H 3R &H & 7T Gl Ud WRISHRY & JJAR U o gdex] bl Sfad Rare
TR BT 7 &R Wifas Fam R U8 18 Ffeai / wfat 981 Rafel o Jorm § a1 781 o |

B ATAFTRIH, 2013 B IRT 189 & Ha¥id I91¢ Y IR H A 30 Ul / veIdRI
3l g fey Ty gRidra AR srgrfarg =on @ ded 4 -

BH &l g YA G WAV & AJAR DU 1 DU JRIH, 2013 BT &RT 189 & HcIId IV Y
fSTex # wnfiret SHuftral, BH AT 3T UeTHRI | Blg I fefaT gRfard ol e faa &; afik
3T 3T BT IRWMH 2 (iii) HUN & oIy AR 78l 2 |

Iv.

TAN SRCHIV # 3R &4 &1 T AT 3R TLIHRYT & AR ey, W5 IRAUTRRT 61 TRIT,
AT 3R A3l B 4] & Fed d BU & FHR AR g9 FIARI DI YHid B FIHT HU
 wfe aridRes fra=or gonfer disfe € | SARI ST & <RI g4 37diRe (=T gonfery
# el 8 FASRY BT R FRA H HUAI DI AR By fawherar 781 a1 2 |
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V. BRI H R g4 o1 75 YAl 3R WAV & JGAR T 7 Blg ST RIRM-AT TR
TE @ B R 9 8 I urd A BIg o1 IRRT €, e aR # wIg grar 7 far 4w @
3T IS & W 3 (v) & UTaed Hruned & oIy o 78l 81 & |
VL. B9 BUAT IIfSEH,2013 @7 ORT 148 (1) & AT dg ARGR gRT 1Y ¢ Jerfafd i &
JITAR HTUNI RT F¢ MY AN Rebst & AIS FHET @ 8 iR FART Ig AW 2 b
HURIE = G g1 fAfzd arma Refs TR 6y € 3R =< 91 @1 2| 8Talife ga I8
FEiRT &= & fofw arTa Rafel @ fawga Sia 981 @1 2 f 9 ulRyg aferar yof & a1 781 |
VIL. wifafdre <gqel & dad ¥ ¢
(@) DA & Repiel & AR MR &H & T8 FATT Ud WRIBRUN D AJAR DIURT § AHTI:
"fowr (S, & I 9 (Susens), faere e 3fik aReor (i, smaex, |d R &R @
(&) FHER, W R FURT R, FIATIDG ), Gl IR, eaaftid o (<), g7 IR, |qaT IR, AT
m— Yoh, IUTE Yob, IUBR AR 3AD oY JATAN] T q1 WifAAd SIATS BT I I
ﬂp grerepTRAT Bl fFrafid wu A far war g | Freferfaa aifdarfad amell | goid o &1 aRIE @l
' I 1A IR & w9 H 8 I I9! a<igd < Ao F 6 A A 37¥% FaT A <7 &
<ifafer o1 @wy YAT BT GHY af¥r (ar" . #)
SR EEINCN faspr AR 2059.68
Tt v =Tell BN 51.13
e.l AT o HaRy a 590.11
JdT IR JdT IR 2.29
ITE AR AT Yo IS Yob 11.20
Tt v NP 870.60
IRRIE RGN EERECN 12.45
n-lﬂ 3 PR & fdeld | YA 0.23
W AT
B Fa Rl o e 0.40
g IR 9 ) IR / 31faRad &= 0.16
1 ST (faer 3R fafam) e W IUaR 15.35
| e, 1951
— @) BH IS GA 3R WEIIPRT & JJAR AR Dl BISHR ARER, &9 B, AT Yo, IATQ
(&) Yo, fAeh! @R, dT, JUDR 3R 31 T¢I HAEH IG 31 A9 2015 Bl Refd & JgaR TRIR

S WU H < /P11 T8 8, Sl YA 8g SD! dRdidd <7 Al 4 6 A8 A 31fdd Ay |
CUREE
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faazor AT BT GoY $ai dfqa 2? ¥ (arg . #)
famr R I = TdoeT Sfferavor / fa 2080.95
YT / SUGe YaTIEDIRI
IS Yob fefey TR IUTE Yob A Hated AT 1454.95
3R 31T 3rdTeiy UTfAradT=I
UM BT A | AfdeT siffdl IR SR | AT SIeMESUherR ik | 72.84
&1 S & e / SuaensH
IR GUE TR AAFTIH 1961 B | ISR YR (3TUTe) 2961.22
gRT 271 (1) (1) & i
S
[T AR [T AR EJIRIDRNEIR 23.35
JdT IR SIEIY |dr e (3rdier) dard 4.98
IATE Yoob Td AT R

@ B A TS I IR WKV & JIAR VI Big W1 IRET T8l off, 5 SR g1 e
fRrem @ik wReror ff # vermidRa fby S &Y smavaedr R 8 |

VIIL. SU &1 Gfd g1t s896 (F19d 900 & 50 % 9 1@ | SN Bl g9 oramadier o
e foxirg ad ok demrat gdadt foxirg ad & IR @1 ff o w1fy 78 g8 7

IX. BAR gedv H 3R 8 & T8 FaT Ud WRIPRUT & AR, DRI = 0T & oo AR IH
W T ol S G H gP B g | faaRer R e

faaxor f¥ (A" %, H) & D Ay
IR AT 0T 3700.00 12 99 9 1%
IWJF W AT TS 6163.00 12 99 ¥ 3A&H
HRA ARBR 27475.00 PO A T A

X.  BHR gieadIor # SR g & T8 eIl T WEIBRUI & AR DIUR = debl 3R faxirg dwermt
| g AN /el gRT folv 10 ol & fory +Is TREY 781 <1 2|

XI. 99 & SR HUNRT F DS AT F0T L foraT 8, 37d: M BT Jg URT BRI & oIy Ay
T8l T

XII. BAR HIHS S AR 84 QU M0 TRl 3R GAAT & JJAR BIURIA H ARSIy
P IR PIs W) IS 8] UTS TS JAdT BRI W BIg I8! UGS 1 Rare &1 1% |

o TS TR
s APrdce

BH TSI 9. 01121779
TEIER

R TS SURINIEES

f&AT®: 14 /09 /2015 e _
HEGHdT H.— 083131
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&t IR 2013 & rguET @ IgeY FReel @ Rad o1 yfgua

. IETaRIeT B faHie 14.00.2015 BT RUIE # SfeetRad sraciieb=ii & Gdere gRT AU 77 ST FA=IgaR
. T

1. AP fapcd &, @, T, 9 & foIU MR

9 Reafd &1 foxiy fdeRell & w17 & wu # Al §&A1 30 & Ad A5l H wala wu 9 W
P foIT T B

2. "8, ¥
AT SIS UHAIR &I Widhd ISl BT AT B gY
3. B

IR garaRa el & IREURET & FoMEa- | daga Rf faxig Garen & w7 & w9 H
dIc §@a1 30 & fdg HAT 11 H W IR A TS ©

4. of

IR SN fI9RT I U= AfRTH 2013 # BT TT Urqe™ & AFJAR FOHRT B Fde 9@
& fTU YT 7TgHIET YT &R+ B TR b1 Tar 8|

5. 31
SUI AT BT HNET SR IR AN IS B ATF—A1 HRURE Bl Al Bl AT
FR &Y

6. < s
AT IR & fa=aRe= 2 |

7. B

BHRURIA B AT BT AU B §Y S @I H ST Bl Ulshar =el & € |
8. Wl Bl HEd

Q) 39 Rl &l =i GaRvll & 917 & w5 A Alc 9841 30 & dg 91 2 (i) H oI v 3 T
IR fear T g

M A SIRTSUWSTR Bl Wiad Al @ JTguTerd # iR st ufshar # faeia smemchid & | qenfu
HIs JffaRad sgar 2 721 2, aaifes 9far evial IR WR & iR {5 9fg ©'s & o ama
fefRa 2 |

o
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31 914, 2015 &I V1S gY 99 & foig ARiT S1uikeE Sife
sfeur fafics @ @l awr wuh s 2013 @) g
143 (6) (@) @ 3fdd MR & fIA® U4 AT @I Uied®H
@ fewforf

H HrT ST 2013 BT RT 143 (6) (W) B AEhT 31 AT 2015 Pl
AT BY a9 & ford e divune 3w sfedar f@fids &
Tl R MRA & RE® Ud HElelEl WRIed Bl [cwiiRil sniyd
IR 2| 37 Cuforat o H = @ aifiies Rard # yarfa fvar -y |

g0

(oot <)

e fAQerd arforiae of@m uRiet

I : A3 el Ud TS W, oiRaT uNeT dre 11
faTip : 22.09.2015 EERCTG
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31 9T, 2015 &I 99T gY a8 & forg @R sulRkeE
Afp gfear fafics @ @l wR ®ul i 2013 @1
€RT 143 (6) (@) @ Jdiid 9Rd & TS vd HEraEm
ges o feaforar

A AfAfEH, 2013 & st fafed foxia Raifdy S & argar
e @aieE ATe sivsar (o, @ 31 71d 2015 I 99 99 |
KEIEGRCKIRIGER IR e S i | i e o R E RS b G
BT IIATH, 2013 B GRT 139(5) B I=ITT IR & I=d Ud
HeTeldl Wit gRT Fgad |ifdffe o wiee wa s,
2013 & URT 143 & A SRCICYS 3iF S [HSICISH ol
AT b gRT AT oI el Ud 3eara= ] & A0
TGAT il WRIET & MR WX g4 fa<ig faavon & deer # 319+l I
IqT TR D foIY ITRGRN | AT a”4 & folv &RT 143 (10) &
N IS f&T1d 14 RGN, 2015 B @1 GeT @ RU & Argq
I SH §RT IE AT AT B |

H 9RA & 5% Ud ARl WRIeTdh 6 3R F B! AR 2015
DI URT 143(6) & =T WH e HIvaReE 3w sfeuar fafics &
fa=Tis 31 AT 2015 B FAT Y & fI<HY fdaRol B YR oia@r ueier
@ 2| RSP ol RieT BT e Fifdfies oRkdm uRiedhi & BRIGROT
AT AN DI <@ [T BT T § SR IE g Aifdfd o
el TAT BUAT BIHDI §RT B Ts YBA® IR BB Db
a1fieral &1 TS URIe dd fAd g1 A9 qRe e gder @
ITR WR 31 VA Bz Aedyvl e 8 el 2@ foras
IR WR H-N IARFRE, & =ria wifalte dar wdas!
@I RUld uv $I1g fewof] @7 ST 9 3fe@r el o 9 |

YRd & 36 T oRal WIeTd Hl IR A
g0

(gt <a)

ga fevre arfoicas oRar oRler

M : A3 ool Ud Ud We, oRdl TR dre 11
faTip : 22.09.2015 EERCTG
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SHISAR drA IRy

€ &vrsl )

THTS JdEER  gaiafdy earres @ (+)

o (+) /= () UG ITERYT He B ()
CICINE]
2014-2015 (1)4.61 0.00 (1)4.61
2013-2014 (-)10.08 0.00 (-)10.08
2012-2013 2.10 0.00 2.10
SIS ER o
2014-2015 (1)4.42 0.00 (1)4.42 =
2013-2014 (-)15.51 0.00 (-)15.51
2012-2013 ()9.23 0.00 ()9.23 ﬂp
GIEK
2014-2015 41.31 21.90 63.21
2013-2014 12.81 0.00 12.81
2012-2013 27.51 0.00 27.51
HIRURCS ey _s_l
2014-2015 0.00 0.00 0.00
2013-2014 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-2013 0.00 0.00 0.00
INT YATodR shIsdl
2014-2015 32.28 21.90 54.18
2013-2014 (-)12.78 0.00 (-)12.78 n‘lﬂ
2012-2013 20.38 0.00 20.38
S
2014-2015 (-)1.55 0.00 (-)1.55 ey
2013-2014 (-)1.37 0.10 (-)1.27 o
2012-2013 (-)1.43 6.38 4.95 |
BB T N
2014-2015 (-)1.44 0.00 (-)1.44 &)
2013-2014 (-)1.83 0.00 (-)1.83
2012-2013 (-)1.36 0.00 (-)1.36
BRG]
2014-2015 (-)1.46 0.00 (-)1.46
2013-2014 (-)1.28 0.00 (-)1.28

2012-2013 (-)1.38 0.00 (-)1.38
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SHIBAR ®RI IR (STHY...)
& Porst )
B Lab] dergar  qatafr warEe < (+)
ard (+) /=11 () vd SR 49 &1 ()

AHAART

2014-2015 (11.37 0.00 (1.37

2013-2014 (-)0.79 4.07 1.49

2012-2013 (-)7.08 0.01 (-)7.07

ERCIIH A

2014-2015 (11.70 0.00 (11.70

2013-2014 (-)1.53 0.00 (-)1.53

2012-2013 0.32 1.17 1.49

SICICI

2014-2015 (-4.87 0.00 (-)4.87

2013-2014 (-)5.78 38.88 33.10

2012-2013 (-)6.46 0.00 (-)6.46

a1 M9 fwr (&1 St g afza)

2014-2015 (1.7 0.00 (1.7

2013-2014 (-)1.49 0.00 (-)1.49

2012-2013 (-)2.44 0.00 (-)2.44

ARM[edT dgld @rdl

2014-2015 0.00 0.00 0.00

2013-2014 0.00 0.00 0.00

2012-2013 4.02 (-)4.02 0.00

AT AR gATaaR SHIRATl

2014-2015 (-)14.10 0.00 (-)14.10

2013-2014 (-)14.07 43.05 28.98

2012-2013 (-)15.82 3.55 (-)12.27

A AN

2014-2015 18.18 21-90 40.08

2013-2014 (-)26.85 43.05 16.20

2012-2013 4.56 3.55 8.11
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53-S Grade
Portland Cement)
Manufactured at
r Cement Factory
9001: 2008 certified Company)
GA REDDY Dist., A.P.
QUANTITY 50 KG. WHEN PKD.

OPC 53 Grade

(Ordinary Portland Cement)

Manufactured at
Tandur Cement Factory

(An 15D 9001: 2008 certified Cnmun” B

RANGA REDDY Dist. AR

WET QUANTITY 50 KG. WHEN BXB = \

MAK.RETAIL PRICE, 232/~ &
INCLUDING ALL TAXES
Gustomer Care No.

(Ordinary Portland & ,‘:
Manufactured at

(An 150 1001: 2008 cerified:

RANGA REDDY Dist, A,

MET QUANTITY B0
MAX. RETAIL PRIC
INCLUDING ALL TAXES

Customer Care |

HiHe HURYH A g s

(9T FXHT F FE)

Cement Corporation of India Ltd.
(A Govt. of India Enterprise)

Printed at : Indu Cards & Graphics, Chawri Bazar, Delhi-06 M. 9811419531





